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IMPORTANT COMMUNICATION TO MEMBERS
 

As a responsible corporate citizen, the Company welcomes and supports the 
Corporate Affairs, Government of India (MCA), by its recent circulars, enabling electronic delivery of documents including 
the annual report, quarterly, half yearly results to shareholders at their e
depository participants (DPs)/company/registrars and share transfer agents.
 

Shareholders who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e
the Endeavour to save trees and protect the planet. Those holding shares in Demat form can register their e
their concerned DP. Those shareholders who hold shares in physical form are requested to register their e
with our registrar, “Skyline Financial Services Private Limited”
quoting details of Folio No. 
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Chairman’s MessageChairman’s MessageChairman’s MessageChairman’s Message
 

 
Dear Stakeholders, 
 
At the outset, please accept my warm greetings and I welcome you 
Limited. In the face of challenges to domestic growth across countries, the Company has demonstrated 
due to aspiration, will and persistent efforts by
Company for the financial year 2016-17. 
 
The global and local macroeconomic environment
a strong effect on global economic activity. Demonetisation coincided with the US Presidential election results announced on November 8, 
2016 that impacted the equity market and most o
December 30, 2016 mainly due to cash intensive nature of their businesses and delayed repayments. 
to NBFCs also appeared to have been impacted due to demonetiza
basis in October 2016 to 1.3 per cent in November 2016, which further declined by 0.6 per cent in January 2017. 
taken our mandate to maintain your company’s 
Rs. 91,346,463 as compared to previous year’s consolidated revenue of Rs. 76,312,931 which resulted in a consolidated profit 
17,264,388 as compared to previous year’s consolidated profit of Rs. 6,021,427 in the financial year 2015
 
Overall, demonetisation has had some negative macroeconomic impact, which, however, has been transient as remonetisation has 
an accelerated pace in last twelve weeks. More importantly, demonetisation is expected to have a positive impact over the medium to long
term. In particular, there is expected to be greater formalisation of the economy with increased use of digital payments. The
cash will also lead to greater intermediation by the formal financial sector of the economy, which should, inter alia, help improve monetary 
transmission. However, the situation for most NBFCs began to improve from late December 2016. Jan Dhan accounts increased by 23.3 
million post demonetisation, while deposits under Jan Dhan accounts increased
 
Your company has taken various measures to strengthen its human resources processes with a focus on building a talent pool of
The Company has been consistent in complying with all the statutory and regulatory matters in the prescribed manner.
has taken various steps towards business growth which includes investment in a housing finance company i.e. IFL Housing Finan
(wholly- owned subsidiary of ‘India Finsec Limited’
housing finance. Moreover, its associate company 
10 each at a price of Rs. 20 each (including premium of Rs. 10 each
operating in various business segments such as textile trading, direct selling agency and corporate advisory. 
 
Overall, all our businesses are doing well and remain on track in achiev
 
I also express my thanks to all our Directors for their invaluable contribution through their guidance and encouragement, whi
critical for the success of the Company. Finally, I thank each and
that each one of us is committed to build a company that is high on corporate governance, is of great value for society and i
you will be proud of. 
 
 

 
Gopal Bansal, 
Chairman & Managing Director 
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Chairman’s MessageChairman’s MessageChairman’s MessageChairman’s Message    

At the outset, please accept my warm greetings and I welcome you all to the 23rd Annual General Meeting of your Company, 
es to domestic growth across countries, the Company has demonstrated strong resillence which was possible 

aspiration, will and persistent efforts by its employees. We feel immense pleasure in presenting before y

economic environment saw noteworthy changes such as demonetization and President Trump’s election that 
Demonetisation coincided with the US Presidential election results announced on November 8, 

2016 that impacted the equity market and most of the large listed NBFCs also registered a significant decline between November 8, 2016 and 
December 30, 2016 mainly due to cash intensive nature of their businesses and delayed repayments. The growth of credit extended b

to have been impacted due to demonetization. Bank credit growth to NBFCs decelerated from 5.1 per cent on y
basis in October 2016 to 1.3 per cent in November 2016, which further declined by 0.6 per cent in January 2017. 
taken our mandate to maintain your company’s profitability level. During the year 2016-17, your company recorded consolidated revenue of 
Rs. 91,346,463 as compared to previous year’s consolidated revenue of Rs. 76,312,931 which resulted in a consolidated profit 

us year’s consolidated profit of Rs. 6,021,427 in the financial year 2015-16.

Overall, demonetisation has had some negative macroeconomic impact, which, however, has been transient as remonetisation has 
More importantly, demonetisation is expected to have a positive impact over the medium to long

term. In particular, there is expected to be greater formalisation of the economy with increased use of digital payments. The
to greater intermediation by the formal financial sector of the economy, which should, inter alia, help improve monetary 

However, the situation for most NBFCs began to improve from late December 2016. Jan Dhan accounts increased by 23.3 
on post demonetisation, while deposits under Jan Dhan accounts increased by 187 billion (41 per cent).

Your company has taken various measures to strengthen its human resources processes with a focus on building a talent pool of
been consistent in complying with all the statutory and regulatory matters in the prescribed manner.

has taken various steps towards business growth which includes investment in a housing finance company i.e. IFL Housing Finan
India Finsec Limited’) which will help the company in also expanding its business activities in 

Moreover, its associate company ‘IFL Enterprises Limited’ has come up with the public issue o
premium of Rs. 10 each)  which was over-subscribed. Further, the associate company currently 

operating in various business segments such as textile trading, direct selling agency and corporate advisory. 

Overall, all our businesses are doing well and remain on track in achieving the long term business goals and aspirations.

I also express my thanks to all our Directors for their invaluable contribution through their guidance and encouragement, whi
critical for the success of the Company. Finally, I thank each and every shareholder, large and small, for your support and trust. I assure you 
that each one of us is committed to build a company that is high on corporate governance, is of great value for society and i

Annual General Meeting of your Company, India Finsec 
strong resillence which was possible 

We feel immense pleasure in presenting before you the performance of your 

President Trump’s election that have 
Demonetisation coincided with the US Presidential election results announced on November 8, 

tered a significant decline between November 8, 2016 and 
The growth of credit extended by banks 

tion. Bank credit growth to NBFCs decelerated from 5.1 per cent on y-o-y 
basis in October 2016 to 1.3 per cent in November 2016, which further declined by 0.6 per cent in January 2017. In this backdrop, we have 

17, your company recorded consolidated revenue of 
Rs. 91,346,463 as compared to previous year’s consolidated revenue of Rs. 76,312,931 which resulted in a consolidated profit of Rs. 

16. 

Overall, demonetisation has had some negative macroeconomic impact, which, however, has been transient as remonetisation has moved at 
More importantly, demonetisation is expected to have a positive impact over the medium to long-

term. In particular, there is expected to be greater formalisation of the economy with increased use of digital payments. The reduced use of 
to greater intermediation by the formal financial sector of the economy, which should, inter alia, help improve monetary 

However, the situation for most NBFCs began to improve from late December 2016. Jan Dhan accounts increased by 23.3 
by 187 billion (41 per cent). 

Your company has taken various measures to strengthen its human resources processes with a focus on building a talent pool of employees. 
been consistent in complying with all the statutory and regulatory matters in the prescribed manner. India Finsec Limited 

has taken various steps towards business growth which includes investment in a housing finance company i.e. IFL Housing Finance Limited 
in also expanding its business activities in the line of 

has come up with the public issue of 16,26,000 shares of Rs. 
subscribed. Further, the associate company currently 

operating in various business segments such as textile trading, direct selling agency and corporate advisory.   

and aspirations.  

I also express my thanks to all our Directors for their invaluable contribution through their guidance and encouragement, which have been 
every shareholder, large and small, for your support and trust. I assure you 

that each one of us is committed to build a company that is high on corporate governance, is of great value for society and is a company that 



 

3 | P a g e     A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6

 

CORPORATE INFORMATIONCORPORATE INFORMATIONCORPORATE INFORMATIONCORPORATE INFORMATION

 

Mr. Mukesh Sharma 

(Whole- Time Director) 

Company secretary    
Ms. Varsha Bharti    

   

Statutory Auditors   
M/s VN Purohit & Co.    

(Chartered Accountants) 

 

Secretarial Auditor   
Mrs. Rachna Bhasin    

(Practicing Company Secretaries) 

 

 

Bankers 
HDFC Bank 

Punjab National Bank 

IDBI Bank 

 

 

  

                                                                                                                                SHARES LISTED AT

                                          Bombay Stock Exchange

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

CORPORATE INFORMATIONCORPORATE INFORMATIONCORPORATE INFORMATIONCORPORATE INFORMATION    

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Mr. Gopal Bansal 

(Chairman & Managing Director) 

 
Mr. Mukesh Sharma            Mr. Basant Mittal                 Mrs. Charu Goyal

Time Director)   (Independent Director)    (Independent Director)
    

    

    Chief Financial Officer
    Mr. Manoj Kumar Gupta

    Internal Auditor
    M/s Bansal Mangal Singhal & Goyal

 (Chartered Accountants)

   

    Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
    Skyline Financial Services Private Limited

 D-153A, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase

 New Delhi-110020

 Registered Office
 India Finsec Limited

 D-16, 1st Floor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant 

 Vihar, Sector-14, Rohini, New Delhi

 (CIN No. L65923DL1994PLC060827)

 www.indiafinsec.com

SHARES LISTED AT 

Bombay Stock Exchange 

Mrs. Charu Goyal 

(Independent Director) 

Chief Financial Officer 
Mr. Manoj Kumar Gupta 

Internal Auditor 
M/s Bansal Mangal Singhal & Goyal 

(Chartered Accountants) 

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent 
Skyline Financial Services Private Limited 

153A, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-I, 

110020 

Registered Office 
India Finsec Limited 

Floor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant  

14, Rohini, New Delhi-110085 

(CIN No. L65923DL1994PLC060827) 

www.indiafinsec.com 



 

4 | P a g e     A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6

 

    

COMMITTEES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

 

 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

• Mr. Basant MittalMr. Basant MittalMr. Basant MittalMr. Basant Mittal    

(Chairman,  Independent Director)

• Ms. Charu Goyal Ms. Charu Goyal Ms. Charu Goyal Ms. Charu Goyal     

(Member, Independent Director)

• Mr. Gopal Bansal Mr. Gopal Bansal Mr. Gopal Bansal Mr. Gopal Bansal     

(Managing Director, Member) 

• Ms. Varsha Bharti Ms. Varsha Bharti Ms. Varsha Bharti Ms. Varsha Bharti     

(Secretary) 

 

 

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION 
• Mr. Basant MittalMr. Basant MittalMr. Basant MittalMr. Basant Mittal    

(Chairman, Independent Director)

• Ms. Charu Goyal Ms. Charu Goyal Ms. Charu Goyal Ms. Charu Goyal     

(Member, Independent Director)

• Mr. Gopal Bansal Mr. Gopal Bansal Mr. Gopal Bansal Mr. Gopal Bansal  

(Managing Director, Member) 

 

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

COMMITTEES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

(Chairman,  Independent Director) 

(Member, Independent Director) 

 COMMITTEE 

(Chairman, Independent Director)        

(Member, Independent Director) 

 

 

 

 

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP

• Mr. Basant MittalMr. Basant MittalMr. Basant MittalMr. Basant Mittal    

(Chairman,  Independent Director)

• Ms. Charu Goyal Ms. Charu Goyal Ms. Charu Goyal Ms. Charu Goyal     

(Member, Independent Director)

• Mr. Gopal Bansal Mr. Gopal Bansal Mr. Gopal Bansal Mr. Gopal Bansal     

(Managing Director, Member)

RISK MANAGEMENT 

• Mr. Mr. Mr. Mr. Gopal BansalGopal BansalGopal BansalGopal Bansal    

(Chairman,  Managing

• Ms. Charu Goyal Ms. Charu Goyal Ms. Charu Goyal Ms. Charu Goyal     

(Member, Independent Director)

• Mr. Mr. Mr. Mr. Basant MittalBasant MittalBasant MittalBasant Mittal    

(Member, Independent 

 

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
 

    

(Chairman,  Independent Director) 

    

(Member, Independent Director) 

    

(Managing Director, Member) 

 

 

 

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
 

    

Managing Director) 

    

(Member, Independent Director) 

    

Independent Director) 

     



 
 

5 | P a g e     A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6

 

IFL Housing Finance 
IFL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

 
 

 
 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS BOARD OF DIRECTORS BOARD OF DIRECTORS BOARD OF DIRECTORS     

                                                                        OFOFOFOF    

“IFL “IFL “IFL “IFL HOUSING FINANCEHOUSING FINANCEHOUSING FINANCEHOUSING FINANCE    LIMITED”LIMITED”LIMITED”LIMITED”

 
 
 
Mr. Gopal Bansal, Director 
Mr. Gaurav Suri, Director 
Mrs. Sunita Bansal, Director 
 
 
 
 

P a g e     A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

 
 

Finance Limited- Wholly-owned Subsidiary of India Finsec Limited
IFL ENTERPRISES LIMITED- Associate of India Finsec limited

 

    

LIMITED”LIMITED”LIMITED”LIMITED”    

BOARD OF DIRECTORS BOARD OF DIRECTORS BOARD OF DIRECTORS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

                                                            OFOFOFOF    

“IFL ENTERPRISES LIMITED”“IFL ENTERPRISES LIMITED”“IFL ENTERPRISES LIMITED”“IFL ENTERPRISES LIMITED”

 
 
 
Mr. Gopal Bansal, Managing Director
Mr. Ashok Kumar Bansal, 
Mr. Pramod Sharma, Additional Director
Ms. Himanshi Kashyap
Mr. Mukesh Sharma, Whole
 

 

 

Subsidiary of India Finsec Limited 
Associate of India Finsec limited 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS BOARD OF DIRECTORS BOARD OF DIRECTORS BOARD OF DIRECTORS     

“IFL ENTERPRISES LIMITED”“IFL ENTERPRISES LIMITED”“IFL ENTERPRISES LIMITED”“IFL ENTERPRISES LIMITED”    

Managing Director 
Mr. Ashok Kumar Bansal, Director 

Additional Director 
Ms. Himanshi Kashyap,  Additional Director 

, Whole-Time Director 



 

6 | P a g e     A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6

 

 

To,  

The Members, 
 
 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 
Financial Statements and the Auditor’s Report of your Company for the 
 
1. COMPANY BACKGROUND 
 

India Finsec Limited (“the Company”) is a RBI registered Non
registered office of the Company is situated at D
Rohini, Delhi-110085. The Company was incor
listed at BSE Limited. 
 

2. BUSINESS OVERVIEW 
 
The Company is engaged in the business of f
funding against shares and securities 
 

Your Company posted Total income and 
as on March 31, 2017 as against Rs. 
 

Despite facing the stiff competition
business operations. Your Company has been able to achieve substantial market share, steady price for its produ
by taking up newer challenges and was able to achieve 
 

 
STATEMENT OF AFFAIRS 
 

The Company’s Performance during its Twenty 
 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 

 
 

3. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
 

In terms of the Regulation 34(2)(e) of SEBI( Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
the Management’s Discussion and A
 

4. DIVIDEND  
 

The Board of Directors of the Company
consideration. 
 
 

5. TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVES
 

As the company has not declared any dividend, therefore, the Company has not propose
General Reserves of the Company for the period under consideration.

Particulars  

March 31, 201

Total Income 9,11,92,080.00

Total Expenditure 6,71,33,379.00

Profit/(Loss) before tax 2,40,58,701.00

Profit/(Loss) after tax 1,69,64,885.00

Paid- up Share Capital 24,94,17,150.00

Reserves and Surplus 18,49,07,

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

BOARD’S REPORT 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Twenty Third Annual Report of the Company with the Audited 
Financial Statements and the Auditor’s Report of your Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 201

India Finsec Limited (“the Company”) is a RBI registered Non-Banking Financial Company (“NBFC”). The 
registered office of the Company is situated at D-16, First Floor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant Vihar, Sector

110085. The Company was incorporated on August 10, 1994. The Company has its Equity Shares

is engaged in the business of financing, Inter Corporate Deposits, Personal Loans, IPO funding, 
funding against shares and securities and Long against Property (LAP) to the individuals and Body 

posted Total income and Net Profit of Rs. 9,11,92,080/- and Rs. 1,69,64
Rs. 7,23,90,991/- and Rs. 55,58,346 respectively in the previous year

Despite facing the stiff competition, the Company registered substantial growth in terms of its revenue from 
business operations. Your Company has been able to achieve substantial market share, steady price for its produ
by taking up newer challenges and was able to achieve 25 percent increase in its revenue as compared to last year.

The Company’s Performance during its Twenty Third years of Operations is summarized below:

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Regulation 34(2)(e) of SEBI( Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015
the Management’s Discussion and Analysis is set out in the Annual Report. 

of the Company has decided not to declare any dividend for the financial year under 

GENERAL RESERVES 

declared any dividend, therefore, the Company has not proposed to carry any sum to the 
General Reserves of the Company for the period under consideration. 

Financial year ended (in Rs.) 
Standalone Consolidated

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2017 

9,11,92,080.00 7,23,90,991.00 9,13,46,463.00 

6,71,33,379.00 6,43,57,023.00 6,72,83,130.00 

2,40,58,701.00 80,33,968.00 2,40,63,333.00 

1,69,64,885.00 55,58,346.00 1,72,64,338.00 

24,94,17,150.00 24,94,17,150.00 24,94,17,150.00 

18,49,07, 218.00 16,69,35,081.00 18,51,80,769.00 

of the Company with the Audited 
March, 2017.  

Banking Financial Company (“NBFC”). The 
16, First Floor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant Vihar, Sector-14, 

has its Equity Shares 

Personal Loans, IPO funding, 
ody Corporate.  

64,885/- respectively 
respectively in the previous year. 

the Company registered substantial growth in terms of its revenue from 
business operations. Your Company has been able to achieve substantial market share, steady price for its products 

increase in its revenue as compared to last year. 

below: 

Requirements)Regulations, 2015, 

has decided not to declare any dividend for the financial year under 

to carry any sum to the 

Consolidated 
 March 31, 2016 

 7,63,12,931.00 

 6,64,06,248.00 

 99,06,684.00 

 60,21,427.00 

 24,94,17,150.00 

 17,21,76,958.00 
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6. CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

 
 

The Company is engaged in the business of Financing, Inter Corporate Deposits, advancing 
of IPO, funding against shares and securities, loan against properties
there has been no change in the nature of business during the year under review by the Company.
 

 
7. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

 
 

There is no material change which may affect the financial position of the Company between the financial year and 
up to the date of this report. 
 

8. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
 

 

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by the 
Company, work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors and the 
management and the relevant board committees, including the audit committee, the board is of the opinion that the 
Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective during the financial year 201
respect of internal financial control and their adequacy are included in the Management Discussion & Analysis, 
which forms part of this report. 

 
9. PUBLIC  DEPOSITS 

 
 

During the year under review, the company has not accepted any deposit under Section 73 of t
2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975.
 

10. AUDITORS 
 

STATUTORY AUDITOR 
 

 At the Annual General Meeting held on 
Accountants, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual 
General Meeting to be held in the calendar year 2018.
Act, 2013, the appointment of the auditors shall be place
Accordingly, the appointment of M/s V.N. Purohit
Company, is placed for ratification by the shareholders.

 

Auditor’s Report 
 

The Auditor’s Report for financial year ended 201
remarks. All Observations made in the Independent Auditors’ Report and Notes forming part of the Financial 
Statements are self explanatory and do not call for any fur
requiring reporting by the auditors 
Auditor’s report is enclosed with the financial statements in this Auditor’s Report.
 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Ms. Rachna
12952, ACS: 23539), Practicing Company Secretaries, to undertake the s
Financial Year 2016-2017. 
 

Secretarial Audit Report 
 

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 201
reservation or adverse remark. A copy of Secretarial Audit Report as provided by Company Secretary in Practice has 
been annexed with the Report. (Annexure
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IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 

The Company is engaged in the business of Financing, Inter Corporate Deposits, advancing personal loans, funding 
of IPO, funding against shares and securities, loan against properties to individuals & companies etc. 

nature of business during the year under review by the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS 

There is no material change which may affect the financial position of the Company between the financial year and 

IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by the 
Company, work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors and the reviews performed by 
management and the relevant board committees, including the audit committee, the board is of the opinion that the 
Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective during the financial year 201
respect of internal financial control and their adequacy are included in the Management Discussion & Analysis, 

During the year under review, the company has not accepted any deposit under Section 73 of t
2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975. 

held on Tuesday, September 29, 2015, M/s V.N. Purohit
tatutory Auditors of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual 
calendar year 2018. In terms of the first provisio to section 139 of the Companies 

Act, 2013, the appointment of the auditors shall be placed for ratification at every Annual General Meeting. 
Accordingly, the appointment of M/s V.N. Purohit & Co. Chartered Accountants, as statutory auditors of the 
Company, is placed for ratification by the shareholders. 

for financial year ended 2017, does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse 
All Observations made in the Independent Auditors’ Report and Notes forming part of the Financial 

Statements are self explanatory and do not call for any further comments and also, there is no incident of fraud 
requiring reporting by the auditors under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year
Auditor’s report is enclosed with the financial statements in this Auditor’s Report. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Ms. Rachna

Practicing Company Secretaries, to undertake the secretarial audit of the Company for the 

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2017 does not contain any qualification, 
A copy of Secretarial Audit Report as provided by Company Secretary in Practice has 
(Annexure-I) 

personal loans, funding 
to individuals & companies etc. However, 

nature of business during the year under review by the Company. 

There is no material change which may affect the financial position of the Company between the financial year and 

IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by the 
reviews performed by 

management and the relevant board committees, including the audit committee, the board is of the opinion that the 
Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective during the financial year 2016-17.The details in 
respect of internal financial control and their adequacy are included in the Management Discussion & Analysis, 

During the year under review, the company has not accepted any deposit under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 

M/s V.N. Purohit & Co. Chartered 
tatutory Auditors of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual 

In terms of the first provisio to section 139 of the Companies 
d for ratification at every Annual General Meeting. 

& Co. Chartered Accountants, as statutory auditors of the 

, does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse 
All Observations made in the Independent Auditors’ Report and Notes forming part of the Financial 

there is no incident of fraud 
during the year. The 

he Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Ms. Rachna Bhasin (CP No.: 

ecretarial audit of the Company for the 

does not contain any qualification, 
A copy of Secretarial Audit Report as provided by Company Secretary in Practice has 
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INTERNAL AUDITOR 
 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 138 read with rules made there under, the Board has appointed 
Mangal Singhal & Goyal, Chartered Accountants
controls and functioning of the activitie
provided Internal Audit Report of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 201
carried out quarterly basis and the report is placed in the Audit Committee 
consideration and direction. 

 
11. SHARE CAPITAL 

 

A. ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS
 

The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights so no discl
of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules
 

B. ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES
 

The Company has not issued sweat equity shares, so no discl
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014
 
 
 

C. ISSUE OF EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS
 

The Company has not issued employee stock options, so no disclosure is required as per 
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014.
 

D. PROVISION OF MONEY BY COMPANY FOR PURCHASE OF ITS OWN SHARE BY 
EMPLOYEES OR BY TRUSTEE FOR THE BENEFIT OF EMPLOYEES

 

The Company has not made any provision for purchase of its own share by employees or by trustee for the benefit 
of employees so no disclosure is required as 
2014. 
 

E. ISSUE OF SHARES ON PREFERENTIAL BASIS
 

The Company has not issued any share on preferential basis 
 

12. LISTING FEES 
 

The Company has paid the Annual Listing Fees to 
ended March 31, 2017. 

 

13. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN
 

In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 an extract of the Annual Return in 
No.MGT – 9 as ‘Annexure-II’ has been enclosed with the Board’s Report.
 

14. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

 

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange and outgo are as follows:
 

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
 

Company is not engaged in any manufactu
terms of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
conservation of energy are not applicable.
 

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
 

Company is not engaged in any manufacturing or processing activity, as such particulars required to be given in 
terms of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Technology absorption are not applicable.
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Pursuant to provisions of Section 138 read with rules made there under, the Board has appointed 
Mangal Singhal & Goyal, Chartered Accountants, as an Internal Auditor of the Company, to check the internal 
controls and functioning of the activities of the Company and also recommends way of improvement. 
provided Internal Audit Report of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2017. The Internal audit is 
carried out quarterly basis and the report is placed in the Audit Committee Meeting and Board Meeting for their 

ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS 

The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights so no disclosure is required as per Rule 4
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014. 

ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES 

The Company has not issued sweat equity shares, so no disclosure is required as per Rule 8(13) of the Companies 
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014. 

EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS 

The Company has not issued employee stock options, so no disclosure is required as per 
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014. 

PROVISION OF MONEY BY COMPANY FOR PURCHASE OF ITS OWN SHARE BY 
OR BY TRUSTEE FOR THE BENEFIT OF EMPLOYEES 

The Company has not made any provision for purchase of its own share by employees or by trustee for the benefit 
of employees so no disclosure is required as per Rule 16(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debe

ISSUE OF SHARES ON PREFERENTIAL BASIS 

share on preferential basis during the year. 

The Company has paid the Annual Listing Fees to the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE)

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN 

In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 an extract of the Annual Return in 
has been enclosed with the Board’s Report. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange and outgo are as follows:

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

Company is not engaged in any manufacturing or processing activity, as such particulars required to be given in 
terms of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
conservation of energy are not applicable. 

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 

Company is not engaged in any manufacturing or processing activity, as such particulars required to be given in 
terms of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

plicable. 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 138 read with rules made there under, the Board has appointed M/s Bansal 
to check the internal 

s of the Company and also recommends way of improvement. They have 
. The Internal audit is 

Meeting and Board Meeting for their 

osure is required as per Rule 4(4) 

(13) of the Companies 

The Company has not issued employee stock options, so no disclosure is required as per Rule 12(9) of the 

PROVISION OF MONEY BY COMPANY FOR PURCHASE OF ITS OWN SHARE BY 

The Company has not made any provision for purchase of its own share by employees or by trustee for the benefit 
ule 16(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 

imited (BSE) for the financial year 

In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 an extract of the Annual Return in Form 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange and outgo are as follows: 

ring or processing activity, as such particulars required to be given in 
) Rules, 2014, regarding 

Company is not engaged in any manufacturing or processing activity, as such particulars required to be given in 
) Rules, 2014, regarding 
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C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
 

There has been no expenditure and/or earning in foreign exchange.
 

15. POLICIES 
 

There has been no change in the following policies during the financial year 2016
 

• Policy on Preservation of Documents and Archives Management 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

• Policy for Disclosure of events/ information and Determination of materiality as per 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

• Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions as per Regulation 23(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201

• Risk Management Policy 
• Policy for determining ‘material

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
 

Such Policies are available on the website of the Company i.e. 
 

 

16. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED
 

During the financial year 2016-17, no significant and material orders passed by the 
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.
 

17. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
 

Pursuant to provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act
Five Hundred Crore (Rs.500 Crore)
Net Profit is Rupees Five Crore (Rs.
Social Responsibility Committee (“CSR Committee”) 
company; because in any previous financial year (including 201
 

 

18. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
 

The Board of the Company was duly constituted in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. As 
on the date of report, the Board of Director’s consists of the following members:
 
 
 

S. 
No. 

Name of Director 

1 Mr. Gopal Bansal Managing
2 Mr. Mukesh Sharma Whole Time Director
3 Mr. Basant Mittal Independent Director
4 Ms. Charu Goyal Independent Director

 
 
 

 

A. DIRECTORS 
 

There is no appointment, resignation or any other changes in the directors of the Company.
 

 

B. WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
 

Mr. Mukesh Sharma retires by rotation and being eligible has offered himself for reappointment.
 

C. CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
 

There is no appointment, resignation or any other changes in the 
Company. 
 

D. COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER 
 

Ms. Richa Sharma has resigned from the post of Company Secretary on 
Bharti has been appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company with effect from 13
February, 2017. 
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FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

There has been no expenditure and/or earning in foreign exchange. 

There has been no change in the following policies during the financial year 2016-17: 

Policy on Preservation of Documents and Archives Management as per Regulation 9 and 30(8) of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
Policy for Disclosure of events/ information and Determination of materiality as per Regulation 30(4)(ii) of the 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions as per Regulation 23(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

material’ subsidiaries as per Regulation 16(1)(c) of the SEBI(Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Such Policies are available on the website of the Company i.e. http://www.indiafinsec.com/corporate

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED 

, no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals 
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

Pursuant to provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, every company having a Net Worth of R
(Rs.500 Crore) or more or Turnover of Rupees Thousand Crore (Rs.1000 Crore) or more or 

(Rs.5 Crore) or more during any financial year, is required to constitute a Corporate 
(“CSR Committee”) of the Board. But this provision is not applicable on our 

company; because in any previous financial year (including 2016-2017) our company has not reached this limit.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

duly constituted in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. As 
on the date of report, the Board of Director’s consists of the following members: 

Designation DIN Date of Appointment

Managing Director 01246420 16.01.2016
Whole Time Director 00274217 16.01.2016
Independent Director 06462662 28.12.2012
Independent Director 06464406 28.12.2012

resignation or any other changes in the directors of the Company.  

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

Mr. Mukesh Sharma retires by rotation and being eligible has offered himself for reappointment.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

here is no appointment, resignation or any other changes in the position of the Chief Financial Officer

COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER  

Ms. Richa Sharma has resigned from the post of Company Secretary on 26th August, 2016. 
Bharti has been appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company with effect from 13

Regulation 9 and 30(8) of the SEBI 

Regulation 30(4)(ii) of the 

Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions as per Regulation 23(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

ies as per Regulation 16(1)(c) of the SEBI(Listing Obligations and 

http://www.indiafinsec.com/corporate-governance/ 

regulators or courts or tribunals 

, 2013, every company having a Net Worth of Rupees 
(Rs.1000 Crore) or more or 

or more during any financial year, is required to constitute a Corporate 
of the Board. But this provision is not applicable on our 

) our company has not reached this limit. 

duly constituted in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. As 

Date of Appointment 

16.01.2016 
16.01.2016 
28.12.2012 
28.12.2012 

Mr. Mukesh Sharma retires by rotation and being eligible has offered himself for reappointment. 

position of the Chief Financial Officer of the 

 Further, Ms. Varsha 
Bharti has been appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company with effect from 13th 
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19. REMUNERATION OF KEY MANANGERIAL PERSONNEL
 

Mr. Gopal Bansal (Managing Director) the Key Managerial Personnel of the C
remuneration of Rs.1,00,000/- (Rupees 
Directors of the Company from time to time on the basis of his performance and policy of the Company.
 

Mr. Mukesh Sharma (Whole Time Director) the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company be paid Gr
remuneration of Rs. 20,000/- (Rupees Twenty Thousand Only) subject to the increment as decided by the Board of 
Directors of the Company from time to time on the basis o
 

Mr. Manoj Kumar Gupta (Chief Financial Officer
monthly remuneration of Rs. 80,000/
Board of Directors of the Company from time to time on the basis of his performance and policy of the Company.
 

Ms. Richa Sharma (Former Company Secretary
Gross monthly remuneration of Rs. 
Company Secretary with effect from August 26, 2016.
 
Ms. Varsha Bharti (New Company Secretary), the Key Managerial Personnel of the company be paid Gross 
monthly remuneration of Rs. 30,000/
Board of Directors of the Company from time to time on the basis of her performance and policy of the Company.
 
 

20. DECLARATION BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
 

 

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors (Mr. Basant Mittal and Ms. Charu 
Goyal) of the Company confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under the 
Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations. 
 

21. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
individual Directors including the Chairman of the Board who were evaluated on parameters such as level of 
engagement and contribution and independence of judgment
 

The performance evaluation of the Independent Direc
evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors. The 
board also carried out annual performance evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomin
well as Stakeholder Relationship committee. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.
The Board of Directors reviewed all the laws applicable on the company, prepared by the company and taking steps 
to rectify instances of non-compliances.
 

22. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 
 

The Board of Directors duly met 13
the proceedings were recorded and signed. 
prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013.
 

23. COMMITTEES AND THEIR MEETINGS
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

The Company has an Audit Committee comprising Mr. Basant Mittal (Independent Director), Ms. Charu Goyal
(Independent Director), Mr. Gopal Bansal (Managing Director) and Ms. 
Committee).The terms of reference of the Audit Committee interalia include overseeing financial reporting process, 
reviewing the financial statements and recomme
Audit Committee were accepted. 
 

During the year 4 (Four) Audit Committee Meetings were held.
 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
 

The Company has a Nomination & Remuneration C
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
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REMUNERATION OF KEY MANANGERIAL PERSONNEL 

Mr. Gopal Bansal (Managing Director) the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company be paid Gr
(Rupees One Lakh Only) subject to the increment as decided by the Board of 

Directors of the Company from time to time on the basis of his performance and policy of the Company.

(Whole Time Director) the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company be paid Gr
(Rupees Twenty Thousand Only) subject to the increment as decided by the Board of 

Directors of the Company from time to time on the basis of his performance and policy of the Company.

Chief Financial Officer), the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company be paid Gross 
0,000/- (Rupees Eighty Thousand Only) subject to the increment as decided 

Board of Directors of the Company from time to time on the basis of his performance and policy of the Company.

Company Secretary), the Key Managerial Personnel of the company 
ss monthly remuneration of Rs. 40,000/- (Rupees Forty Thousand Only). She resigned from the post of 

Company Secretary with effect from August 26, 2016. 

Ms. Varsha Bharti (New Company Secretary), the Key Managerial Personnel of the company be paid Gross 
0/- (Rupees Thirty Thousand Only) subject to the increment as decided by the 

Board of Directors of the Company from time to time on the basis of her performance and policy of the Company.

DECLARATION BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors (Mr. Basant Mittal and Ms. Charu 
Goyal) of the Company confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under the 

FORMANCE EVALUATION 

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(10) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of 

Directors including the Chairman of the Board who were evaluated on parameters such as level of 
engagement and contribution and independence of judgment thereby safeguarding the interest of the Company. 

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The performance 
evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors. The 
board also carried out annual performance evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination and Remuneration as 

elationship committee. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.
The Board of Directors reviewed all the laws applicable on the company, prepared by the company and taking steps 

compliances. 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD  

13 (Thirteen) times during the year, in respect of which notices were given and 
dings were recorded and signed. The intervening gap between any two meetings was within the period 

prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013. 

COMMITTEES AND THEIR MEETINGS 

ompany has an Audit Committee comprising Mr. Basant Mittal (Independent Director), Ms. Charu Goyal
(Independent Director), Mr. Gopal Bansal (Managing Director) and Ms. Varsha Bharti (Secretary of the Audit 
Committee).The terms of reference of the Audit Committee interalia include overseeing financial reporting process, 

ts and recommending appointment of Auditors. All the recommendation

Audit Committee Meetings were held. 

AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

as a Nomination & Remuneration Committee of Directors in compliance with provisions of the 
Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

ompany be paid Gross monthly 
Only) subject to the increment as decided by the Board of 

Directors of the Company from time to time on the basis of his performance and policy of the Company. 

(Whole Time Director) the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company be paid Gross monthly 
(Rupees Twenty Thousand Only) subject to the increment as decided by the Board of 

f his performance and policy of the Company. 

, the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company be paid Gross 
(Rupees Eighty Thousand Only) subject to the increment as decided by the 

Board of Directors of the Company from time to time on the basis of his performance and policy of the Company. 

, the Key Managerial Personnel of the company has been paid 
She resigned from the post of 

Ms. Varsha Bharti (New Company Secretary), the Key Managerial Personnel of the company be paid Gross 
(Rupees Thirty Thousand Only) subject to the increment as decided by the 

Board of Directors of the Company from time to time on the basis of her performance and policy of the Company. 

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors (Mr. Basant Mittal and Ms. Charu 
Goyal) of the Company confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under the Companies 

of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
, a separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of 

Directors including the Chairman of the Board who were evaluated on parameters such as level of 
thereby safeguarding the interest of the Company.  

tors was carried out by the entire Board. The performance 
evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors. The 

on and Remuneration as 
elationship committee. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

The Board of Directors reviewed all the laws applicable on the company, prepared by the company and taking steps 

, in respect of which notices were given and 
any two meetings was within the period 

ompany has an Audit Committee comprising Mr. Basant Mittal (Independent Director), Ms. Charu Goyal 
(Secretary of the Audit 

Committee).The terms of reference of the Audit Committee interalia include overseeing financial reporting process,  
All the recommendations made by 

ommittee of Directors in compliance with provisions of the 
Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
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2015. The Committee’s scope of work includes nominate the directors as per their qualifi
positive attributes, deciding on remuneration and policy matters related to remunerations of Directors and laying 
guidelines for remuneration package
 

The Committee comprises of Mr. Basant Mittal
and Mr. Gopal Bansal (Managing Director).
 

During the year 3 (Three) Nomination and Remuneration Meetings were held.
 

Nomination and Remuneration Policy
 

The details of Nomination and Remunera
affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per Remuneration Policy of the Company. The Nomination & 
Remuneration Policy is attached with this report as an 

 

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
 

The Company has a Stakeholder Relationship C
investors such as transfer or credit of 
 

The Committee comprises of Mr. Basant Mittal (Independent Director), Ms. Charu Goyal (Independent Director) 
and Mr. Gopal Bansal (Managing Director).
 

During the year 4 (Four) Stakeholders
 

Details of establishment of Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and Employees
 

The Company has a well framed vigil mechanism/whistle blower policy for its directors and employees. The 
company believes on the honesty, integrity, ethics, transparency and good conduct for its 
and provides such kind of environment to its employees and directors and always encourages its team to follow 
such standards in their activities. The directors, employees and other team members are free to report on the issues 
which require genuine concern. An Audit Committee of the Board of directors has the responsibility to review the 
functioning of vigil mechanism and the same has been performed by the committee periodically.
 

This policy is explained in corporate governance rep
http://www.indiafinsec.com/corporate
 

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
 

The Board of Directors has constitu
the business activities of the Company.
 

The Committee comprises of Mr. Basant Mittal (Independent Director), Ms. Charu Goyal (Independent Director) 
and Mr. Gopal Bansal (Managing Direc
 

During the year 4 (Four) Risk Management Committee Meetings were held.
 
 

 

24. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURE/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
 

 

In the beginning of the year we had 
i.e. “IFL Housing Finance Limited” and one associate company i.e. “IFL Enterprises Limited”.
Section 129(3) we have prepared the consolidated financial statements of the Company which forms part of this 
Annual Report. 
 
During the year, investment of Rs. 1
Further, IFL Enterprises Limited reported revenue
compared to  revenue  of Rs. 39,21,940/

 

25. PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF EACH OF THE SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES 
AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES
 

The performance and financial position of 
Enterprises Limited” (Associate)

 

 
The Particulars of Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint 
attached herewith in Form AOC – 1 as 
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. The Committee’s scope of work includes nominate the directors as per their qualifications, experience and 
positive attributes, deciding on remuneration and policy matters related to remunerations of Directors and laying 
guidelines for remuneration package or compensation. 

Mr. Basant Mittal (Independent Director), Ms. Charu Goyal (Independent Director) 
and Mr. Gopal Bansal (Managing Director). 

Nomination and Remuneration Meetings were held. 

Nomination and Remuneration Policy 

etails of Nomination and Remuneration Policy are covered in the Corporate Governance Report. It is hereby 
affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per Remuneration Policy of the Company. The Nomination & 
Remuneration Policy is attached with this report as an Annexure III. 

RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

The Company has a Stakeholder Relationship Committee of directors to look into the redressal of complaints of 
investors such as transfer or credit of shares, non-receipt of dividend/notices /annual reports, etc. 

Mr. Basant Mittal (Independent Director), Ms. Charu Goyal (Independent Director) 
and Mr. Gopal Bansal (Managing Director). 

4 (Four) Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meetings were held. 

Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and Employees

The Company has a well framed vigil mechanism/whistle blower policy for its directors and employees. The 
company believes on the honesty, integrity, ethics, transparency and good conduct for its professional environment 
and provides such kind of environment to its employees and directors and always encourages its team to follow 
such standards in their activities. The directors, employees and other team members are free to report on the issues 

h require genuine concern. An Audit Committee of the Board of directors has the responsibility to review the 
functioning of vigil mechanism and the same has been performed by the committee periodically.

This policy is explained in corporate governance report and also posted on the website on 
http://www.indiafinsec.com/corporate-governance/ under Corporate Governance section. 

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

constituted a Risk Management Committee to minimize or mitigate the risk involved in 
the business activities of the Company. 

Mr. Basant Mittal (Independent Director), Ms. Charu Goyal (Independent Director) 
and Mr. Gopal Bansal (Managing Director). 

) Risk Management Committee Meetings were held. 

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURE/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

In the beginning of the year we had only one subsidiary but as on March 31, 2017 we have one subsidiary company 
“IFL Housing Finance Limited” and one associate company i.e. “IFL Enterprises Limited”.

Section 129(3) we have prepared the consolidated financial statements of the Company which forms part of this 

investment of Rs. 10,50,00,000/- was made in a subsidiary i.e. IFL Housing Finance
L Enterprises Limited reported revenue of Rs. 3,54,56,028/- and incurred a loss of
revenue  of Rs. 39,21,940/- and profit after tax of Rs. 12,94,045 in the last year. 

PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF EACH OF THE SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES 
AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES 

The performance and financial position of “IFL Housing Finance Limited” (Subsidiary)
(Associate) for the financial year 2016-2017 are mentioned below: 

ubsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are 
1 as Annexure-IV. 

cations, experience and 
positive attributes, deciding on remuneration and policy matters related to remunerations of Directors and laying 

(Independent Director), Ms. Charu Goyal (Independent Director) 

tion Policy are covered in the Corporate Governance Report. It is hereby 
affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per Remuneration Policy of the Company. The Nomination & 

ommittee of directors to look into the redressal of complaints of 
annual reports, etc.  

Mr. Basant Mittal (Independent Director), Ms. Charu Goyal (Independent Director) 

Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and Employees 

The Company has a well framed vigil mechanism/whistle blower policy for its directors and employees. The 
professional environment 

and provides such kind of environment to its employees and directors and always encourages its team to follow 
such standards in their activities. The directors, employees and other team members are free to report on the issues 

h require genuine concern. An Audit Committee of the Board of directors has the responsibility to review the 
functioning of vigil mechanism and the same has been performed by the committee periodically. 

ort and also posted on the website on 

Risk Management Committee to minimize or mitigate the risk involved in 

Mr. Basant Mittal (Independent Director), Ms. Charu Goyal (Independent Director) 

one subsidiary but as on March 31, 2017 we have one subsidiary company 
“IFL Housing Finance Limited” and one associate company i.e. “IFL Enterprises Limited”. In accordance with 

Section 129(3) we have prepared the consolidated financial statements of the Company which forms part of this 

Housing Finance Limited. 
incurred a loss of Rs. 9,27,786 as 

PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF EACH OF THE SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES 

Limited” (Subsidiary) and “IFL 

entures read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are 
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26. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS
 

Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the notes 
to the financial statement provided in this Annual Report.
 

27. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 
 
,  
The Company has entered into any contract and arrangements with related party and complied with the provisions 
of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Annexure-V in Form AOC-2. 
 

28. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE
 

The Company believes that the essence of Corporate Governance lies in the phrase “Your Company”. It is “Your” 
Company because it belongs to you
trustees. Their objective is to take the business forward in such a way that it maximizes “Your” long term value. 
Besides adhering to the prescribed Corporate Governance practices as per 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
openly and transparently on matters which have a bearing on its economic and reputational interest. The Corporate 
Governance Report is a part of this Annual report.
 
 

A certificate from Secretarial Auditors of the co
Governance by the Company as stipulated under 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is also attached to this Annual Report.

 

29. BRIEF RESUME 
 

As required under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
the Company provides a brief resume of Mr. Mukesh Sharma, Whole Time Director (DIN:00274217) of the 
company who is re-appointed in the Annual General Meeting

 

30.  HUMAN RESOURCES 
 

The Company strongly believes that in a service industry like b
their contributions that most of the objectives like offering products to various custom
poor can be achieved. Your Company believes in spreading the risk, and
Deposits, and Funding of IPO etc. The Management has a healthy relationship with the officers and the Employee.
 

31.  PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
 

None of the employees of the Company were in receipt of remuneration in excess of limits as prescribed under 
Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.
 

 

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Mana
mentioned below: 
 

 
 

(A) Information as per Rule 5(1) of 
Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016

 

1. Remuneration of each Director and Key Managerial Personnel
remuneration during the financial year, 
employees. 

 

Name of the Director/ 
and KMP 

Mr. Gopal Bansal 

Mr. Mukesh Sharma 

Mr. Manoj Kumar Gupta 

Ms. Richa Sharma 
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LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS 

nvestments covered under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the notes 
to the financial statement provided in this Annual Report. 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

The Company has entered into any contract and arrangements with related party and complied with the provisions 
of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Details of Such Contracts and Arrangements are enclosed as 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE 

The Company believes that the essence of Corporate Governance lies in the phrase “Your Company”. It is “Your” 
Company because it belongs to you-“the Shareholders”. The Chairperson and Directors are “Your” fiduciaries and 

e the business forward in such a way that it maximizes “Your” long term value. 
Besides adhering to the prescribed Corporate Governance practices as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the company also endeavors to share information with its stakeholders 
openly and transparently on matters which have a bearing on its economic and reputational interest. The Corporate 
Governance Report is a part of this Annual report. 

A certificate from Secretarial Auditors of the company regarding the compliance of the conditions of Corporate 
Governance by the Company as stipulated under Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

is also attached to this Annual Report. 

uired under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
he Company provides a brief resume of Mr. Mukesh Sharma, Whole Time Director (DIN:00274217) of the 

in the Annual General Meeting. 

hat in a service industry like banking and finance, it is only through
their contributions that most of the objectives like offering products to various customer groups and servicing the 
poor can be achieved. Your Company believes in spreading the risk, and financing of Loans, Inter Corporate 

The Management has a healthy relationship with the officers and the Employee.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

None of the employees of the Company were in receipt of remuneration in excess of limits as prescribed under 
Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are 

Information as per Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Amendment Rules, 2016 

Remuneration of each Director and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) along with particulars of increase in 
during the financial year, Ratio of remuneration of Directors to the Median Remuneration of 

Designation Remuneration 
(Rs. in Lac) 

2016                                                                                                                             
-2017 

Increase 
(%) 

Managing Director 10.20 42.86 
Whole Time Director 2.40 0.00 

 CFO 9.60 0.00 
Past Company 

Secretary 
1.54 100.00 

nvestments covered under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the notes 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES  

The Company has entered into any contract and arrangements with related party and complied with the provisions 
ents are enclosed as 

The Company believes that the essence of Corporate Governance lies in the phrase “Your Company”. It is “Your” 
“the Shareholders”. The Chairperson and Directors are “Your” fiduciaries and 

e the business forward in such a way that it maximizes “Your” long term value. 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

share information with its stakeholders 
openly and transparently on matters which have a bearing on its economic and reputational interest. The Corporate 

mpany regarding the compliance of the conditions of Corporate 
Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

uired under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
he Company provides a brief resume of Mr. Mukesh Sharma, Whole Time Director (DIN:00274217) of the 

anking and finance, it is only through people and 
groups and servicing the 

of Loans, Inter Corporate 
The Management has a healthy relationship with the officers and the Employee. 

None of the employees of the Company were in receipt of remuneration in excess of limits as prescribed under 
Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 
gerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are 

ppointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

along with particulars of increase in 
remuneration of Directors to the Median Remuneration of 

Ratio of Director’s 
Remuneration  to 

Median 
remuneration 

3.78:1 
0.89:1 
N.A. 
N.A. 
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Ms. Varsha Bharti 

 

2. Median remuneration of the Company for all its 
3. The Percentage decrease in median remuneration of employees in the Financial Year:
4. Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: 
5. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees

the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and 
justification thereof and point out if there are
remuneration. 

 

Increase in salary (2015-16)

50.00 
 

6. Affirmation Pursuant to Rule 5(1)(xii) of the Companies 
Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016, it is affirmed that the remuneration paid to the Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.

 

32.   SEXUAL HARRASEMENT 
 

During the Financial Year, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.
 

33.  DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
 

In accordance with Clause (c) of Sub
of the company informed the members that: 
 

(A) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 201
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

(B) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable a
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(C) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequ
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

(D) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
(E) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 

that such systems were adequate and operating effectively .
 

34.  FUND UTILIZATION 
 

The Company came up with an Initial Public Offering (‘IPO’ or ‘I
listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) SME platform on June 10, 2013. The IPO was floated for 
60,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/-each
by the members of the Company on dated September 27, 2014, IPO Proceeds will be utilized for the objects other 
than those mentioned in the prospectus filed with BSE. IPO funds will be utilized for meeting working capital 
requirements. 
 

35.  PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING
 

The Company has a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in securities 
by the Directors and certain designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre
the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and designated 
employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the 
period when the trading window is
Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.
 

36.  PRUDENTIAL NORMS & DIRECTIONS OF RBI FOR NBFCS
 

Your company has complied with all the require
required returns. 
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New Company 
Secretary 

0.72 0.00 

Median remuneration of the Company for all its employees is Rs. 269,655/- for the financial year 201
rease in median remuneration of employees in the Financial Year: 23.73

Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: 11 (As at 31st March, 2017
percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in 

the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and 
and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial 

Managerial Personnel 

16) Increase in salary (2016-17) Percentile increase

50.00 

Affirmation Pursuant to Rule 5(1)(xii) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016, it is affirmed that the remuneration paid to the Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel is as per the remuneration policy of the Company. 

During the Financial Year, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

f Sub-Section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors 
of the company informed the members that:  

in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 201
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;
the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities;  
the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 
he directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively . 

The Company came up with an Initial Public Offering (‘IPO’ or ‘ISSUE’) in June 2013. The equity shares were 
listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) SME platform on June 10, 2013. The IPO was floated for 

each at par aggregating to Rs. 600 Lac. Pursuant to the special resoluti
by the members of the Company on dated September 27, 2014, IPO Proceeds will be utilized for the objects other 
than those mentioned in the prospectus filed with BSE. IPO funds will be utilized for meeting working capital 

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in securities 
by the Directors and certain designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing i
the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and designated 
employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the 
period when the trading window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board 
Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code. 

PRUDENTIAL NORMS & DIRECTIONS OF RBI FOR NBFCS 

Your company has complied with all the requirements prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India and has filed the 

 

or the financial year 2016-2017. 
73% 
7). 

other than the managerial personnel in 
the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and 

any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial 

Percentile increase 

0.00 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016, it is affirmed that the remuneration paid to the Directors, Key Managerial 

During the Financial Year, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 

the Board of Directors 

in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2017, the applicable 
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;  
the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 

nd prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

ate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and 

he directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 

SSUE’) in June 2013. The equity shares were 
listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) SME platform on June 10, 2013. The IPO was floated for 

. Pursuant to the special resolution passed 
by the members of the Company on dated September 27, 2014, IPO Proceeds will be utilized for the objects other 
than those mentioned in the prospectus filed with BSE. IPO funds will be utilized for meeting working capital 

a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in securities 
clearance for dealing in 

the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and designated 
employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the 

closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board 

ments prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India and has filed the 
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37.  DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN DIRECTOR INTER 
 

None of the Directors are related to each other.
 

38.  CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

The Board of Directors have laid down the
employees in the course of day to day business operations of the company. The Code has been  placed on the 

Company’s website www.indiafinsec.com
is expected to be followed by the directors and the designated employees in their business dealings and in particular 
on matters relating to integrity in the work place, in business practi
 

All the Board Members and the Senior Management personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code.
 

39.  BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT
        
 Regulation 34(2)(f) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 requires top 500 li

capitalization to include business responsibility report. The same is not applicable on our Company. Therefore, no 
initiative with respect to environmental, social has been taken.

  
40.  CAUTIONARY NOTE 

 

The statements forming part of the Board’s Report may contain certain forward looking remarks within the 
meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Many factors could cause the actual results, performances or 
achievements of the Company to be materially diffe
may be expressed or implied by such forward looking statements.
 

41.  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

The Board expresses its sincere gratitude to the shareholders, bankers and clients for their continued su
Board also wholeheartedly acknowledges with thanks the dedicated efforts of all the staff and employees of the 
Company. 
 
 

 
 
 
                      
 
Date: 30.05.2017 
Place: Delhi 
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DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN DIRECTOR INTER –SE 

None of the Directors are related to each other. 

ve laid down the Code of Conduct which is applicable to members of the Board and all 
employees in the course of day to day business operations of the company. The Code has been  placed on the 

www.indiafinsec.com. The Code lays down the standard procedure of business conduct which 
is expected to be followed by the directors and the designated employees in their business dealings and in particular 
on matters relating to integrity in the work place, in business practices and in dealing with stakeholders.

All the Board Members and the Senior Management personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code.

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT 

Regulation 34(2)(f) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 requires top 500 listed companies based on market 
capitalization to include business responsibility report. The same is not applicable on our Company. Therefore, no 
initiative with respect to environmental, social has been taken. 

forming part of the Board’s Report may contain certain forward looking remarks within the 
meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Many factors could cause the actual results, performances or 
achievements of the Company to be materially different from any future results, performances or achievements that 
may be expressed or implied by such forward looking statements. 

The Board expresses its sincere gratitude to the shareholders, bankers and clients for their continued su
Board also wholeheartedly acknowledges with thanks the dedicated efforts of all the staff and employees of the 

      By the Order of the Board
 For India Finsec Limited
  
  

                                Sd/-                                                 
Gopal Bansal 

Managing Director                      Whol
DIN-01246420 

Code of Conduct which is applicable to members of the Board and all 
employees in the course of day to day business operations of the company. The Code has been  placed on the 

The Code lays down the standard procedure of business conduct which 
is expected to be followed by the directors and the designated employees in their business dealings and in particular 

ces and in dealing with stakeholders. 

All the Board Members and the Senior Management personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code. 

sted companies based on market 
capitalization to include business responsibility report. The same is not applicable on our Company. Therefore, no 

forming part of the Board’s Report may contain certain forward looking remarks within the 
meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Many factors could cause the actual results, performances or 

rent from any future results, performances or achievements that 

The Board expresses its sincere gratitude to the shareholders, bankers and clients for their continued support. The 
Board also wholeheartedly acknowledges with thanks the dedicated efforts of all the staff and employees of the 

By the Order of the Board 
For India Finsec Limited 

                                                Sd/-  
Mukesh Sharma 

Whole Time Director 
DIN-00274217 
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

 

To, 
The Members, 
India Finsec Limited 

 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 
good corporate practices by India Finsec Limited
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

 

Based on my verification of the books, 
by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31/03/201
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
Finsec Limited (“the Company”) for the fi

 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye
 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of 
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;
APPLICABLE 

 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines 
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011; 

 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition 
 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2009; 

 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock 
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 
-NOT APPLICABLE
 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; 
APPLICABLE 

 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 199
APPLICABLE 

 

(vi) Income Tax, Act 1961. 
 
 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India
 

(ii) The Listing Agreements 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
(Form No. MR-3) 

 

For the financial year ended 31.03.2017 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 
India Finsec Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was 

conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained 
by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during 

nancial year ended on 31/03/2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance- mechanism in place to the 

ent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
(“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31/03/2017 according to the provisions of:

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of 
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock 
e) Guidelines, 1999;-NOT APPLICABLE 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 
NOT APPLICABLE 
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

ions, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 199

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI). 
 [“Listing Regulations” as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015] entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange.

(Annexure-I) 
 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was 

conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 

papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained 
by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

my opinion, the company has, during 
complied with the statutory provisions listed 

mechanism in place to the 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by India 
rding to the provisions of: 

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of 
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;-NOT 

prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992; 
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; -NOT 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;- NOT 

 
[“Listing Regulations” as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange. 
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During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rul
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.
 

I further report that 
 
 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in 
took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

 

Majority decision is carried through and no dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the 
minutes. 

 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance 

 
 

 
 
  

 
 
 
Date: 30-05-2017 
Place: New Delhi 
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During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rul
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that 
took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

ugh and no dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the 

there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Company Secretary in P
                                                              
                                                               

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
the composition of the Board of Directors that 

took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were 
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

ugh and no dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the 

there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and 
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

Sd/- 
Rachna Bhasin 

Company Secretary in Practice 
                                                              ACS No.- 23539 
                                                               C P No.- 12952 
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ANNEXURE A’ TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

To, 
The Members, 
India Finsec Limited 
D-16, First Floor, Above ICICI Bank, 
Prashant Vihar, Sector-14, Rohini,  
New Delhi-110085  
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
 
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to 

express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to 
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 
company. 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and 
regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, re
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

 
 

     
 

 
 
 
Date: 30-05-2017  
Place: New Delhi 
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ANNEXURE A’ TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to 
hese secretarial records based on our audit. 

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to 
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a 

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and 
regulations and happening of events etc. 
The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.
The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or 

ectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

     

 

                                     Company Secretary in Practice
                                                              
                                                               

ANNEXURE A’ TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to 

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct 
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a 

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and 

gulations, standards is the 
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or 

Sd/- 
Rachna Bhasin 

Company Secretary in Practice 
                                                              ACS No.- 23539 
                                                               C P No.- 12952 
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Extract of Annual Return as on 
[Pursuant to section 92(3) 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
 

i.  CIN 
 

ii.  Registration Date 
 

iii.  Name of the Company 
 

iv.  Category/Sub-Category of th
 

v.  Address of the Registered offi
 

vi.  Whether listed company 
 

vii.  Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer 
if any 
 

 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

 

All the business activitiescontributing10% or more of the t
 

Sr.No. Name and Description of main p

1 Providing Finance (Long & Short Term)

2 Dealing in Shares & Securities 
 

 
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

 

Sr. No. Name And Address Of The 
Company 

1. IFL Housing Finance Limited  
D-16, First Floor, Above ICICI 
Bank, Prashant Vihar, Sector-14, 
Rohini, New Delhi-110085 
 

2. IFL Enterprises Limited  
D-16, First Floor, Above ICICI 
Bank, Prashant Vihar, Sector-14, 
Rohini, New Delhi-110085 
 

 
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share 

 

(i) Category-wise Share Holding 
 

Category of Shareholders No. of Shar

 Demat 

A. Promoter  

1) Indian  

a) Individual/ HUF 2415015 
b) CentralGovt 0 
c) State Govt(s) 0 

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

 
 

 

Form No. MGT-9 
Extract of Annual Return as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2017 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

L65923DL1994PLC060827
 

10.08.1994 
 
India Finsec Limited 
 

the Company Company Limited by Shares/ Indian Non
Company 

office and contact details D-16, First Floor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant 
14, Rohini, New Delhi-110085
Telephone No.- 9350655363/ 011
Email:- indiafinsec@gmail.com
Website:- www.indiafinsec.com
 

Yes (Listed at BSE Limited)
 

Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, M/s  Skyline Financial Services Private Limited
D-153A, First Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,Phase
Delhi-110020 
Telephone No. 011- 011-26812682, 
Website- www.skylinerta.com
 

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

total turnover of the company shall be stated:- 

products/ services NIC Code of the 
Product/ service 

 

%  to total turnover of the company

Providing Finance (Long & Short Term) 64920  

64920  

 

SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

CIN/GLN Holding/Subsidiary 
/Associate 

U67100DL2009PLC186958 Subsidiary 

L67100DL2009PLC186958 Associate 

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Breakup as percentage of Total  Equity) 

ares held at the beginning of the 
year (01.04.2016) 

No. of Shares held at the
(31.03.2017

Physical Total % of Total 
Shares 

Demat Physical Total

      

      

 0 2415015 9.68 3640015 0 
 0 0 0 0 0 
 0 0 0 0 0 

(Annexure-II) 

and rule 12(1) of the Companies 

L65923DL1994PLC060827 

Company Limited by Shares/ Indian Non-Government 

16, First Floor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant Vihar, Sector-
110085 

9350655363/ 011-45805612 
indiafinsec@gmail.com 
www.indiafinsec.com 

(Listed at BSE Limited) 

M/s  Skyline Financial Services Private Limited 
153A, First Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,Phase-1, New 

26812682, 83, 011-64732681 to 88 
www.skylinerta.com 

%  to total turnover of the company 

51.97 

48.03 

%of shares held Applicable 
Section 

100% 2(87) 

29.64 2(6) 

e end of the year 
7) 

% Change 
during 

the year 

Total % of Total  
Shares 

 

  

  

3640015 14.59 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
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d) Bodies Corp 4537050 
e) Banks / FI 0 
f) Any Other 0 
 

Subtotal(A)(1):- 6952065 

2) Foreign  
g) NRIs-Individuals 0 
h) Other-Individuals 0 
i)      Bodies Corp. 0 
j)      Banks / FI 0 
k) Any Other…. 0 
 

Sub-total(A)(2):- 0 

Total Shareholding  of Promoter 
(A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

6952065 

B. Public Shareholding  

1. Institutions 0 
a) Mutual Funds 0 
b) Banks / FI 0 
c) Central Govt 0 
d) State Govt(s) 0 
e) Venture Capital Funds 0 
f) Insurance Companies 0 
g) FIIs 0 
h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds 0 
i) Others (specify) 0 
 

Sub-total (B)(1) 0 

2. Non Institutions  

a) Bodies Corp. 
(i) Indian 

 
7573349 

  (ii) Overseas 0 

b) Individuals 
 

(i) Individual shareholders holding 
nominal share capital upto Rs. 2 
Lakh on 31.03.2017 

 

(ii) Individual shareholders holding 
nominal share capital in excess of 
Rs. 2 Lakh on 31.03.2017 
 

 
 

2018651 
 
 

790000 

c) Others(HUF) 428000 

Sub-total(B)(2) 10810000 
 

TotalPublic Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) 

10810000 

C. Shares held by Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs 

0 

Grand Total(A+B+C) 17762065 

 
 

(i) Shareholding of Promoters 
 

Sr. 
No 

Shareholder’s Name 

No. of Shares

1.  Fidelo Foods Pvt Ltd 
 

2.  Mukesh Sharma 

3.  Gopal Bansal 

4.  Damodar Sharma 

5.  Manoj Sharma 

6.  Arvind Kumar Bansal (Karta of 
Arvind Kumar Bansal HUF) 

 Total 

 

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

 0 4537050 18.19 4537050 0 
 0 0 0 0 0 
 0 0 0 0 0 
 0 6952065 27.87 8177065 0 

      
 0 0 0 0 0 
 0 0 0 0 0 
 0 0 0 0 0 
 0 0 0 0 0 
 0 0 0 0 0 
 0 0 0 0 0 

 0 6952065 27.87 8177065 0 

      

 0 0 0 0 0 
 0 0 0 0 0 
 0 0 0 0 0 
 0 0 0 0 0 
 0 0 0 0 0 
 0 0 0 0 0 
 0 0 0 0 0 
 0 0 0 0 0 
 0 0 0 0 0 
 0 0 0 0 0 
 0 0 0 0 0 

      

 
 

 
0 

 
7573349 

 
30.36 

 
5178964 

 
0 

 0 0 0 0 0 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

2035700 
 
 

5143950 

 
 

4054351 
 
 

5933950 
 
 

 
 

16.26 
 
 

23.79 

 
 

1750130 
 
 

2855371 

 
 

1566450 
 
 

5021700 

 0 428000 1.72 392035 0 

 7179650 17989650 72.13 10176500 6588150 16764650
 7179650 17989650 72.13 10176500 6588150 16764650

 0 0 0 0 0 

 7179650 24941715 100 18353565 6588180 24941715

Shareholding at the beginning of the year 
(01.04.2016) 

Shareholding at the end of the year 
(31.03.201

No. of Shares % of total 
Shares of the 

company 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered to 
total shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of the 

company

4537050 18.19 0 4537050 18.19

1292540 5.18 0 1292540 5.18

349500 1.40 0 1574500 6.31

82250 0.33 0 82250 0.33

678475 2.72 0 678475 2.72

12250 0.05 0 12250 0.05

6952065 27.87 0 8177065 3

4537050 18.19 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

8177065 32.78 0 

   
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

8177065 32.78 0 

   

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

   

 
5178964 

 
20.76 

 
(31.62) 

0 0 0 

 
 

3316580 
 
 

7877071 
 
 

 
 

13.3 
 
 

31.58 

 
 

(18.20) 
 
 

32.75 

392035 1.57 (8.40) 

16764650 67.22 (6.81) 
16764650 67.22 (6.81) 

0 0 0 

24941715 100 0 

Shareholding at the end of the year 
(31.03.2017) 

% change 
in share 
holding 
during 

the year 

% of total 
Shares of the 

company 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered to 
total shares 

18.19 0 0 

5.18 0 0 

6.31 0 +350.50
% 

0.33 0 0 

2.72 0 0 

0.05 0 0 

32.78 0 0 
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(ii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please

 

Sr. no  

1. Fidelo Foods Private Limited 

 At the beginning of the year 
 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc): 
 

 At the End of the year 
 

Sr. no  
2. Mukesh Sharma 

 At the beginning of the year 
 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc): 
 

 At the End of the year 
 

Sr. no  
3. Gopal Bansal 

 At the beginning of the year 
 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc): 
 

 At the End of the year 
 

Sr. no  
4. Damodar Sharma 

 At the beginning of the year 
 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc): 

 

 At the End of the year 
 

Sr. no  
5. Manoj Sharma 

 At the beginning of the year 
 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc): 
 

 At the End of the year 
 

Sr. no  
6. Arvind Kumar Bansal(Karta of Arvind 

Kumar Bansal HUF) 

 At the beginning of the year 
 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc): 

 

 At the End of the year 
 

 
 
 

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

ase specify, if there is no  change) 

Shareholding at the beginning of the year 
 

Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

No. of shares

4537050 18.19 4537050

Promoters Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 

0 0 0 

4537050 18.19 4537050

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

No. of shares

1292540 5.18 1292540

Promoters Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 

0 0 0 

1292540 5.18 1292540

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

No. of shares

349500 1.40 349500

Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 

1225000(Purchase 
of shares on 
22.07.2016) 

4.91 1225000(Purchase of 
shares on 22.07.2016)

1574500 6.31 1574500

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

No. of shares

 82250 0.33 82250 

Promoters Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 

0 0 0 

82250 0.33 82250 

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

No. of shares

678475 2.72 678475

Promoters Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 

0 0 0 

678475 2.72 678475

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year

Arvind Kumar Bansal(Karta of Arvind No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

No. of shares

12250 0.05 12250 

Promoters Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for increase/ 
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 

0 0 0 

12250 0.05 12250 

Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company 

4537050 18.19 

 0 

4537050 18.19 

Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company 

1292540 5.18 

 0 

1292540 5.18 

Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company 

349500 1.40 

1225000(Purchase of 
shares on 22.07.2016) 

4.91 

1574500 6.31 

Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company 

 0.33 

0 

 0.33 

Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company 

678475 2.72 

0 

678475 2.72 

Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company 

 0.05 

0 

 0.05 
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(iii) Shareholding pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDR and ADRs)
 

Sr. 
no 

Name of Shareholder Shareholding at the beginni
the year (as on 01.04.201

No. of sha
at the 

beginning (01
04-2016/ end of 
the year (31

2017) 

1 E-Tricks Enterprises 
Private Limited 

1530000
2 Jagtarni Traders Private 

Limited 
1500000

1500000
3 AutoliteAgencies Private 

Limited 
956000

956000
4 Tia Enterprises Private 

Limited 
514000

569523

5 Radhey Kishan 4000

528000

6 Naveen Kumar Gupta 20000

445500

7 Sushil Kumar Gupta 20000

432086

8 Yamini Investments Co. 
Ltd. 

230000

282000
9. Suresh Chand Verma 49000

211611

10 Ashok Kumar Arya 

167950

 
(iv) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

 
 

Sr. No For Each of the Directors and KMP

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

Shareholding pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDR and ADRs)

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year (as on 01.04.2016) 

Date Increase/ 
Decrease 
in share-
holding 

Reason

No. of shares 
at the 

beginning (01-
/ end of 

the year (31-03-
 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

0 0 01.04.2016  

  08.07.2016 2000000 Purchase
  28.10.2016 -470000 

1530000 6.13 31.03.2017  
1500000 6.01 01.04.2016  

- - - - 

1500000 6.01 31.03.2017  
956000 3.83 01.04.2016  

  - - 
956000 3.83 31.03.2017  
514000 2.06 01.04.2016  

  23.09.2016 -313450 
  24.02.2017 118424 Purchase
  03.03.2017 197749 Purchase
  10.03.2017 37000 Purchase
  17.03.2017 15800 Purchase

569523 2.28 31.03.2017  

40000 0.06 01.04.2016  

  28.10.2016 18000 Purchase
  04.11.2016 470000 Purchase

528000 2.12 31.03.2017  

20000 0.08 01.04.2016  

  26.08.2016 425500 Purchase

445500 1.79 31.03.2017  

20000 0.08 01.04.2016  

  26.08.2016 408000 Purchase

  30.09.2016 16537 Purchase
  07.10.2016 -13000 
  14.10.2016 -1000 
  21.10.2016 1549 Purchase

432086 1.73   

230000 0.92 01.04.2016  

  15.04.2016 52000 Purchase

282000 1.13 31.03.2017  
49000 0.2 01.04.2016  

  15.04.2016 5100 Purchase
  10.02.2017 157511 Purchase

211611 0.85 31.03.2017  

0 0.00 01.04.2016  

  10.02.2017 167950 Purchase
167950 0.67 31.03.2017  

Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

For Each of the Directors and KMP Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year

Shareholding pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDR and ADRs) 

Reason Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year (01.04.2016-

31.03.2017) 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

   

Purchase 2000000 8.02 
Sale 1530000 6.13 

   
   

- - - 

   
   

- - - 
   
   

Sale 200550 0.8 
urchase 318974 1.28 

Purchase 516723 2.07 
Purchase 553723 2.22 
Purchase 569523 2.28 

   

   

Purchase 58000 0.23 
Purchase 528000 2.12 

   

   

Purchase 445500 1.79 

   

   

Purchase 428000 1.72 

Purchase 444537 1.78 
Sale 431537 1.73 
Sale 430537 1.73 

Purchase 432086 1.73 
   

   

Purchase 282000 1.13 

   
   

Purchase 54100 0.22 
Purchase 211611 0.85 

   

   

Purchase 167950 0.67 
   

Cumulative Shareholding during the year 
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1 Mr. Gopal Bansal 
Managing Director 

 At the beginning of the year 
 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 
holding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. 
allotment/transfer/bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 
 

 At the End of the year  
 

2 Mr. Mukesh Sharma 
Whole Time Director 

  

 At the beginning of the year 
 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 
holding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. 
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat 
equity etc): 

 

 At the End of the year  
 

3 Mr. Basant Mittal 
Independent Director 

  

 At the beginning of the year 
 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 
holding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. 
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat 
equity etc): 
 

 At the End of the year  
 

4 Ms. Charu Goyal 
Independent Director 

  

 At the beginning of the year 
 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 
holding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. 
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat 
equity etc): 
 

 At the End of the year  
 

5 Ms. Varsha Bharti 
Company Secretary 

  

 At the beginning of the year 
 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 
holding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. 
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat 
equity etc): 

 

 At the End of the year 
 

6 Mr. Manoj Kumar Gupta 
CFO 

  

 At the beginning of the year 
 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 
holding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. 
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat 
equity etc): 
 

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

No. of shares

349500 1.40 349500

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 
holding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. 
allotment/transfer/bonus/ sweat equity 

1225000(Purchase 
of shares on 
22.07.2016) 

4.91 1225000(Purchase of 
shares on 22.07.2016)

1574500 6.31 1574500

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

No. of shares

1292540 5.18 1292540

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 
holding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. 
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat 

0 0 0

1292540 5.18 1292540

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

No. of shares

0 0 0

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 
holding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. 
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat 

0 0 0

0 0 0

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

No. of shares

20000 0.08  

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 
holding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. 
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat 

2000(Purchase of 
Shares) 

-4800(Sale of Shares) 

0.01 2000(Purchase of Shares)
-4800(Sale of Shares)

17,200 0.07 17,2

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

No. of shares

 0 0 0

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 
holding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. 

sweat 

0 0 0

0 0 0

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

No. of shares

0 0 0

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 
holding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. 
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat 

0 0 0

No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company 

349500 1.40 

1225000(Purchase of 
22.07.2016) 

4.91 

1574500 6.31 

Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company 

1292540 5.18 

0 0 

1292540 5.18 

Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company 

  

2000(Purchase of Shares) 
4800(Sale of Shares) 

0.01 

200 0.07 

Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company 

0 0 

0 0 
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 At the End of the year  
 

 
V. INDEBTEDNESS 

 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstandi

 
 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
financial year 

i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

 

Total(i+ii+iii) 
 

Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year 

 -  Addition 
 -  Reduction 

 

Net Change 
 

Indebtedness  at the 
end  of the financial year 
 

i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid  
iii) Interest accrued but not due 

 

Total (i+ii+iii) 

 
 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS A
 

 
A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Wh

 

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration 

  
1.   Gross Salary 

 

(a)Salary as per provisions containe
Income-tax Act,1961 
(b)Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the 
(c)Profits in lieu of salary under sec
Act, 1961 
 

2. Stock Option 
 

3. Sweat Equity 
 

4. Commission 
-  as % of profit 
-  others, specify… 
 

5. Others, please specify 
 

6. Total(A) 
 

 Ceiling as per the Act 
 

B. Remuneration to other directors: 

Sl. No. Particulars of R

  
 Independent Directors 

�Fee for attending board/committee 
 

�Commission 

�Others, please specify 
 

 Total(1) 

 Other Non-Executive Directors 
�Fee for attending board committee 

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

0 0 0

anding/accrued but not due for payment 

Secured Loans 
excluding deposits 

Unsecured 

Loans 

Deposits 

 
 

156907 
0 
0 

 
 

3000000 
0 
0 
 

 
 
0 
0 
0 
 

156907 3000000 0 

 
 
0 

(71845) 
 

 
 
0 

(3000000) 
 

 
 
0 
0 
 

(71845) (3000000) 0 

 
 

85062 
0 
0 

 
 
0 
0 
0 
 

 
 
0 
0 
0 
 

85062 0 0 

AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 
hole-time Directors and/or Manager 

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager
 

Mr. Gopal Bansal Mr. Mukesh Sharma

ed in section 17(1) of the 

of the Income-taxAct,1961 
ction 17(3) of the Income- tax 

 
1020000 

 
 

0 
0 

0 

0 

 
0 
0 

0 

1020000 

Remuneration paid is within the ceiling limits calculated as per 
Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013

Remuneration Name of Directors
 

 Mr. Basant Mittal Ms. Charu Goyal

committee meetings 
 

6500 
0 
0 

6500 

 
committee meetings 

 
0 

0 0 

Total 

Indebtedness 

 
 

3156907 
0 
0 

3156907 

 
 
0 

(3071845) 
 

(3071845) 

 
 

85062 
0 
0 

85062 

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager 
 

Total 
Amount 

Mr. Mukesh Sharma 

 
240000 

 
0 
0 

 
1260000 

 
0 
0 

0 0 

0 0 

 
0 
0 

 
0 
0 

0 0 

240000 1260000 

Remuneration paid is within the ceiling limits calculated as per 
Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013 

Name of Directors 
 

Total 
Amount 

Ms. Charu Goyal 

 
6500 
0 
0 

 
13000 

0 
0 

6500 13000 

 
0 

 
0 
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�Commission 
�Others, please specify 
 

 Total(2) 

 Total(B)=(1+2) 

 

C.  Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Ot

 

 

 
 

VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUND

 

 
Type Section of the 

companies Act

A.Company 
Penalty  
Punishment  
Compounding  

B.Directors 
Penalty  
Punishment  
Compounding  

C.OtherOfficersInDefault 
Penalty  
Punishment  
Compounding  

 

 
 
 
 
 
Date: 30.05.2017 
Place: Delhi 

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration 

  

1.    Gross Salary 
 

(a)Salary as per provisions contained in 
section17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 
1961 
(b)Value of perquisites u/s17(2) Income-tax 
Act, 1961 
(c)Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) 
Income- taxAct,1961 
 

2.  Stock Option 
 

3.  Sweat Equity 
 

4.  Commission 
-  as% of profit 
-  others, specify… 
 

5.  Others, please specify 
 

 Total 
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0 
0 

0 
6500 

ther Than MD /Manager /WTD 

OMPOUNDINGOFOFFENCES: 

Section of the 
companies Act 

Brief 
description 

Details of Penalty/  
P u n i s h m e n t/  
Compounding fees 
imposed 

Authority[RD 
/NCLT/Court]

   
NIL  

   

   
NIL  

   

   
NIL  

   
 

                        
 
  
  
                                                     Sd/-                                                          

Gopal Bansal 
Managing Director                    

DIN-01246420 

 
 
 
 
 

Key Managerial Personnel 
 

Ms. Richa Sharma, Past 
Company Secretary 

Ms. Varsha Bharti, 
Company Secretary 

Mr. Manoj Kumar  Gupta, 

 
 

1,54,750 
 
0 
 
 
0 

 
 

72,030 
 
0 
 
 
0 

0 0 

0 0 

 
0 
0 

 
0 
0 

0 0 

1,54,750 72,030 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 0 
6500 13000 

/NCLT/Court] 
Appeal made. If 
any(give details) 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

   By the Order of the Board 
For India Finsec Limited 

                                                       Sd/-       
Mukesh Sharma 

                      Whole Time Director 
DIN-00274217 

 
Total Amount 

Mr. Manoj Kumar  Gupta, 
CFO 

 
 

960000 
 
0 
 
 
0 

 
 

1186780 
 
0 
 
 
0 

0 0 

0 0 

 
0 
0 

 
0 
0 

0 0 

960000 1186780 
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Nomination and Remuneration Policy

Our Policy is on the appointment and remuneration of directors, Key Managerial Personnel 
management team for providing equitable remuneration to the directors and to recommend the qualified directors to the 
Board. The nomination and remuneration policy is provided herewith pursuant to Section 178(4) of the Companies Act, 
2013. The Policy is also available on the website of the company.
 

Objectives 
 

This policy is framed with the following objectives:
 

◊ The remuneration of the Whole Time Directors/Executive Directors is fixed by the Remuneration Committee as 
constituted. The remuneration of Employees other than Whole
Committee based on recommendations made to

◊ To specifies remuneration packages for Whole
payments. 

◊ The Non-Executive Directors are not paid any
Board and Committee Meetings. 
 

◊ To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, competencies, positive attributes and
independence for appointment of a Director (Executive / Non
relating to the remuneration of the Directors, K
 

◊ The policy also addresses the following items:
• Committee member qualifications;
• Committee member appointment and removal; 
• Committee structure and operations; and
•  Committee reporting to the Board.

 

◊ To formulate the criteria for evaluation of performance of all the Directors on the Board;
 

Constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
 

The Board has constituted the “Nomination Committee” of the Board on October 18, 2013 and renamed as 
“Nomination and Remuneration Committee” on May 30, 2014. This is in line with the requirements under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 

The Committee currently comprises of:- 
 

Name Designation in Committee

Mr. Basant Mittal Chairman

Ms. Charu Goyal Member
Mr. Gopal Bansal Member
 
The Board has the authority to reconstitute the Committee from time to time.
 

Role and Powers of the Committee 
 

The Nomination & Remuneration committee has been constituted to recommend/review remuneration of Directors 
and key managerial personnel based on their performance and defined assessment criteria.
 

The remuneration policy of our Company is directed towards rewa
on a periodic basis. The remuneration policy is in consonance with the existing industry practice.
 

The role and power of Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall include but shall not be restricted to 
following: 

 

◊ Periodically reviewing the size and composition of the Board to ensure that it is structured to make appropriate 
decisions, with a variety of perspectives and skills, in the best interests of the Company as a whole;
 

◊ Formulate the criteria determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and 
recommending candidates to the Board, when circumstances warrant the appointment of a new Director, having 
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Nomination and Remuneration Policy 
 

Our Policy is on the appointment and remuneration of directors, Key Managerial Personnel 
management team for providing equitable remuneration to the directors and to recommend the qualified directors to the 
Board. The nomination and remuneration policy is provided herewith pursuant to Section 178(4) of the Companies Act, 

The Policy is also available on the website of the company. 

This policy is framed with the following objectives: 

The remuneration of the Whole Time Directors/Executive Directors is fixed by the Remuneration Committee as 
constituted. The remuneration of Employees other than Whole-time Directors is approved by the Remuneration 
Committee based on recommendations made to it.  
To specifies remuneration packages for Whole-time Directors including pension rights and compensation 

are not paid any remuneration. They are only entitled to sitting fees for attending 

To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, competencies, positive attributes and
independence for appointment of a Director (Executive / Non-Executive) and recommend to the Board
relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees.

The policy also addresses the following items: 
Committee member qualifications; 

appointment and removal;  
Committee structure and operations; and 

Committee reporting to the Board. 

formulate the criteria for evaluation of performance of all the Directors on the Board; 

Constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

The Board has constituted the “Nomination Committee” of the Board on October 18, 2013 and renamed as 
and Remuneration Committee” on May 30, 2014. This is in line with the requirements under the 

 

Designation in Committee Nature of Directorship

Chairman Non-Executive Independent Director

Member Non-Executive Independent Director
Member Chairman & Managing Director

The Board has the authority to reconstitute the Committee from time to time. 

Nomination & Remuneration committee has been constituted to recommend/review remuneration of Directors 
and key managerial personnel based on their performance and defined assessment criteria. 

The remuneration policy of our Company is directed towards rewarding performance, based on review of achievements 
on a periodic basis. The remuneration policy is in consonance with the existing industry practice. 

The role and power of Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall include but shall not be restricted to 

Periodically reviewing the size and composition of the Board to ensure that it is structured to make appropriate 
decisions, with a variety of perspectives and skills, in the best interests of the Company as a whole;

Formulate the criteria determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and 
recommending candidates to the Board, when circumstances warrant the appointment of a new Director, having 

(Annexure-III) 

Our Policy is on the appointment and remuneration of directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other senior 
management team for providing equitable remuneration to the directors and to recommend the qualified directors to the 
Board. The nomination and remuneration policy is provided herewith pursuant to Section 178(4) of the Companies Act, 

The remuneration of the Whole Time Directors/Executive Directors is fixed by the Remuneration Committee as 
time Directors is approved by the Remuneration 

time Directors including pension rights and compensation 

remuneration. They are only entitled to sitting fees for attending 

To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, competencies, positive attributes and 
Executive) and recommend to the Board policies 

ey Managerial Personnel and other employees. 

The Board has constituted the “Nomination Committee” of the Board on October 18, 2013 and renamed as 
and Remuneration Committee” on May 30, 2014. This is in line with the requirements under the 

Nature of Directorship 

Independent Director 

Executive Independent Director 
Chairman & Managing Director 

Nomination & Remuneration committee has been constituted to recommend/review remuneration of Directors 

rding performance, based on review of achievements 

The role and power of Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall include but shall not be restricted to the 

Periodically reviewing the size and composition of the Board to ensure that it is structured to make appropriate 
decisions, with a variety of perspectives and skills, in the best interests of the Company as a whole; 

Formulate the criteria determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and 
recommending candidates to the Board, when circumstances warrant the appointment of a new Director, having 
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regard to the range of skills, experience a
 

◊ Make recommendations to the Board on appropriate criteria for the Directors. Formulate the criteria and framework 
for evaluation of performance of every director on the Board of the Compan

 

◊ Identify ongoing training and education programs for the Board to ensure that Non
provided with adequate information regarding the options of the business, the industry and their legal 
responsibilities and duties. 

 

◊ To recommend to the Board, the remuneration packages of the Company’s Managing / Joint Managing / 
Deputy Managing / Whole time / Executive Directors, including all elements of remuneration package (i.e. 
salary, benefits, bonuses, perquisites, commission, incentives, st
of fixed component and performance linked incentives along with the performance criteria, service contracts, 
notice period, severance fees etc.);
 

◊ To be authorized at its duly constituted meeting to determ
of the shareholders with agreed terms of reference, the Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for 
Company’s Managing/Joint Managing/Deputy Managing/
rights and any compensation payment;
 

◊ To implement, supervise and administer any share or stock option scheme of the Company;
 

◊ To attend to any other responsibility as may be entrusted by the Board within the terms of reference.
 

Policy for appointment, term, removal and retirement of Managerial Personnel, Director, KMP and Senior 
management 

 

Appointment criteria and qualifications 

◊ The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of 
appointment as Director, KMP or senior management level and recommend to the Board his /her appointment.

 

◊ A person to be appointed as Director, KMP or senior management level should possess adequate qualification, 
expertise and experience for the position he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion 
to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for the 
concerned position. 

 

◊ The Company shall not appoint or c
Director/ Independent Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person 
holding this position may be extended at the discretion of the committee be
the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the 
notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.

 

◊ A whole-time KMP of the Company shall not hold office in more than one company except in its subsidiary 
company at the same time. However, a whole
the permission of the Board of Directors of the Compan

 

◊ In case of Independent director shall ensure that he/she possess appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in 
one or more fields of finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration , research, corporate 
governance , technical operations or

 
Term/ Tenure 

◊ Managing Director / Whole-time Director
 

The Company shall appoint or re
Director for a term not exceeding five years at a
before the expiry of term. 
 

◊ Independent Director 
 

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the Company 
and will be eligible for re-appoint
appointment in the Board’s report.

 

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such Independent 
Director shall be eligible for appointment
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regard to the range of skills, experience and expertise, on the Board and who will best complement the Board;

Make recommendations to the Board on appropriate criteria for the Directors. Formulate the criteria and framework 
for evaluation of performance of every director on the Board of the Company. 

Identify ongoing training and education programs for the Board to ensure that Non-Executive Directors are 
provided with adequate information regarding the options of the business, the industry and their legal 

to the Board, the remuneration packages of the Company’s Managing / Joint Managing / 
Deputy Managing / Whole time / Executive Directors, including all elements of remuneration package (i.e. 
salary, benefits, bonuses, perquisites, commission, incentives, stock options, pension, retirement benefits, details 
of fixed component and performance linked incentives along with the performance criteria, service contracts, 
notice period, severance fees etc.); 

To be authorized at its duly constituted meeting to determine on behalf of the Board of Directors and on behalf 
of the shareholders with agreed terms of reference, the Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for 

pany’s Managing/Joint Managing/Deputy Managing/Whole-time/ Executive Directors, includin
rights and any compensation payment; 

To implement, supervise and administer any share or stock option scheme of the Company;

To attend to any other responsibility as may be entrusted by the Board within the terms of reference.

Policy for appointment, term, removal and retirement of Managerial Personnel, Director, KMP and Senior 

The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of 
appointment as Director, KMP or senior management level and recommend to the Board his /her appointment.

A person to be appointed as Director, KMP or senior management level should possess adequate qualification, 
r the position he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion 

to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for the 

The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Managing Director / Executive 
Director/ Independent Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person 
holding this position may be extended at the discretion of the committee beyond the age of seventy years with 
the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the 
notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.

time KMP of the Company shall not hold office in more than one company except in its subsidiary 
company at the same time. However, a whole-time KMP can be appointed as a Director in any company, with 
the permission of the Board of Directors of the Company. 

In case of Independent director shall ensure that he/she possess appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in 
one or more fields of finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration , research, corporate 
governance , technical operations or other disciplines related to the company’s business. 

time Director 

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managing Director and CEO or Whole
Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re appointment shall be made earlier than one year 

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the Company 
appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such 

appointment in the Board’s report. 

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such Independent 
Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent 

nd expertise, on the Board and who will best complement the Board; 

Make recommendations to the Board on appropriate criteria for the Directors. Formulate the criteria and framework 

Executive Directors are 
provided with adequate information regarding the options of the business, the industry and their legal 

to the Board, the remuneration packages of the Company’s Managing / Joint Managing / 
Deputy Managing / Whole time / Executive Directors, including all elements of remuneration package (i.e. 

ock options, pension, retirement benefits, details 
of fixed component and performance linked incentives along with the performance criteria, service contracts, 

ine on behalf of the Board of Directors and on behalf 
of the shareholders with agreed terms of reference, the Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for 

time/ Executive Directors, including pension 

To implement, supervise and administer any share or stock option scheme of the Company; 

To attend to any other responsibility as may be entrusted by the Board within the terms of reference. 

Policy for appointment, term, removal and retirement of Managerial Personnel, Director, KMP and Senior 

The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person for 
appointment as Director, KMP or senior management level and recommend to the Board his /her appointment. 

A person to be appointed as Director, KMP or senior management level should possess adequate qualification, 
r the position he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion 

to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for the 

ontinue the employment of any person as Managing Director / Executive 
Director/ Independent Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person 

yond the age of seventy years with 
the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the 
notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years. 

time KMP of the Company shall not hold office in more than one company except in its subsidiary 
time KMP can be appointed as a Director in any company, with 

In case of Independent director shall ensure that he/she possess appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in 
one or more fields of finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration , research, corporate 

appoint any person as its Managing Director and CEO or Whole-time 
time. No re appointment shall be made earlier than one year 

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the Company 
ment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such 

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such Independent 
after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent 
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Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in
or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or i
has already served as an Independent Director for five years or more in the Company as on April 1, 2014 or 
such other date as may be determined by the Committee as per regulatory requirement, he / she shall be eligible 
for appointment for one more term of five years only.

 

At the time of appointment of Independent Director, it should be ensured that number of Boards on which 
such Independent Director serves
listed companies as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole
Director of a listed company. 
 

Removal 
 

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules made thereunder or under 
any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons 
recorded in writing, removal of a Director 
said Act, rules and regulations. 
 

Retirement 
 

The Whole-time Directors, KMP and senior management personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing p
retain the Whole-time Directors, KMP and senior management personnel in the same position / remuneration 
or otherwise, even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

 

Policy relating to Remuneration of Directors, Managerial personnel, KMP and Senior Management
 

◊ The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to Directors will be determined by the Committee and 
recommended to the Board for approval.
 

◊ The remuneration and commission, if any, to be paid to the Directors, Managing Director and senior management 
shall be in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder.

 

◊ Increments to the existing remuneration / c
Board which should be within the limits approved by the Shareholders in the case of Managing Director.

 

◊ Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managing Director, Chief 
Company Secretary and any other employees for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such 
insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel. Provided that if such person 
is proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such insurance shall be treated as part of the remuneration.

 

Remuneration to Directors, KMPs and other employees
 

The policy on remuneration for KMPs and other employees is as below:
 

◊ The Remuneration/Compensation/
Senior Management will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for approval. The 
Remuneration / Compensation / Profit Linked Incentive et
to the prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever required.
 

◊ The remuneration and commission to be paid to Managerial Personnel shall be as per the statuto
the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being in force.

 

◊ Managerial Personnel, KMP and Senior Management shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be 
approved by the Board on the recommendation of the 
the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being in force.

 

The break-up of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to  P.F, pension 
scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board on the recommendation of 
the Committee and approved by the shareholders and Central Government, wherever required.
 

◊ If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or
remuneration to its Managerial Personnel in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 
2013 and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with the prior approval of the Cent

 

◊ If any Managerial Personnel draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums in 
excess of the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 or without the prior sanction of the Central 
Government, where required, he / she sh
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Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in
or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly. However, if a person who 
has already served as an Independent Director for five years or more in the Company as on April 1, 2014 or 
such other date as may be determined by the Committee as per regulatory requirement, he / she shall be eligible 
or appointment for one more term of five years only. 

At the time of appointment of Independent Director, it should be ensured that number of Boards on which 
such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent Director and three 
listed companies as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules made thereunder or under 
any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons 
recorded in writing, removal of a Director or KMP subject to the provisions and compliance of the

time Directors, KMP and senior management personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to 

time Directors, KMP and senior management personnel in the same position / remuneration 
or otherwise, even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company. 

Policy relating to Remuneration of Directors, Managerial personnel, KMP and Senior Management

The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to Directors will be determined by the Committee and 
recommended to the Board for approval. 

The remuneration and commission, if any, to be paid to the Directors, Managing Director and senior management 
shall be in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder.

Increments to the existing remuneration / compensation, structure may be recommended by the Committee to the 
Board which should be within the limits approved by the Shareholders in the case of Managing Director.

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer, the 
Company Secretary and any other employees for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such 
insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel. Provided that if such person 
proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such insurance shall be treated as part of the remuneration.

Remuneration to Directors, KMPs and other employees 

The policy on remuneration for KMPs and other employees is as below:- 

Remuneration/Compensation/Profit linked Incentive etc. to Directors, Managerial Personnel, KMP and 
Senior Management will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for approval. The 
Remuneration / Compensation / Profit Linked Incentive etc. to be paid for Managerial Personnel shall be subject 
to the prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever required.

The remuneration and commission to be paid to Managerial Personnel shall be as per the statuto
the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being in force. 

Managerial Personnel, KMP and Senior Management shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be 
approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee in accordance with the statutory provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being in force. 

up of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to  P.F, pension 
scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board on the recommendation of 
the Committee and approved by the shareholders and Central Government, wherever required.

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay 
remuneration to its Managerial Personnel in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 
2013 and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with the prior approval of the Central Government. 

If any Managerial Personnel draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums in 
excess of the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 or without the prior sanction of the Central 
Government, where required, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, 

Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in 
ndirectly. However, if a person who 

has already served as an Independent Director for five years or more in the Company as on April 1, 2014 or 
such other date as may be determined by the Committee as per regulatory requirement, he / she shall be eligible 

At the time of appointment of Independent Director, it should be ensured that number of Boards on which 
is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent Director and three 

listed companies as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time (Executive) 

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules made thereunder or under 
any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons 

or KMP subject to the provisions and compliance of the 

time Directors, KMP and senior management personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions 
olicy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to 

time Directors, KMP and senior management personnel in the same position / remuneration 

Policy relating to Remuneration of Directors, Managerial personnel, KMP and Senior Management 

The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to Directors will be determined by the Committee and 

The remuneration and commission, if any, to be paid to the Directors, Managing Director and senior management 
shall be in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder. 

ompensation, structure may be recommended by the Committee to the 
Board which should be within the limits approved by the Shareholders in the case of Managing Director. 

Financial Officer, the 
Company Secretary and any other employees for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such 
insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel. Provided that if such person 
proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such insurance shall be treated as part of the remuneration. 

Profit linked Incentive etc. to Directors, Managerial Personnel, KMP and 
Senior Management will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for approval. The 

c. to be paid for Managerial Personnel shall be subject 
to the prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever required. 

The remuneration and commission to be paid to Managerial Personnel shall be as per the statutory provisions of 

Managerial Personnel, KMP and Senior Management shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be 
Committee in accordance with the statutory provisions of 

up of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to  P.F, pension 
scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board on the recommendation of 
the Committee and approved by the shareholders and Central Government, wherever required. 

its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay 
remuneration to its Managerial Personnel in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 

ral Government.  

If any Managerial Personnel draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums in 
excess of the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 or without the prior sanction of the Central 

all refund such sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, 
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hold it in trust for the Company. f. Increments if declared to the existing remuneration / compensation structure 
shall be recommended by the Committee to the Board which should be within 
Shareholders in the case of Managerial Personnel.

 

◊ Increments if declared will be effective from 1st April of each financial year in respect of Managerial Personnel, 
KMP, Senior Management subject to other necessary approvals fro
Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managerial Personnel, KMP and Senior 
Management for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated 
as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel.

 

Remuneration to Non –Executive/Independent Directors
 

◊ No monthly remuneration to be paid to Non
 

◊ The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration 
Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed the maximum amount as 
provided in the Companies Act, 2013, per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be 
prescribed by the Central Government from time to time.

 
Monitoring, Evaluation and Removal 
 

◊ Evaluation 
 

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Managerial Personnel, Director, KMP and 
Senior Management on yearly basis.

 

◊ Removal 
 

The Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or 
Senior Management subject to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, and all other applicable Acts, Rules and 
Regulations, if any.  

 

◊ Minutes of Committee Meeting 
 

Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairperson of the said meeting or the 
Chairperson of the next succeeding meeting. Minutes of the Committee meeting will be circulated at the 
subsequent Board meeting for noting.

 

Policy Review 
 

This policy is framed based on the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.
 

In case of any subsequent changes in the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 or any other regulations which makes 
any of the provisions in the policy in consistent with the Act or regulations, then the provisions of the Act or 
regulations would prevail over the policy would be modified in due course to make it consistent with law.

 

This policy shall be reviewed by the Nomination and Remunera
incorporated in the policy due to change in regulations or as may be felt appropriate by the committee. Any change or 
modification on the policy as recommended by the committee would be given for approval of
 

Disclosure 
 

The details of this Policy and the evaluation criteria as applicable shall be disclosed in the Annual Report as part of 
Board’s Report therein or alternatively the same may be put up on the Company’s website and refere
in the Annual Report. 
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hold it in trust for the Company. f. Increments if declared to the existing remuneration / compensation structure 
shall be recommended by the Committee to the Board which should be within the limits approved by the 
Shareholders in the case of Managerial Personnel. 

Increments if declared will be effective from 1st April of each financial year in respect of Managerial Personnel, 
KMP, Senior Management subject to other necessary approvals from statutory authorities as may be required. 
Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managerial Personnel, KMP and Senior 
Management for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated 

part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel. 

Executive/Independent Directors 

No monthly remuneration to be paid to Non-Executive/ Independent Director. 

Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for attending meetings of 
Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed the maximum amount as 
provided in the Companies Act, 2013, per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be 

by the Central Government from time to time. 

 

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Managerial Personnel, Director, KMP and 
Senior Management on yearly basis. 

The Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or 
Senior Management subject to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, and all other applicable Acts, Rules and 

Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairperson of the said meeting or the 
Chairperson of the next succeeding meeting. Minutes of the Committee meeting will be circulated at the 
subsequent Board meeting for noting. 

This policy is framed based on the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

In case of any subsequent changes in the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 or any other regulations which makes 
the policy in consistent with the Act or regulations, then the provisions of the Act or 

regulations would prevail over the policy would be modified in due course to make it consistent with law.

This policy shall be reviewed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as and when any changes are to be 
incorporated in the policy due to change in regulations or as may be felt appropriate by the committee. Any change or 
modification on the policy as recommended by the committee would be given for approval of the Board of Directors.

The details of this Policy and the evaluation criteria as applicable shall be disclosed in the Annual Report as part of 
Board’s Report therein or alternatively the same may be put up on the Company’s website and refere

      By the Order of the Board
 For India Finsec Limited
  
  

Sd/- 
Gopal Bansal 

Managing Director                      Whol
DIN-01246420 

hold it in trust for the Company. f. Increments if declared to the existing remuneration / compensation structure 
the limits approved by the 

Increments if declared will be effective from 1st April of each financial year in respect of Managerial Personnel, 
m statutory authorities as may be required. 

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managerial Personnel, KMP and Senior 
Management for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated 

by way of fees for attending meetings of 
Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed the maximum amount as 
provided in the Companies Act, 2013, per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be 

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Managerial Personnel, Director, KMP and 

The Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or 
Senior Management subject to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, and all other applicable Acts, Rules and 

Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairperson of the said meeting or the 
Chairperson of the next succeeding meeting. Minutes of the Committee meeting will be circulated at the 

This policy is framed based on the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. 

In case of any subsequent changes in the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 or any other regulations which makes 
the policy in consistent with the Act or regulations, then the provisions of the Act or 

regulations would prevail over the policy would be modified in due course to make it consistent with law. 

tion Committee as and when any changes are to be 
incorporated in the policy due to change in regulations or as may be felt appropriate by the committee. Any change or 

the Board of Directors. 

The details of this Policy and the evaluation criteria as applicable shall be disclosed in the Annual Report as part of 
Board’s Report therein or alternatively the same may be put up on the Company’s website and reference drawn thereto 

By the Order of the Board 
For India Finsec Limited 

Sd/- 
Mukesh Sharma 

Whole Time Director 
DIN-00274217 
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(Pursuant to first proviso to sub
Statement containing salient features of the fina

 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)
 
Sl. No. 

1. Name of the Subsidiary 
2. The date since when subsidiary was acquired
3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company’s 

reporting period 
4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant Financial year in the 

case of foreign subsidiaries 
5. Share Capital 
6. Reserves & Surplus 
7. Total Assets 
8. Total Liabilities 
9. Investments 
10. Turnover 
11. Profit before taxation 
12. Provision for taxation 
13. Profit after taxation 
14. Proposed Dividend 
15. Extent of shareholding (in percentage)

 

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures
 

Name of Associates/Joint Ventures 

1.  Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 

2.  Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was associated or acquired

3.  Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end

No. 

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture

Extend of Holding (in percentage) 

4.  Description of how there is significant influence

5.  Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated

6.   Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet

7.   Profit/Loss for the year 

i. Considered in Consolidation 

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Date: 30.05.2017 
Place: New Delhi 
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Form AOC-1 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate companies or         

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 
 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 

Particulars 

IFL Housing Finance
The date since when subsidiary was acquired 27
Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company’s 

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant Financial year in the 

10,50,00,000

10,50,10,170
10,50,10,170

(in percentage) 

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures 
 

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

IFL Enterprises Limited 

31.03.2017
2.  Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was associated or acquired 10.03.2016

Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end 

889891
Associates/Joint Venture 14162685

4.  Description of how there is significant influence Holding of more than 20% shares 
of IFL Enterprises Limited

5.  Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated Consolidated
Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet 1,82,57,917

-9,27,786
Not Considered in Consolidation                     Nil

 
 By the Order of 
                            For India Finsec Limited
 
 

 

                                                              Sd/-                                        
Gopal Bansal 

Managing Director                                  
DIN-01246420 

 
Sd/- 

Manoj Kumar Gupta 
CFO 

(Annexure – IV) 

ule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
         joint ventures 

Details 

IFL Housing Finance Limited 
27.12.2016 

- 

- 

10,50,00,000 
3,739 

10,50,10,170 
10,50,10,170 

- 
- 

4,632 
1,431 
3,201 
0.00 
100% 

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures 

IFL Enterprises Limited  

31.03.2017 
10.03.2016 

 
889891 
14162685 
29.64 

Holding of more than 20% shares 
of IFL Enterprises Limited 

Consolidated 
1,82,57,917 

 
9,27,786 

Nil 

By the Order of the Board 
For India Finsec Limited 

                                                               Sd/-          
Mukesh Sharma 

              Whole Time Director 
DIN-00274217 

 
Sd/- 

Varsha Bharti 
Company Secretary 
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(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in 
section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

(c)Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

(d)Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, 
if any 

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions

(f) date(s) of approval by the Board 

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: 

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required 
under first proviso to section 188 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis
 

Name of related party and 
nature of relationship 

Nature of contracts/ 
arrangements/transactions

IFL Housing Finance 
Limited 

Acquisition of 50,000 Equity 
Shares

Acquisition of 1,04,50,000 
Equity Shares

Gopal Bansal, 
Managing Directors 

Remuneration given

Sitting Fees

Mukesh Sharma, 
Whole Time Director 

Remuneration given

Sitting Fees

Mr. Manoj Kumar Gupta Remuneration Given

Ms. Richa Sharma (Past 
Company Secretary) 

Salary Paid

Ms. Varsha Bharti(New 
Company Secretary) 

Salary Paid

Sunita Bansal, 
Relative of KMP 

Rent Paid
Interest Received
Advance Refunded

Gopal Bansal (HUF), 
(Enterprises owned or 

significantly influenced by 
the Key Management 

Personnel or their 
Relatives) 

Rent Paid
Interest Received
Advance Refunded

 

 
 
 
 
 
Date: 30.05.2017 
Place: New Delhi 
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Form No. AOC-2 

section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in 
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis 

 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship  
 
 
 
 

Not 

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions 

(c)Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions 

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, 

such contracts or arrangements or transactions 

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required 

 
Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis 

Nature of contracts/ 
arrangements/transactions 

Duration of 
contract 

Salient Terms Date of 
Approval by 
the Board

Acquisition of 50,000 Equity 
Shares 

- - 27.12.2016
 

Acquisition of 1,04,50,000 
Equity Shares 

13.02.2017

Remuneration given - - 26.08.2016

Sitting Fees    

Remuneration given - - 16.04.2015

Sitting Fees    

Remuneration Given - - 16.04.2015

Salary Paid - - 30.05.2015

Salary Paid - - 13.02.2017

Rent Paid 
Interest Received 
Advance Refunded 

01.04.2014 to 
31.03.2017 

Rent 
Agreement 

 

16.04.2015

Rent Paid 
Interest Received 
Advance Refunded 

01.04.2014 to 
31.03.2017 

Rent 
Agreement 

 

16.04.2015

      
 
      By the Order of the 

 For India Finsec Limited
  
  

Sd/-  
Gopal Bansal 

Managing Director                     Whole Time Director
DIN-01246420 

 
(Annexure-V) 

of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto 

Not Applicable 

Date of 
Approval by 
the Board 

Amount 
(in INR) 

27.12.2016 
 

10,50,00,000 

13.02.2017 

26.08.2016 10,20,000.00 

 0.00 

16.04.2015 2,40,000.00 

 0.00 

16.04.2015 9,60,000 

30.05.2015 1,54,750 

13.02.2017 72,030 

16.04.2015 7,20,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

16.04.2015 72,0,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

By the Order of the Board 
For India Finsec Limited 

 Sd/-       
Mukesh Sharma 

Whole Time Director 
DIN-00274217 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
 

During the Financial Year 2016-2017, under consideration the performance of the Company was 
for the year 2016-2017 recorded at Rs. 
Furthermore the Total Revenue for the year ended March 31
revenue for the year March 31, 2016. 
 

2. ECONOMIC OUTLOOK 
 
 

Global economy witnessed the slow 
demonetisation of high denomination bank notes of Rs 1000 and Rs 500, with effect on November 8, 2016, in order to 
eliminate black money and the growing menace of fake Indian currency notes, thereby creating 
improvement in economic growth. 
 
In the Union Budget 2017-18, the Finance Minister, Mr Arun Jaitley, verified that the major push of the budget 
proposals is on growth stimulation, providing relief to the middle class, providing affordable
money, digitalisation of the economy, enhancing transparency in political funding and simplifying the tax administration 
in the country. India's unemployment rate has declined to 4.8 per cent in February 2017 compared to 9.5 per cen
August 2016. 
 
Some of the recent initiatives and development s undertaken by the government  which includes launching of Simplified 
Proforma for Incorporating Company Electronically(SPICE) which aimed at providing speedy services for incorporation 
to bring ease of doing business in the country.
 
During the year, your Company delivered yet another year of resilient performance  aided by trade investments, exciting 
innovations and stepped up market development.
through its diversified products.  
 

3. OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS 
 

 

There are several exciting opportunities for the company. 
 

∇ India’s growth rate 
∇ Focus on Digital and Affluent customer
∇ Financial inclusion 
∇ Utilize technology to provide solutions to customers
∇ Increase distribution strength 

 

In the same way, there are threats for the company.
 

∇ Volatile environment 
∇  Fiscal deficit and Current account deficit
∇ Attracting and retaining talent and training them for the right culture
∇  Inflation and economic slowdown
∇  Competition 

 
4. RISK & CONCERNS 

 
Being a NBFC, India Finsec Limited is exposed to various types of risks like interest rate volatility, economic cycle, 
credit risk, market risk and operational risk. Such risks are matter of c
corporate houses and banks have also diversified into lending and lending related businesses focusing into niche 
segments. However, with a rise in number of players, the competition in sector has intensified and imp
competition in the long needs to be observed NBFCs faces high competition from public sector, private sector and 
foreign banks competing in similar markets.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

under consideration the performance of the Company was remarkable
at Rs. 1,69,64,885/- as against net profit of Rs. 55,58,345/- in the year 

Furthermore the Total Revenue for the year ended March 31,2017 is Rs. 9,11,92,080/- as compared to Rs. 

Global economy witnessed the slow growth during the current year. The Government of India announced 
demonetisation of high denomination bank notes of Rs 1000 and Rs 500, with effect on November 8, 2016, in order to 
eliminate black money and the growing menace of fake Indian currency notes, thereby creating 

18, the Finance Minister, Mr Arun Jaitley, verified that the major push of the budget 
proposals is on growth stimulation, providing relief to the middle class, providing affordable housing, curbing black 
money, digitalisation of the economy, enhancing transparency in political funding and simplifying the tax administration 

India's unemployment rate has declined to 4.8 per cent in February 2017 compared to 9.5 per cen

Some of the recent initiatives and development s undertaken by the government  which includes launching of Simplified 
Proforma for Incorporating Company Electronically(SPICE) which aimed at providing speedy services for incorporation 

bring ease of doing business in the country. 

delivered yet another year of resilient performance  aided by trade investments, exciting 
innovations and stepped up market development. Your Company was also succeeded in attracti

There are several exciting opportunities for the company.  

Focus on Digital and Affluent customer 

solutions to customers 

In the same way, there are threats for the company. 

Fiscal deficit and Current account deficit 
Attracting and retaining talent and training them for the right culture 
Inflation and economic slowdown 

Being a NBFC, India Finsec Limited is exposed to various types of risks like interest rate volatility, economic cycle, 
credit risk, market risk and operational risk. Such risks are matter of concern for every NBFC. 
corporate houses and banks have also diversified into lending and lending related businesses focusing into niche 
segments. However, with a rise in number of players, the competition in sector has intensified and imp
competition in the long needs to be observed NBFCs faces high competition from public sector, private sector and 
foreign banks competing in similar markets. 

remarkable. Net Profit 
in the year 2015-2016. 

as compared to Rs. 7,23,90,991/- 

e Government of India announced 
demonetisation of high denomination bank notes of Rs 1000 and Rs 500, with effect on November 8, 2016, in order to 
eliminate black money and the growing menace of fake Indian currency notes, thereby creating opportunities for 

18, the Finance Minister, Mr Arun Jaitley, verified that the major push of the budget 
housing, curbing black 

money, digitalisation of the economy, enhancing transparency in political funding and simplifying the tax administration 
India's unemployment rate has declined to 4.8 per cent in February 2017 compared to 9.5 per cent in 

Some of the recent initiatives and development s undertaken by the government  which includes launching of Simplified 
Proforma for Incorporating Company Electronically(SPICE) which aimed at providing speedy services for incorporation 

delivered yet another year of resilient performance  aided by trade investments, exciting 
succeeded in attracting new customers 

Being a NBFC, India Finsec Limited is exposed to various types of risks like interest rate volatility, economic cycle, 
oncern for every NBFC. Many of the large 

corporate houses and banks have also diversified into lending and lending related businesses focusing into niche 
segments. However, with a rise in number of players, the competition in sector has intensified and impact of stiff 
competition in the long needs to be observed NBFCs faces high competition from public sector, private sector and 
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5. PROSPECT & OUTLOOK  
 

The Company is confident in managing its risks by observing 
Company hopes to improve its performance on the strength of its long experience and its strong emphasis 
risk and to maintain its quality of services for the customers. The Company has the st
by providing qualitative services to the customers and diversify its products by 
products. The management has got an exposure of the capital markets, which provides us an opportunity to m
investments profitable associated with minimum risks.
 

6. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY
 

There are well-established procedures for Internal Controls for operations of the company. The finance & audit 
functions are well equipped with professionally experienced qualified personnel & play important roles in implementing 
the statutory obligations. The company has constituted Audit Committee for guidance and proper control of affairs of 
the company. 
 

7. HUMAN RESOURCES 
 

Human Resources are highly valued assets at 
technical & managerial talent across its operations and continues to create, sustain the environment that brings out the 
best in our people with emphasis on traini
satisfactory needs. Performance is recognized and rewarded through up gradation & job enrichment, performance 
incentives. 
 
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 

The Board of Directors have reviewed the Management Discussion and Analysis prepared by the Management, and the 
Independent Auditors have noted its contents. Statement in this report of the Company's objective, projections, 
estimates, exceptions, and predictions are forward looking statements subject to the applicable laws and regulations. The 
statements may be subjected to certain risks and uncertainties. Company's operations are affected by many external and 
internal factors which are beyond the c
expressed or implied. The Company assumes no responsibility in respect of forward looking statements that may be 
amended or modified in future on the basis of subsequent developments

 
 
 
 
 
Date: 30.05.2017 
Place: Delhi 
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The Company is confident in managing its risks by observing a conservative financial profile in investments
Company hopes to improve its performance on the strength of its long experience and its strong emphasis 
risk and to maintain its quality of services for the customers. The Company has the strategy to enhance its customer base 
by providing qualitative services to the customers and diversify its products by new technology and enhancing its 

The management has got an exposure of the capital markets, which provides us an opportunity to m
investments profitable associated with minimum risks. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

established procedures for Internal Controls for operations of the company. The finance & audit 
professionally experienced qualified personnel & play important roles in implementing 

the statutory obligations. The company has constituted Audit Committee for guidance and proper control of affairs of 

ghly valued assets at India Finsec Limited. The company seeks to attract, retain and nurture 
technical & managerial talent across its operations and continues to create, sustain the environment that brings out the 
best in our people with emphasis on training, learning & development. It aims at career progression and fulfilling 
satisfactory needs. Performance is recognized and rewarded through up gradation & job enrichment, performance 

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Board of Directors have reviewed the Management Discussion and Analysis prepared by the Management, and the 
Independent Auditors have noted its contents. Statement in this report of the Company's objective, projections, 

nd predictions are forward looking statements subject to the applicable laws and regulations. The 
statements may be subjected to certain risks and uncertainties. Company's operations are affected by many external and 
internal factors which are beyond the control of the management. Thus the actual situation may differ from those 
expressed or implied. The Company assumes no responsibility in respect of forward looking statements that may be 
amended or modified in future on the basis of subsequent developments, information or events. 

      By the Order of the Board
 For India Finsec Limited
  
  

Sd/- 
Gopal Bansal 

Managing Director                      Whol
DIN-01246420 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a conservative financial profile in investments. The 
Company hopes to improve its performance on the strength of its long experience and its strong emphasis to diversify 

rategy to enhance its customer base 
new technology and enhancing its 

The management has got an exposure of the capital markets, which provides us an opportunity to make the 

established procedures for Internal Controls for operations of the company. The finance & audit 
professionally experienced qualified personnel & play important roles in implementing 

the statutory obligations. The company has constituted Audit Committee for guidance and proper control of affairs of 

. The company seeks to attract, retain and nurture 
technical & managerial talent across its operations and continues to create, sustain the environment that brings out the 

ng, learning & development. It aims at career progression and fulfilling 
satisfactory needs. Performance is recognized and rewarded through up gradation & job enrichment, performance 

REPORT 

The Board of Directors have reviewed the Management Discussion and Analysis prepared by the Management, and the 
Independent Auditors have noted its contents. Statement in this report of the Company's objective, projections, 

nd predictions are forward looking statements subject to the applicable laws and regulations. The 
statements may be subjected to certain risks and uncertainties. Company's operations are affected by many external and 

ontrol of the management. Thus the actual situation may differ from those 
expressed or implied. The Company assumes no responsibility in respect of forward looking statements that may be 

 
 

By the Order of the Board 
For India Finsec Limited 

Sd/- 
Mukesh Sharma 

Whole Time Director 
DIN-00274217 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

In compliance with Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) the Company submits the 
following report: 

 
 

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 

The Board of Directors believes that it is imperative to manage affairs of the company with the prime objective of 
maximization of shareholders wealth and other stakeholders of the company.
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
Exchange contemplates compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance. The Company conducts its affairs 
with a blend of the following aspects in their required proportions: 
 

- Prudence  
- Transparency 
- Accountability 
- Impartial treatment for all Stakeholders
- Operating under the purview of the statute.
- Ethical Practices 
- Shareholder’s Wealth Maximization

 
The Company has established systems and procedures to ensure that its Board of Directors is well informed and 
well equipped to discharge its overall responsibilities and provide the management with strategic direction catering 
to exigency of long term shareholders val
prescribed by the Securities Exchange Board of India in Securities Exchange Board of India
and Disclosure Requirements). Regulations, 
which strengthens Board and management accountability and helps build public trust in the Company.

 
As a part of the compliances of the 
Requirements)Regulations, 2015, the Company presents hereunder the required disclosures in the form of a Report 
for information of all the stakeholders.  

 

 
 

2.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

The Board of India Finsec Limited
Executive) and one is Managing Director and another one is Whole Time Director.
 

Details of composition of the Board, category, attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings and last Annual 
General Meeting (AGM), number of other Directorships
 
 

� Composition and Category of Directors:
 

Name Designation

Mr. Gopal Bansal Managing 
Director

Mr. Mukesh 
Sharma 

Whole Time 
Director

Mr. Basant Mittal Independent 
Director

Ms. Charu Goyal Independent 
Director

 

� Meetings of the Board of Directors
 

The Board of Directors met Thirteen
26.08.2016, 23.09.2016, 30.09.2016, 26.10.2016, 14.11.2016,
financial year 2016-2017 respectively
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

 
In compliance with Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) the Company submits the 

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  

The Board of Directors believes that it is imperative to manage affairs of the company with the prime objective of 
maximization of shareholders wealth and other stakeholders of the company. The Listing Agreement
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, entered into by the Company wit

contemplates compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance. The Company conducts its affairs 
a blend of the following aspects in their required proportions:  

Impartial treatment for all Stakeholders. 
Operating under the purview of the statute. 

ealth Maximization 

has established systems and procedures to ensure that its Board of Directors is well informed and 
rge its overall responsibilities and provide the management with strategic direction catering 

to exigency of long term shareholders value. The Company has fully complied with all the existing 
prescribed by the Securities Exchange Board of India in Securities Exchange Board of India
and Disclosure Requirements). Regulations,  2015. The Company is committed to good corporate governance 
which strengthens Board and management accountability and helps build public trust in the Company.

As a part of the compliances of the “Listing Regulations”as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
, the Company presents hereunder the required disclosures in the form of a Report 

for information of all the stakeholders.   

India Finsec Limited comprises of four directors consisting of two Independent D
ne is Managing Director and another one is Whole Time Director. 

Details of composition of the Board, category, attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings and last Annual 
Meeting (AGM), number of other Directorships as on March 31, 2017 are given below:

Composition and Category of Directors: 

Designation Category No. of other 
Director-ships 

Attendance at 
Board 

Meetings

Managing 
Director 

Executive Director Three Yes

Whole Time 
Director 

Executive Director Two Yes

Independent 
Director 

Non-Executive 
Director 

One Yes

Independent 
Director 

Non-Executive 
Director 

One Yes

Directors 

Thirteen (13) times i.e. 10.05.2016, 11.05.2016, 30.05.2016, 22.07.2016, 13
09.2016, 30.09.2016, 26.10.2016, 14.11.2016, 27.12.2016, 13.02.2017 and 31.03.2017 

respectively. 

In compliance with Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) the Company submits the 

The Board of Directors believes that it is imperative to manage affairs of the company with the prime objective of 
The Listing Agreement as per SEBI 

entered into by the Company with the Stock 
contemplates compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance. The Company conducts its affairs 

has established systems and procedures to ensure that its Board of Directors is well informed and 
rge its overall responsibilities and provide the management with strategic direction catering 

The Company has fully complied with all the existing regulations 
prescribed by the Securities Exchange Board of India in Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

to good corporate governance 
which strengthens Board and management accountability and helps build public trust in the Company.  

as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
, the Company presents hereunder the required disclosures in the form of a Report 

ing of two Independent Directors (Non 

Details of composition of the Board, category, attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings and last Annual 
are given below: 

Attendance at 
Board 

Meetings 

Attendance 
at previous 

AGM 

Yes Yes 

Yes Yes 

Yes Yes 

Yes Yes 

10.05.2016, 11.05.2016, 30.05.2016, 22.07.2016, 13.08.2016, 
27.12.2016, 13.02.2017 and 31.03.2017 during the 
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Name 
 

Designation

Mr. Gopal Bansal Managing Director
Mr. Mukesh Sharma Whole Time 

Director
Mr. Basant Mittal Independent 

Director
Ms. Charu Goyal Independent 

Director
 
� Disclosure of relationship between director inter
 

� Detail of number of shares and convertible instruments, if any, held by Non
 

Name of Non-Executive Director 

Mr. Basant Mittal (Non-Executive Independent Director)

Ms. Charu Goyal (Non-Executive Independent Director)

Total
 
� Web Link where details of Familiarization Programmes imparted to Independent Directors is 

disclosed:  
 

The Company has conducted a familiarization programme
of such familiarization programme is available on the web link i.e. 
 
� Internal Control 
 

The Company has a formal system of internal control testing which examines both the 
operational effectiveness to ensure reliability of financial and operational information and all statutory/ regulatory 
compliances. 
 
� Information supplied to the Board
 

The Board members are given agenda papers along with necessary 
meeting of the Board and Committees. In addition to the regular business items, the following are regularly placed 
before the Board to the extent applicable. 
• Quarterly results of the Company
• Minutes of the Audit Committee and other Committee of the Board of Director
• Details of Agreements entered into by the Company
• Particulars of Non-Compliance of any statutory or Listing requirement
• Information on recruitment or remuneration of senior officers just below the le

including appointment or removal of Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary.
 

� Minutes of the Board Meeting
 

The minutes of the proceedings of every Board and all committee meetings are prepared and approved/initialed by
the Chairman within 30 days from the conclusion of the respective meeting.

 
� Code of Ethics 
 

The Company has prescribed a code of ethics for its Directors and senior management personnel. A declaration by 
the Executive Director to the effect that all the D
the Code of Ethics laid down for this purpose for the year 
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Designation Category Board Meetings during the period & 
Attendance at Board Meetings

Held 
Managing Director Executive Director 13 

Whole Time 
Director 

Executive Director 13 

Independent 
Director 

Non-Executive 
Director 

13 

Independent 
Director 

Non-Executive 
Director 

13 

ionship between director inter-se:   None of the Directors are related to each other.

number of shares and convertible instruments, if any, held by Non-Executive Directors:

Executive Director  Number of Shares 

Executive Independent Director) 0
Executive Independent Director) 17,200

Total 17,2

Web Link where details of Familiarization Programmes imparted to Independent Directors is 

a familiarization programme for its Independent Directors during the year. The detail 
programme is available on the web link i.e. www.indiafinsec.com/corporate

The Company has a formal system of internal control testing which examines both the design effectiveness and 
operational effectiveness to ensure reliability of financial and operational information and all statutory/ regulatory 

Information supplied to the Board 

The Board members are given agenda papers along with necessary documents and information in advance of each 
meeting of the Board and Committees. In addition to the regular business items, the following are regularly placed 
before the Board to the extent applicable.  

results of the Company 
tee and other Committee of the Board of Director 

Details of Agreements entered into by the Company 
Compliance of any statutory or Listing requirement 

Information on recruitment or remuneration of senior officers just below the level of Board of Directors, 
including appointment or removal of Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary. 

Minutes of the Board Meeting 

The minutes of the proceedings of every Board and all committee meetings are prepared and approved/initialed by
the Chairman within 30 days from the conclusion of the respective meeting. 

The Company has prescribed a code of ethics for its Directors and senior management personnel. A declaration by 
the Executive Director to the effect that all the Directors and the senior management personnel have complied with 
the Code of Ethics laid down for this purpose for the year 2016-2017 is given below: 

Board Meetings during the period & 
Attendance at Board Meetings 

Attended 
13 
13 

7 

6 

None of the Directors are related to each other. 

Executive Directors: 

Number of Shares  

0 
200 

17,200 

Web Link where details of Familiarization Programmes imparted to Independent Directors is 

during the year. The detail 
www.indiafinsec.com/corporate-governance/ . 

design effectiveness and 
operational effectiveness to ensure reliability of financial and operational information and all statutory/ regulatory 

documents and information in advance of each 
meeting of the Board and Committees. In addition to the regular business items, the following are regularly placed 

vel of Board of Directors, 
 

The minutes of the proceedings of every Board and all committee meetings are prepared and approved/initialed by 

The Company has prescribed a code of ethics for its Directors and senior management personnel. A declaration by 
irectors and the senior management personnel have complied with 
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� Declaration – Code of Conduct
 
This is to confirm that the Board of Directors has laid down a code of
Management Personnel of the Company. It is further confirmed that all the Directors and senior management 
personnel of the Company have duly complied with the Company’s Code of Conduct during the financial year 
2016-2017 as required under “Listing Regulations”
Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges. 

 
3. BOARD COMMITTEES 

 

The Board of Directors has set up committees of Directors to deal with various matters of spe
require concentrated and more focused attention and to arrive at quick and timely decisions in these matters.
 

The Board of Directors has delegated its certain powers to the committees of Directors and these committees shall 
excise such power and give the report of the output to the Board for approval at subsequent meetings.
has constituted four committees viz. 
Management Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee
 
� AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 

Terms of Reference: 
 

The terms of reference of the Audit committee include the following:
 
 

 

1. Review of the quarterly, half yearly
Board. 

 

2. Overseeing the financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the 
financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.
 

3. Holding periodic discussions with statutory auditors and internal auditors of the Company concerning the 
accounts of the company, internal control systems, scope of audit and observations of auditors.
 

4. Making recommendations to the Board on any matter relating to the financial management of the Company, 
including the audit report. 
 

5. Recommendations with respect to a
approval of fee for any other services by the auditors.
 

6. Investigating into any matter in relation to items specified in section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 or as may 
be referred to it by the Board and for this purpose to seek any relevant information contained in the records of 
the Company and also seek external professional advice if necessary.
< 

7. Making recommendations to the Board on any matter relating to the financial manag
 

Composition of Audit Committee
 

Details of composition of the Audit Committee and attendance of the members at the meetings are given below:
 

Meetings of the Audit Committee and Attendance of the Members during 

Name of Member Designation

Mr. Basant Mittal Chairman
Ms. Charu Goyal Member
Mr. Gopal Bansal Member
Ms. Varsha Bharti Secretary of the 

Committee
 

During the year, Four (4) Audit Committee meetings were held as on 
02.02.2017 respectively. 
 

The Company Secretary is the Secretary of the Committee. The Chief Financial Officer
Internal Auditors are invited to attend the meetings.
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Code of Conduct 

This is to confirm that the Board of Directors has laid down a code of conduct for all Directors and S
ersonnel of the Company. It is further confirmed that all the Directors and senior management 

personnel of the Company have duly complied with the Company’s Code of Conduct during the financial year 
“Listing Regulations” of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

with the Stock Exchanges.  

The Board of Directors has set up committees of Directors to deal with various matters of spe
require concentrated and more focused attention and to arrive at quick and timely decisions in these matters.

The Board of Directors has delegated its certain powers to the committees of Directors and these committees shall 
power and give the report of the output to the Board for approval at subsequent meetings.

committees viz. Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee
Stakeholders Relationship Committee. 

The terms of reference of the Audit committee include the following: 

quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results of the Company before submission to the 

reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the 
financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible. 
Holding periodic discussions with statutory auditors and internal auditors of the Company concerning the 

ts of the company, internal control systems, scope of audit and observations of auditors.
Making recommendations to the Board on any matter relating to the financial management of the Company, 

Recommendations with respect to appointment and removal of external auditors, fixation of audit fees and also 
approval of fee for any other services by the auditors. 
Investigating into any matter in relation to items specified in section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 or as may 

ed to it by the Board and for this purpose to seek any relevant information contained in the records of 
the Company and also seek external professional advice if necessary. 
Making recommendations to the Board on any matter relating to the financial management of the Company.

of Audit Committee 

Details of composition of the Audit Committee and attendance of the members at the meetings are given below:

Meetings of the Audit Committee and Attendance of the Members during 201
 

Designation Committee Meetings during the period & Attendance at 
Committee Meetings

Held 

Chairman 4 
Member 4 
Member 4 

Secretary of the 
Committee 

4 

) Audit Committee meetings were held as on 30.04.2016, 10.08.2016, 06.10.2016 and 

The Company Secretary is the Secretary of the Committee. The Chief Financial Officer, Statutory Auditors and 
invited to attend the meetings. 

duct for all Directors and Senior 
ersonnel of the Company. It is further confirmed that all the Directors and senior management 

personnel of the Company have duly complied with the Company’s Code of Conduct during the financial year 
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

The Board of Directors has set up committees of Directors to deal with various matters of specific nature which 
require concentrated and more focused attention and to arrive at quick and timely decisions in these matters. 

The Board of Directors has delegated its certain powers to the committees of Directors and these committees shall 
power and give the report of the output to the Board for approval at subsequent meetings. The Board 

Remuneration Committee, Risk 

and annual financial results of the Company before submission to the 

reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the 

Holding periodic discussions with statutory auditors and internal auditors of the Company concerning the 
ts of the company, internal control systems, scope of audit and observations of auditors. 

Making recommendations to the Board on any matter relating to the financial management of the Company, 

ppointment and removal of external auditors, fixation of audit fees and also 

Investigating into any matter in relation to items specified in section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 or as may 
ed to it by the Board and for this purpose to seek any relevant information contained in the records of 

ement of the Company. 

Details of composition of the Audit Committee and attendance of the members at the meetings are given below: 

2016-2017 

Committee Meetings during the period & Attendance at 
Committee Meetings 

Attended 

4 
4 
4 
1 

30.04.2016, 10.08.2016, 06.10.2016 and 

, Statutory Auditors and 
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VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
 

The Company has a well framed vigil mechanism/whistle blower policy for its directors and employees. During the 
year all the directors, senior management personnel and other employe
the complaints are received against any directors and employees for any fraudulent dealings. An Audit Committee 
of the Board of directors has the responsibility to review the functioning of vigil mechanism and th
performed by the committee periodically.
provides a channel to the Employees and Directors to report to the management concerns about unethical 
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Codes of conduct or legal or regulatory requirements 
incorrect or misrepresentation of any financial statements and reports, etc.
the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal co
Company encourages its employees who have concerns about suspected misconduct to come forward and express 
these concerns without fear of punishment or unfair treatment. 
 

� NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
 

Terms of Reference 
 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee constituted by the Company is responsible for looking into the 
remuneration payable to the Whole
Directors of the Company are not entitled for any remuneration other than fee payable for attending Board & 
Committee Meetings. The Committee frames the policy on specific remuneration packages for Whole
Directors including pension rights and compensation p
Remuneration Policy for employees other than Whole
has a regular appraisal Policy for all employees.
 

Composition 
 

 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Company has constituted with three (3) directors.
 

Meetings of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Attendance of the Members during 

Name of 
Member 

Designation 

Mr. Basant 
Mittal 

Chairman 

Ms. Charu 
Goyal 

Member 

Mr. Gopal 
Bansal 

Member 

 
 

During the year, Three (3) Nomination & Remuneration Committee meetings were held as on 
27.10.2016 and 11.02.2017 respectively.

 

Nomination & Remuneration Policy
 

The remuneration of the Executive Director is fixed by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee as constituted 
above. The Non-Executive Directors are not paid any remuneration. The remuneration of Employees o
Whole-time Directors is approved by the Remuneration Committee based on recommendations made to it.
 

It also includes: 
 
 

(a)    attract, recruit, and retain good and exceptional talent;
 

(b) list down the criteria for determining the qualifications, 
of the Company; 
 

(c) ensure that the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees is performance 
driven, motivates them, recognises their merits and achievements and promotes
performance;  
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VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

The Company has a well framed vigil mechanism/whistle blower policy for its directors and employees. During the 
year all the directors, senior management personnel and other employees complied the vigil mechanism and none of 
the complaints are received against any directors and employees for any fraudulent dealings. An Audit Committee 
of the Board of directors has the responsibility to review the functioning of vigil mechanism and th
performed by the committee periodically. The Company has established a Vigil (Whistle Blower) mechanism that 
provides a channel to the Employees and Directors to report to the management concerns about unethical 

suspected fraud or violation of the Codes of conduct or legal or regulatory requirements 
incorrect or misrepresentation of any financial statements and reports, etc. The Company is committed to adhere to 
the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of business operations. To maintain these standards, the 
Company encourages its employees who have concerns about suspected misconduct to come forward and express 
these concerns without fear of punishment or unfair treatment.  

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee constituted by the Company is responsible for looking into the 
remuneration payable to the Whole-time Directors and other Employees of the Company. The Non

ors of the Company are not entitled for any remuneration other than fee payable for attending Board & 
Committee Meetings. The Committee frames the policy on specific remuneration packages for Whole
Directors including pension rights and compensation payments. The Committee also approves the Nomination & 
Remuneration Policy for employees other than Whole-time Directors as may be recommended to it. The Company 

appraisal Policy for all employees. 

Committee of the Company has constituted with three (3) directors.

Meetings of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Attendance of the Members during 
2016-2017 

 

 Committee Meetings during the period & Attendance at 
Meetings 

Held 

3 

3 

3 

) Nomination & Remuneration Committee meetings were held as on 
respectively. 

omination & Remuneration Policy 

The remuneration of the Executive Director is fixed by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee as constituted 
Executive Directors are not paid any remuneration. The remuneration of Employees o

time Directors is approved by the Remuneration Committee based on recommendations made to it.

attract, recruit, and retain good and exceptional talent; 

list down the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes, and independence of the directors 

ensure that the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees is performance 
driven, motivates them, recognises their merits and achievements and promotes 

The Company has a well framed vigil mechanism/whistle blower policy for its directors and employees. During the 
es complied the vigil mechanism and none of 

the complaints are received against any directors and employees for any fraudulent dealings. An Audit Committee 
of the Board of directors has the responsibility to review the functioning of vigil mechanism and the same has been 

The Company has established a Vigil (Whistle Blower) mechanism that 
provides a channel to the Employees and Directors to report to the management concerns about unethical 

suspected fraud or violation of the Codes of conduct or legal or regulatory requirements 
The Company is committed to adhere to 

nduct of business operations. To maintain these standards, the 
Company encourages its employees who have concerns about suspected misconduct to come forward and express 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee constituted by the Company is responsible for looking into the 
time Directors and other Employees of the Company. The Non-Executive 

ors of the Company are not entitled for any remuneration other than fee payable for attending Board & 
Committee Meetings. The Committee frames the policy on specific remuneration packages for Whole-time 

ayments. The Committee also approves the Nomination & 
time Directors as may be recommended to it. The Company 

Committee of the Company has constituted with three (3) directors. 

Meetings of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Attendance of the Members during        

Committee Meetings during the period & Attendance at Committee 

Attended 

3 

3 

3 

) Nomination & Remuneration Committee meetings were held as on 16.08.2016, 

The remuneration of the Executive Director is fixed by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee as constituted 
Executive Directors are not paid any remuneration. The remuneration of Employees other than 

time Directors is approved by the Remuneration Committee based on recommendations made to it. 

positive attributes, and independence of the directors 

ensure that the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees is performance 
 excellence in their 
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(d) motivate such personnel to align their individual interests with the interests of the Company, and further the 
interests of its stakeholders;  
 

(e) fulfill the Company's objectives and goals, including in relation to good co
and sustained long-term value creation for its stakeholders.

 

Non-Executive Directors are only entitled to sitting fees for attending Board and Committee Meetings.
 
 

The Company has a Nomination & Remuneration Policy for 
whom Nomination & Remuneration Committee functions and takes decision about the remuneration & perquisites 
of Directors. 
 

(a) Details of Remuneration of all the Directors
 

S. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration

1. GrossSalary 
 

(a)Salaryasperprovision
containedinsection17(1) of
taxAct, 
1961 
, 

 

(b)Valueofperquisitesu/
17(2)Income-taxAct, 
1961 

 

(c)Profitsinlieuofsalary 
undersection17(3)Incom

2. StockOption 
 

3. SweatEquity 
 

4. Commission 
-  as%ofprofit 
-  others,specify… 
 

5. Others,pleasespecify 
 

6. Total(A) 
 

   

(b)  Details of Sitting Fees paid to Non
 

Name of the 
Director 

 
 
 

Board 
Meeting 

(Rs) 
 
 

Committee 
Meeting

Mr. Basant 
Mittal 

Ms. Charu 
Goyal 

There were no pecuniary relationships or transactions of the 
the Financial Year ended March 31, 201

 

 Criteria for Performance Evaluation by Nomination Committee
 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee formulated a
performance of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees of the Company.
establishing a procedure for conducting periodical evaluation of directors’ performance and formulating the criteria 
for determining qualification, positive attribute and independence of each and every director of the Company in 
order to effectively determine issues relating to remuneration of every director, key managerial personnel and other 
employees of the Company.  
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motivate such personnel to align their individual interests with the interests of the Company, and further the 

fulfill the Company's objectives and goals, including in relation to good corporate governance, transparency, 
term value creation for its stakeholders. 

Executive Directors are only entitled to sitting fees for attending Board and Committee Meetings.

The Company has a Nomination & Remuneration Policy for its directors and senior management personnel under 
whom Nomination & Remuneration Committee functions and takes decision about the remuneration & perquisites 

Details of Remuneration of all the Directors (2016-2017) 

Remuneration Name of MD/ WTD/ Manager

Gopal 
Bansal 

Mukesh 
Sharma 

Basant 
Mittal 

ns 
) oftheIncome-

u/s 

ary 
come- taxAct,1961 

 
 

1020000 
 
 
0 
 
 
0 

 
 

240000 
 
 
0 
 
 
0 

 
 
0 
 
 
0 
 
 
0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

0 0 0 

1020000 240000 0 

Details of Sitting Fees paid to Non-Executive Directors during the financial year 2016-201

Audit 
Committee 

Meeting 
(Rs) 

 

Nomination 
&Remuneration 

Committee 
Meeting 

(Rs) 

Stakeholders’ 
Relationship 
Committee 

Meeting 
(Rs) 

Risk 
Management 
Committee 

(Rs.)

 

There were no pecuniary relationships or transactions of the non-executive director’s vis-à-vis the company during 
, 2017.   

Criteria for Performance Evaluation by Nomination Committee 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee formulated a Performance Evaluation Policy 
performance of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees of the Company.
establishing a procedure for conducting periodical evaluation of directors’ performance and formulating the criteria 

g qualification, positive attribute and independence of each and every director of the Company in 
order to effectively determine issues relating to remuneration of every director, key managerial personnel and other 

motivate such personnel to align their individual interests with the interests of the Company, and further the 

rporate governance, transparency, 

Executive Directors are only entitled to sitting fees for attending Board and Committee Meetings. 

its directors and senior management personnel under 
whom Nomination & Remuneration Committee functions and takes decision about the remuneration & perquisites 

Name of MD/ WTD/ Manager Total 
Amount 
(Rs.) 

Charu 
Goyal 

 
 
0 
 
 
0 
 
 
0 

 
 

1260000 
 
0 
 
 
0 

0 0 

0 0 

 
0 

 
0 

0 0 

0 1260000 

2017 

Risk 
Management 
Committee 

(Rs.) 

Total 
(Rs.) 

6,500 

6,500 

vis the company during 

Performance Evaluation Policy for evaluation of 
performance of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees of the Company. This policy aims at 
establishing a procedure for conducting periodical evaluation of directors’ performance and formulating the criteria 

g qualification, positive attribute and independence of each and every director of the Company in 
order to effectively determine issues relating to remuneration of every director, key managerial personnel and other 
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� STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
 

The Company has Stakeholders Relationship Committee that met regularly to approve share transfers, 
transmissions, issue of duplicate share certificates, Rematerialisation of shares and all other issues pertaining to 
shares and also to redress investor grievances like non receipt of dividend warrants, non receipt of share certificates, 
etc. The committee regularly reviews the movement in shareholding and ownership structure. The committee also 
reviews the performance of the Registrar 
 
 

 

      Composition as on date 
 

 The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company has been constituted with Three Director.
 

During the year, Four (4) Stakeholders Relationship
20.10.2016 and 20.01.2017 respectively.
 

 

Meetings of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee and At

Name of Member Designation

Mr. Basant Mittal Chairman
Ms. Charu Goyal 

Mr. Gopal Bansal 
 

Compliance Officer 
 

Name 

Ms. Varsha Bharti 
 

Pending Investors’ Complaints 
 

No investor complaints are pending as on the date of Board’s Report. The Company does not have any pending 
share transfers as on the date of Board’s Report. 
2017 are mentioned below: 
 

S. 
No. 

Nature of Queries/ 
Complaints 

1 Transfer/ Transmission of 
Duplicate Share Certificate 

2 Non-receipt of Dividend 
3 Dematerialization/Dematerializa

tion of Shares 
 

 

� RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
 

The Risk Management Committee constituted by the company is responsible for assessment of all types of risks like 
credit risk, market risk and operational risk etc 
Company has a well framed policy for assessment of risks and their precautionary measures. The Risk Management 
Committee is responsible for submitting its report to the Board of Directors o
 

The Risk Management Committee has been constituted with the following three directors:
 

Meetings of the Risk Management

Name of Member Designation

Mr. Gopal Bansal Chairman & Member
Ms. Charu Goyal 

Mr. Basant Mittal 
 

During the year, Four (4) Risk Management
and 09.02.2017 respectively. 
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RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

The Company has Stakeholders Relationship Committee that met regularly to approve share transfers, 
transmissions, issue of duplicate share certificates, Rematerialisation of shares and all other issues pertaining to 

to redress investor grievances like non receipt of dividend warrants, non receipt of share certificates, 
etc. The committee regularly reviews the movement in shareholding and ownership structure. The committee also 
reviews the performance of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents. 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company has been constituted with Three Director.

(4) Stakeholders Relationship Committee meetings were held as on 20
respectively. 

Meetings of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Attendance of the Members during 201
 

Designation Committee Meetings during the period & Attendance at 
Committee Meetings

Held 

Chairman 4 
Member 4 
Member 4 

Designation 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

No investor complaints are pending as on the date of Board’s Report. The Company does not have any pending 
share transfers as on the date of Board’s Report. The details of number of complaints during the financial year 2016

Pending as 
on 01.04.2016 

Received 
during the year 

Redressed 
during the year

Transfer/ Transmission of 
 

Nil Nil Nil 

Nil Nil Nil 
Dematerialization/Dematerializa Nil Nil Nil 

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

The Risk Management Committee constituted by the company is responsible for assessment of all types of risks like 
credit risk, market risk and operational risk etc and the find the measures to mitigate/ diversified such risks. The 
Company has a well framed policy for assessment of risks and their precautionary measures. The Risk Management 
Committee is responsible for submitting its report to the Board of Directors of the Company. 

The Risk Management Committee has been constituted with the following three directors:- 

Risk Management Committee and Attendance of the Members during 201
 

Designation Committee Meetings during the 
Attendance at Committee Meetings

Held 

Chairman & Member 4 
Member 4 
Member 4 

) Risk Management Committee meetings were held as on 08.05.2016, 25.08.2016, 13.10.2016

The Company has Stakeholders Relationship Committee that met regularly to approve share transfers, 
transmissions, issue of duplicate share certificates, Rematerialisation of shares and all other issues pertaining to 

to redress investor grievances like non receipt of dividend warrants, non receipt of share certificates, 
etc. The committee regularly reviews the movement in shareholding and ownership structure. The committee also 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company has been constituted with Three Director. 

0.05.2016, 12.08.2016, 

tendance of the Members during 2016-2017 

Committee Meetings during the period & Attendance at 
Committee Meetings 

Attended 

4 
4 
4 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

No investor complaints are pending as on the date of Board’s Report. The Company does not have any pending 
s during the financial year 2016-

Redressed 
during the year 

Pending as 
on 31.03.2017 

Nil 

Nil 
Nil 

The Risk Management Committee constituted by the company is responsible for assessment of all types of risks like 
and the find the measures to mitigate/ diversified such risks. The 

Company has a well framed policy for assessment of risks and their precautionary measures. The Risk Management 

tendance of the Members during 2016-2017 

Committee Meetings during the period & 
Attendance at Committee Meetings 

Attended 

4 
4 
4 

25.08.2016, 13.10.2016 
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4. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
 

In accordance with the provisions of Schedule IV (Code for Independent Directors) of the Companies Act, 2013
Regulation 25(3) of Listing Regulations, a meeting of the
Independent Directors of the Company had met during the year on 
Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole, review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company 
and had accessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the company management and 
the Board.  

 

5.    GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
 

� ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS
 

Details of location, date and time of the Annual General Meetings held during the last three years are given 

Day Date Time

Monday 28.07.2014 12:00 
P.M.

Tuesday 29.09.2015 03:00 
P.M.

Wednesda
y 

28.09.2016 01:00 
P.M.

 
� EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL
 

No Extraordinary General Meetings held during the 

 
6.      COMPLIANCE UNDER NON-COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

 

Pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company complied with 
all mandatory requirements and has adopted non
 

     (a)     The Board: The Company does not have Non
     (b) Shareholder’s Right: The quarterly and half yearly results are published in the newspaper, displayed on the 

website of the Company and are sent to the Stock Exchange where the shares of the Company are listed.
     (c)    Modified opinion in Audit Report

The Company continues to adopt best practices in order to ensure financial statements with unmodified audit 
opinion. 

     (d)     Reporting of Internal Auditor
 

7.      DISCLOSURES 
 

� No transaction of material nature has been entered into by the company with directors or management and 
their relatives etc that may have a potential conflict with the 
containing transactions in which directors are interested is placed before the Board regularly.

� There has been no instance of non
Hence the question of penalties or strictures being imposed by SEBI or Stock Exchanges does not arise.

� The Company is in compliance with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance and has fulfilled 
the non- mandatory requirements

� The Company has followed the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India, to the extent applicable, in the preparation of Financial Statements.

� The Company has laid down procedures to inform Board members about the risk assessment and 
minimization procedures. These procedures are periodically reviewed to ensure that executive management 
control risks through means of a properly defined framework.

� The Company has well framed Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy and we affirmed that no perso
been denied access to the Audit Committee.

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

In accordance with the provisions of Schedule IV (Code for Independent Directors) of the Companies Act, 2013
Regulation 25(3) of Listing Regulations, a meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held
Independent Directors of the Company had met during the year on March 30, 2017 to review the performance of 

Independent Directors and the Board as a whole, review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company 
and had accessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the company management and 

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS 

Details of location, date and time of the Annual General Meetings held during the last three years are given 
below: 
 

Time Venue Whether any Special 
Resolution passed in the 
Annual General Meeting 

12:00 
P.M. 

D-16, Prashant Vihar, Sector-14, 
Rohini, New Delhi-110085 

03:00 
P.M. 

D-16, Prashant Vihar, Sector-14, 
Rohini, New Delhi-110085 

:00 
.M. 

D-16, Prashant Vihar, Sector-14, 
Rohini, New Delhi-110085 

EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETINGS 

General Meetings held during the financial year 2016-17. 
 

COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company complied with 
all mandatory requirements and has adopted non-mandatory requirements as per details given below:

: The Company does not have Non-Executive Chairman. 
: The quarterly and half yearly results are published in the newspaper, displayed on the 

website of the Company and are sent to the Stock Exchange where the shares of the Company are listed.
n in Audit Report: The auditors have provided unmodified report on financial statements. 

The Company continues to adopt best practices in order to ensure financial statements with unmodified audit 

Reporting of Internal Auditor: The Internal Auditors of the Company report to the Audit Committee.

No transaction of material nature has been entered into by the company with directors or management and 
their relatives etc that may have a potential conflict with the interests of the company. The Register of contracts 
containing transactions in which directors are interested is placed before the Board regularly.
There has been no instance of non-compliance by the Company on any matter related to capital markets. 

the question of penalties or strictures being imposed by SEBI or Stock Exchanges does not arise.
The Company is in compliance with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance and has fulfilled 

mandatory requirements; 
lowed the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India, to the extent applicable, in the preparation of Financial Statements. 
The Company has laid down procedures to inform Board members about the risk assessment and 

ization procedures. These procedures are periodically reviewed to ensure that executive management 
control risks through means of a properly defined framework. 
The Company has well framed Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy and we affirmed that no perso
been denied access to the Audit Committee. 

In accordance with the provisions of Schedule IV (Code for Independent Directors) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Independent Directors of the Company was held. The 

to review the performance of 
Independent Directors and the Board as a whole, review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company 

and had accessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the company management and 

Details of location, date and time of the Annual General Meetings held during the last three years are given 

Whether any Special 
Resolution passed in the 
Annual General Meeting 

(Yes/ No) 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company complied with 
mandatory requirements as per details given below: 

: The quarterly and half yearly results are published in the newspaper, displayed on the 
website of the Company and are sent to the Stock Exchange where the shares of the Company are listed. 

: The auditors have provided unmodified report on financial statements. 
The Company continues to adopt best practices in order to ensure financial statements with unmodified audit 

ternal Auditors of the Company report to the Audit Committee. 

No transaction of material nature has been entered into by the company with directors or management and 
interests of the company. The Register of contracts 

containing transactions in which directors are interested is placed before the Board regularly. 
compliance by the Company on any matter related to capital markets. 

the question of penalties or strictures being imposed by SEBI or Stock Exchanges does not arise. 
The Company is in compliance with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance and has fulfilled 

lowed the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

The Company has laid down procedures to inform Board members about the risk assessment and 
ization procedures. These procedures are periodically reviewed to ensure that executive management 

The Company has well framed Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy and we affirmed that no personnel has 
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� The Company has adopted with the Code of Conduct applicable to all Directors, senior management and 
employees. The Declaration as required under 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

� The CEO and CFO have given a certificate as contemplated in 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
annexed with this Report. 

� The requirements of the Audit and other Committees as contemplated in 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
report set above in respect of the same.

� The Policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is available on the 
www.indiafinsec.com/corporate

� The Policy on dealing with related party transactions is available on the website of the Company and its web 
link is www.indiafinsec.com/corporate

� Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities.
 

8.        MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
 

The Company has published financial results within time specified i.e. 48 hours as required by the 
47(1)(b)of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
uploaded on the website of the Company i.e. 
the year under review. The Management Discussion & Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report of the 
Company as required under the Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 
 

9.        MATERIALLY RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
  

There have been no materially significant related party transactions, monetary transactions or relationships 
the Company and its directors, the Management, subsidiaries or relatives. Detailed information on materially 
significant related party transactions are enclosed in AOC

 

10.      GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
 

 
 

Annual General Meeting Schedule
 

Date 
Time 
 Venue 

 
 

Friday, September 2
  

 

Name and Address of the Stock Exchange at which the Company’s securities are listed
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE)

Address: PJ Towers, Dalal Street Fort, Mumbai
  

Payment of Annual Listing Fee to Stock Exchange
Yes, the Annual Listing Fees has been paid to BSE 

Registrar to an issue and share transfer agents
M/s Skyline Financial Services Private 

D-153 A, First Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

The Company has adopted with the Code of Conduct applicable to all Directors, senior management and 
employees. The Declaration as required under Regulation 17(5) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

osure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is annexed with this Report. 
given a certificate as contemplated in Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the Listing Agreement.

The requirements of the Audit and other Committees as contemplated in Listing Regulations of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 have been complied with as per the 
report set above in respect of the same. 
The Policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is available on the website of the Company and its 

.indiafinsec.com/corporate-governance 
The Policy on dealing with related party transactions is available on the website of the Company and its web 

www.indiafinsec.com/corporate-governance 
Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities. 

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

The Company has published financial results within time specified i.e. 48 hours as required by the 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015and the same has been 

uploaded on the website of the Company i.e. www.indiafinsec.com. No targeted presentations were made during 
Management Discussion & Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report of the 

Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 

There have been no materially significant related party transactions, monetary transactions or relationships 
the Company and its directors, the Management, subsidiaries or relatives. Detailed information on materially 

sactions are enclosed in AOC-2 to the Board’s Report. 

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 

Annual General Meeting Schedule 

September 30, 2017 (Saturday) 
11:00 a.m. 
D-16, First Floor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant
Sector-14, Rohini, New Delhi-110085 
 

Date of Book Closure 
day, September 22, 2017 to Saturday, September 30, 2017 

Financial Year 
April 1, 2016 to March 31, 2017 

 
Dividend Payment Date 

 

Not Applicable 
 

Stock Exchange at which the Company’s securities are listed
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) 

Address: PJ Towers, Dalal Street Fort, Mumbai-400001 

Payment of Annual Listing Fee to Stock Exchange 
Yes, the Annual Listing Fees has been paid to BSE Limited for the financial year 201

 
Stock Code 

BSE Limited- 535667 
 

Registrar to an issue and share transfer agents 
 

Skyline Financial Services Private Limited 
153 A, First Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-I, New Delhi-110020 

The Company has adopted with the Code of Conduct applicable to all Directors, senior management and 
Regulation 17(5) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing 
of the Listing Agreement. This certificate is 

Listing Regulations of the SEBI 
have been complied with as per the 

website of the Company and its web link is 

The Policy on dealing with related party transactions is available on the website of the Company and its web 

The Company has published financial results within time specified i.e. 48 hours as required by the Regulation 
and the same has been 

. No targeted presentations were made during 
Management Discussion & Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report of the 

Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

There have been no materially significant related party transactions, monetary transactions or relationships between 
the Company and its directors, the Management, subsidiaries or relatives. Detailed information on materially 

16, First Floor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant Vihar, 

Stock Exchange at which the Company’s securities are listed 

Limited for the financial year 2016-2017. 
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Contact
Email Id

D-16, First Floor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant Vihar, Sector

Email

                                   
 

The Company has delegated the authority to approve shares received for transfer in physical form to M/s 
Skyline

 
Dematerialization of shares and liquidity

Company has an agreement with M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited for dematerialization of 

 
Outstanding GDR or ADR or warrants or any convertible 

                                                     
 

We have only Registered Office

Corporate Secretarial/Investors’ Assistance Department
Secretarial Department headed by Ms. 

Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 201
 

 
 

 

No. of Equity Shares Held Number of 
Shareholders

(Rs.) 

1 

 Up  To 5,000 

 5001 To 10,000 

 10001 To 20,000 

 20001 To 30,000 

 30001 To 40,000 

 40001 To 50,000 

 50001 To 1,00,000 195

 1,00,000 and Above 257

 Total 522

 

 

Date Open High Low Close

4-Apr-16 10.1 10.1 10.08 10.08

5-Apr-16 10 10 10 10

25-Apr-16 10.48 10.5 9.6 10.49

26-Apr-16 10.05 10.05 10.05 10.05

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

Contact No.-011-64732681 to 88 
Email Id- admin@skylinerta.com 

 

 
Address for Correspondence 

16, First Floor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant Vihar, Sector-14, Rohini, New Delhi-1100085
Contact No. 011-45805612 

Email- indiafinsec@gmail.com 

                                  ISIN:-INE474O01010 
 

Share Transfer System 
The Company has delegated the authority to approve shares received for transfer in physical form to M/s 

Skyline Financial Services Private Limited. 
 

Dematerialization of shares and liquidity 
Company has an agreement with M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited for dematerialization of 

shares 
 

Outstanding GDR or ADR or warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on 
equity 

                                                    Nil 
 

Plant Locations 
We have only Registered Office in New Delhi 

 
orporate Secretarial/Investors’ Assistance Department 

Secretarial Department headed by Ms. Varsha Bharti, Company Secretary of the Company
 

Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2017 

Number of 
Shareholders 

% to Total 
Numbers 

Share holding Amount 

  (Rs.) 

2 3 4 

57 10.92 9550 

2 0.38 20000 

5 0.96 87640 

1 0.19 20460 

1 0.19 40000 

4 0.77 182100 

195 37.36 19242900 

257 49.23 229814500 

522 100 249417150 

 
 

Market Price Data 

Close WAP No Of 
Shares 

No Of 
Trades 

Total 
Turnover 

   Deliverable 
Quantity 

% Deli. 
Qty to 
Traded 
Qty 

10.08 10.09 33793 12 340753 33793 100

10 10 5000 5 50000 5000 100

10.49 10.49 40900 8 429232 40900 100

10.05 10.05 10000 3 100500 10000 100

1100085 

The Company has delegated the authority to approve shares received for transfer in physical form to M/s 

Company has an agreement with M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited for dematerialization of 

instruments, conversion date and likely impact on 

, Company Secretary of the Company 

% to Total 
Amount 

 

5 

0 

0.01 

0.04 

0.01 

0.02 

0.07 

7.72 

92.14 

100 

 

% Deli. 
Qty to 
Traded 

 

* 
Sprea
d        

H-L 

* Spread          
C-O 

100 0.02 -0.02 

100 0 0 

100 0.9 0.01 

100 0 0 
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28-Apr-16 9.6 9.6 9.6 9.6

29-Apr-16 9.12 9.12 9.12 9.12

6-May-16 8.67 8.67 8.67 8.67

9-May-16 8.3 8.3 8.25 8.27

10-May-16 8.68 8.68 7.9 7.95

11-May-16 7.57 7.57 7.56 7.56

13-May-16 7.2 7.2 7.2 7.2

17-May-16 6.85 6.85 6.85 6.85

29-Jun-16 6.52 6.52 6.52 6.52

1-Jul-16 6.21 6.21 6.21 6.21

4-Jul-16 6 6.05 6 6.05

5-Jul-16 6.35 6.35 6.35 6.35

22-Jul-16 6.66 6.66 6.66 6.66

26-Jul-16 6.98 6.98 6.98 6.98

4-Aug-16 7.3 7.3 7.3 7.3

9-Aug-16 7.5 7.66 7.5 7.66

16-Aug-16 8.02 8.02 8.02 8.02

17-Aug-16 8.4 8.4 7.63 8.03

18-Aug-16 8.42 8.42 7.63 7.72

19-Aug-16 8.1 8.1 8.1 8.1

22-Aug-16 7.7 8.5 7.7 7.7

24-Aug-16 8.05 8.05 8.05 8.05

2-Sep-16 8.45 8.45 8.45 8.45

8-Sep-16 8.86 8.86 8.86 8.86

12-Sep-16 9.29 9.29 9.29 9.29

15-Sep-16 9.75 9.75 9.75 9.75

16-Sep-16 10.23 10.23 9.3 10.21

22-Sep-16 10.72 10.72 9.71 9.88

23-Sep-16 9.75 10.37 9.75 10.37

26-Sep-16 10.05 10.05 10.05 10.05

27-Sep-16 10.05 10.05 10.05 10.05

28-Sep-16 10.1 10.55 10.1 10.55

29-Sep-16 11.07 11.07 10.03 10.03

30-Sep-16 10.53 10.53 10.51 10.53

3-Oct-16 10.55 11.05 10.5 10.5

4-Oct-16 10.7 10.85 10.6 10.71

5-Oct-16 11 11.1 10.25 10.26

6-Oct-16 10.7 10.74 10.5 10.5

7-Oct-16 10.6 11.02 10 10

10-Oct-16 10.5 10.5 9.5 10.45

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

9.6 9.6 50 1 480 50 100

9.12 9 2 1 18 2 100

8.67 8.67 200 1 1734 200 100

8.27 8.24 25 2 206 25 100

7.95 8.66 2050 3 17756 2025 98.78

7.56 7.56 2000 11 15124 2000 100

7.2 7.2 10000 1 72000 10000 100

6.85 6.84 50 1 342 50 100

6.52 6.52 4000 1 26080 4000 100

6.21 6.21 100 1 621 100 100

6.05 6.00 124500
0 

4 7471000 1245000 100

6.35 6.34 50 1 317 50 100

6.66 6.66 50 1 333 50 100

6.98 6.98 50 1 349 50 100

7.3 7.3 50 1 365 50 100

7.66 7.64 1996 2 15249 1996 100

8.02 8.02 50 1 401 50 100

8.03 8.05 1100 4 8855 750 68.18

7.72 7.72 5000 5 38618 4000 

8.1 8.1 100 1 810 100 100

7.7 7.70 848050 11 6534120 843050 99.41

8.05 8.05 100 1 805 100 100

8.45 8 1 1 8 1 100

8.86 8 1 1 8 1 100

9.29 9.29 100 1 929 100 100

9.75 9.74 50 1 487 50 100

10.21 10.21 11400 7 116380 11350 99.56

9.88 10.22 350479 25 3582828 346998 99.01

10.37 10.33 165001 19 1704859 165000 100

10.05 10.05 500 5 5025 500 100

10.05 10.05 500 5 5025 500 100

10.55 10.55 66656 14 703219 66656 100

10.03 11.03 5102 5 56275 5100 99.96

10.53 10.53 6260 12 65887 6255 99.92

10.5 10.61 103974 49 1103410 3745 3.6

10.71 10.71 112068 25 1199879 10000 8.92

10.26 10.92 110232 36 1203504 10000 9.07

10.5 10.69 85438 33 913206 8000 9.36

10 10.04 52 5 522 51 98.08

10.45 10.45 1053 8 11007 1050 99.72

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0.05 -0.03 

98.78 0.78 -0.73 

100 0.01 -0.01 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0.05 0.05 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0.16 0.16 

100 0 0 

68.18 0.77 -0.37 

80 0.79 -0.7 

100 0 0 

99.41 0.8 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

99.56 0.93 -0.02 

99.01 1.01 -0.84 

100 0.62 0.62 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0.45 0.45 

99.96 1.04 -1.04 

99.92 0.02 0 

3.6 0.55 -0.05 

8.92 0.25 0.01 

9.07 0.85 -0.74 

9.36 0.24 -0.2 

98.08 1.02 -0.6 

99.72 1 -0.05 
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13-Oct-16 10.97 10.97 10.97 10.97

18-Oct-16 10.45 10.45 10.45 10.45

20-Oct-16 9.95 9.95 9.95 9.95

24-Oct-16 10.44 10.44 10.44 10.44

25-Oct-16 10.1 10.1 10.1 10.1

26-Oct-16 10.6 10.6 9.6 9.6

27-Oct-16 9.12 10 9.12 10

9-Nov-16 9.51 9.51 9.51 9.51

23-Dec-16 9.98 9.98 9.98 9.98

26-Dec-16 10.47 10.47 10.47 10.47

27-Dec-16 10.99 10.99 10.99 10.99

28-Dec-16 11.53 11.53 11.53 11.53

29-Dec-16 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97

2-Jan-17 12.56 12.56 12.56 12.56

3-Jan-17 13.18 13.18 13.18 13.18

4-Jan-17 13.83 13.83 13.83 13.83

5-Jan-17 14.36 14.36 14.36 14.36

6-Jan-17 14.35 14.36 14.35 14.36

9-Jan-17 14.36 15.07 14.36 15.07

10-Jan-17 15.1 15.56 15.1 15.55

11-Jan-17 15.56 15.56 15.56 15.56

12-Jan-17 15 15 15 15

16-Jan-17 15 15 15 15

17-Jan-17 14.3 14.3 14.3 14.3

19-Jan-17 15.01 15.01 15.01 15.01

20-Jan-17 15.01 15.01 15.01 15.01

24-Jan-17 15.56 15.56 15.56 15.56

30-Jan-17 15.56 15.56 15.56 15.56

31-Jan-17 15.56 15.56 15.56 15.56

1-Feb-17 16.3 16.3 16.3 16.3

3-Feb-17 16.4 17.1 16.35 17

6-Feb-17 17.85 17.85 17.85 17.85

7-Feb-17 18.7 18.7 18.7 18.7

8-Feb-17 19.15 19.15 18 19.1

9-Feb-17 19.1 19.1 19.1 19.1

20-Feb-17 19.1 19.15 19.1 19.15

21-Feb-17 19.15 19.15 19.15 19.15

22-Feb-17 19.15 19.15 19.15 19.15

27-Feb-17 19 19 19 19

28-Feb-17 19.15 19.15 19.15 19.15

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

10.97 10.97 1500 3 16455 1500 100

10.45 10.45 49 1 512 49 100

9.95 9.94 48 1 477 48 100

10.44 10.44 18000 6 187920 18000 100

10.1 10.1 470000 1 4747000 470000 100

9.6 9.76 58 2 566 58 100

10 9.999 8005 6 80045 8005 100

9.51 9.5 50 1 475 50 100

9.98 9.98 100 1 998 100 100

10.47 10.44 25 1 261 25 100

10.99 10.9 10 1 109 10 100

11.53 11.5 10 1 115 10 100

11.97 11.9 10 1 119 10 100

12.56 12.56 207 3 2599 207 100

13.18 13.18 100 1 1318 100 100

13.83 13.83 200 2 2766 200 100

14.36 14.35
7142

86 

210 3 3015 210 100

14.36 14.35 190 3 2727 190 100

15.07 14.36 1002 2 14390 1002 100

15.55 15.53 16450 18 255424 16350 99.39

15.56 15.56 25 1 389 25 100

15 15 76 2 1140 76 100

15 15 1000 1 15000 1000 100

14.3 14.3 100 1 1430 100 100

15.01 15 25 1 375 25 100

15.01 15 10 1 150 10 100

15.56 15.56 1075 3 16727 1075 100

15.56 15.56 500 1 7780 500 100

15.56 15.5 10 1 155 10 100

16.3 16.3 100 1 1630 100 100

17 16.42 2159 6 35442 2159 100

17.85 17.85 641 3 11441 641 100

18.7 18.7 850 3 15895 850 100

19.1 18.49 2328 5 43047 2328 100

19.1 19 1 1 19 1 100

19.15 19.15 319025 22 6109306 319025 100

19.15 19.15 1000 1 19150 1000 100

19.15 19.15 171250 20 3279437 171250 100

19 19 1500 1 28500 1500 100

19.15 19.15 25000 5 478750 25000 100

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 1 -1 

100 0.88 0.88 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0.01 0.01 

100 0.71 0.71 

99.39 0.46 0.45 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0.75 0.6 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 1.15 -0.05 

100 0 0 

100 0.05 0.05 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 
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3-Mar-17 18.5 19.15 18.5 18.55

6-Mar-17 19.15 19.15 19.15 19.15

8-Mar-17 19.15 19.15 19.15 19.15

9-Mar-17 19.15 19.15 18.2 18.2

10-Mar-17 19 19 17.3 17.3

15-Mar-17 18.15 18.15 16.5 16.85

17-Mar-17 17.65 17.65 16.5 16.65

22-Mar-17 16 16 16 16

23-Mar-17 15.2 15.2 15.2 15.2

24-Mar-17 14.45 14.45 14.45 14.45

27-Mar-17 13.75 15.15 13.75 14.7

28-Mar-17 14.05 14.05 14 14

29-Mar-17 14 14 13.45 13.45

31-Mar-17 13.45 13.45 13.45 13.45
 

 

 
 
 
 
Date: 30.05.2017 
Place: New Delhi 
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18.55 18.59 7192 6 133718 5192 72.19

19.15 19.15 225 3 4308 225 100

19.15 19.15 37000 5 708550 37000 100

18.2 18.21 8000 5 145695 8000 100

17.3 17.32 8000 2 138570 8000 100

16.85 16.83 2000 2 33660 2000 100

16.65 16.63 3300 9 54865 3300 100

16 16 800 4 12800 800 100

15.2 15.2 100 1 1520 100 100

14.45 14.45 1500 6 21675 1500 100

14.7 14.69 250 3 3672 50 

14 14.00 206750 17 2894750 120650 58.36

13.45 13.45 2001 3 26914 2001 100

13.45 13.45 100 1 1345 100 100

 

For India Finsec Limited
  
  
                                                 Sd/-                                                  

Gopal Bansal 
Managing Director                     Whol

DIN-01246420 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

72.19 0.65 0.05 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0.95 -0.95 

100 1.7 -1.7 

100 1.65 -1.3 

100 1.15 -1 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

100 0 0 

20 1.4 0.95 

58.36 0.05 -0.05 

100 0.55 -0.55 

100 0 0 

 
 

For India Finsec Limited 

                                                 Sd/- 
Mukesh Sharma 

Whole Time Director 
DIN-00274217 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 
The Members of  
India Finsec Limited 
New Delhi 
 
I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by 
on March 31, 2017, as per the relevant provisions of Regulation 15(2), Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) for the period from 1st 
April, 2016 to 31st March, 2017 of the said Company.
 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of Management. My examination was 
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the company to ensure compliance with the conditions of 
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the company.
 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, I certify that the 
company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above
Agreement. 
 
I state that no investor grievances are made against the company as per the records maintained by the Investors 
Grievance Committee. 
 

I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the company.
 
 
     
 
 
 
Date: 30-05-2017 
Place: New Delhi 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 
 
 

I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by India Finsec Limited
as per the relevant provisions of Regulation 15(2), Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) for the period from 1st 
e said Company. 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of Management. My examination was 
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the company to ensure compliance with the conditions of 

ernance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, I certify that the 
ions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above

I state that no investor grievances are made against the company as per the records maintained by the Investors 

ance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

      
                                                                                
                                                               
                                     Company Secretary in Practice
                                                              
                                                               

India Finsec Limited for the year ended 
as per the relevant provisions of Regulation 15(2), Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) for the period from 1st 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of Management. My examination was 
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the company to ensure compliance with the conditions of 

ernance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the company. 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, I certify that the 
ions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing 

I state that no investor grievances are made against the company as per the records maintained by the Investors 

ance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor the efficiency or 

                                                                                Sd/- 
                                                               Rachna Bhasin 

Company Secretary in Practice 
                                                         ACS No.- 23539 

                                                               C P No.- 12952 
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CHAIRMAN’S DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT
 
 
 
 
 
To, 
The Members of 
India Finsec Limited 
New Delhi 
 
I Gopal Bansal, Chairman of the Company declare that all Board Members and Senior Management of the company 
have affirmed compliance of code of conduct.
 

 
 
 
 
 
Date: 30.05.2017 
Place: New Delhi 
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CHAIRMAN’S DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT 

I Gopal Bansal, Chairman of the Company declare that all Board Members and Senior Management of the company 
have affirmed compliance of code of conduct. 

      By the Order of the Board
 For India Finsec Limited
  
  
 

 
  Chairman & Managing Director

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

I Gopal Bansal, Chairman of the Company declare that all Board Members and Senior Management of the company 

By the Order of the Board 
For India Finsec Limited 

Sd/- 
Gopal Bansal 

& Managing Director 
DIN-01246420 
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO)

To, 
The Board of Directors 
India Finsec Limited 
New Delhi 
 
Dear Members of the Board 

We, Manoj Kumar Gupta, Chief Financial Officer and Gopal Bansal, Managing Director
the best of my knowledge and belief hereby certify that:
 

(a)  We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statements for the year
that to the best of my knowledge and belief;

(i)  These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading;

(ii)  These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with 
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b)  There are no transactions entered int
of the Company's Code of Conduct; 

(c)  We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and have 
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we 
have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design and operations of such 
internal controls, if any, of which I am aware and the steps we have t
deficiencies. 

(d)  We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee: 
(i)  Significant changes in the internal control over financial reporting during the year under reference;
(ii)  Significant changes in the accounting policies during the year and that the same has been disclosed in the notes 

to the financial statements; and 
(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the 

management or an employee ha
reporting. 

 
 
 
 
 
Date: 30.05.2017 
Place: New Delhi 
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION
 
 
 

 
, Chief Financial Officer and Gopal Bansal, Managing Director of India Finsec Limited

the best of my knowledge and belief hereby certify that: 

have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statements for the year ended March 31, 201
est of my knowledge and belief; 

These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; 
These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with 
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
There are no transactions entered into by the Company during the year that are fraudulent, illegal or violative 
of the Company's Code of Conduct;  

accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and have 
nternal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we 

have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design and operations of such 
internal controls, if any, of which I am aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these 

have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:  
Significant changes in the internal control over financial reporting during the year under reference;

the accounting policies during the year and that the same has been disclosed in the notes 
 

Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the 
management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial 

 
      By the Order of the Board

 For India Finsec Limited
  
  

Sd/- 
Gopal Bansal 

Managing Director 
Manoj Kumar Gupta

                  Chief Financial Officer
DIN-01246420 PAN

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION 

India Finsec Limited, to 

ended March 31, 2017 and 

These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with 

o by the Company during the year that are fraudulent, illegal or violative 

accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and have 
nternal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we 

have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design and operations of such 
aken or propose to take to rectify these 

Significant changes in the internal control over financial reporting during the year under reference; 
the accounting policies during the year and that the same has been disclosed in the notes 

Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the 
ving a significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial 

By the Order of the Board 
For India Finsec Limited 

Sd/- 
Manoj Kumar Gupta 

Chief Financial Officer 
PAN- AEUPG8308R 
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees including the Managi
and for its Non- Executive Directors and Independent Directors. These codes are available on the Company's website 
http://www.indiafinsec.com/corporate-governance/
 
I confirm that the Company has in respect of the Fin
Management Team of the Company and the members of the Board, a declaration of Complia
Conduct as applicable to them. 
 
For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Team means the Chief Financial Officer, Managing Director, 
Whole Time Director and the Company Secretary as on March 31, 201
 

 
 
 
 
 
Date: 30.05.2017 
Place: New Delhi 
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT

 
Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees including the Managi

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. These codes are available on the Company's website 
governance/ 

I confirm that the Company has in respect of the Financial Year ended March 31, 2017, recei
eam of the Company and the members of the Board, a declaration of Compliance with the Code of 

For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Team means the Chief Financial Officer, Managing Director, 
y Secretary as on March 31, 2017. 

      By the Order 
 For India Finsec Limited
  
  
 

 
  Chairman & Managing Director

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR 
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT 

Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees including the Managing Director 
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. These codes are available on the Company's website 

, received from the Senior 
nce with the Code of 

For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Team means the Chief Financial Officer, Managing Director, 

By the Order of the Board 
For India Finsec Limited 

Sd/- 
Gopal Bansal 

Chairman & Managing Director 
DIN-01246420 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (STANDALONE)
 
To the Shareholders of 
INDIA FINSEC LIMITED 
 

Report on standalone financial statements
 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of INDIA FINSEC LIMITED (“the Company”), 
which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
 
Management’s Responsibility for the standalone financial statements
 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting r
relevant to thepreparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
frommaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
  

Auditor’s Responsibility 
 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the 
audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those 
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s ju
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of t
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place the adequate internal financial contro
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, 
statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion 
on the financial statements. 
 

Opinion 
 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and the explanations given to us, the financial statementsgive the 
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in India: 
 
i. In case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March 2017;
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AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (STANDALONE) 

Report on standalone financial statements 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of INDIA FINSEC LIMITED (“the Company”), 
which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow 
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the standalone financial statements 

of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 

sh flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting r
relevant to thepreparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
frommaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.We have taken into account 
the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the 
audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those 
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

ut whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and 
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place the adequate internal financial control system over financial 
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and the explanations given to us, the financial statementsgive the 
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with accounting 

In case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March 2017; 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of INDIA FINSEC LIMITED (“the Company”), 
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow 

Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 

sh flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 

includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 

ting policies; making judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to thepreparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 

these financial statements based on our audit.We have taken into account 
the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those 
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial 
dgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
he financial statements that give a true and 

fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of 
l system over financial 

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and the explanations given to us, the financial statementsgive the 
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with accounting 



 

50 | P a g e     A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6

 

ii. In case of Statement of Profit and Loss, of theprofitfor the year ended on that date; and
iii. In case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for 
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
 
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2016 (the Order), as amended, issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.
 

2. The Company is a Non- Banking Financial Company not accepting public deposit and holding certificate of 
registration no. B-14.00127 dated 09/

 
a. The Board of Directors of the company has passed a resolution for the non

 
b. The company has not accepted any public deposits during the relevant year.

 
c. The company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income recognition, accounting standards, 

assets classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it.
 

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
from our examination of those books.

 
c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report 

are in agreement with the books of account.
 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

 
e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2017 taken on record 

by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2017 from being appointed as 
a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

 
f) The observation of financial transactions does not reveal any matter which has any adverse effect on the 

functioning of the Company. 
 

g) With respect to adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure

 
h) With respect to the other matters to b

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us: 
 
i) The Company does not have any pending litigat
 
ii) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for 

material foreseeable losses. However, company does
derivative during the specified period;

 
iii) The Company is not required to transfer any amount to the
 
iv) The company had provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to  holdings

in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8
in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the company.
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In case of Statement of Profit and Loss, of theprofitfor the year ended on that date; and 
In case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2016 (the Order), as amended, issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub- section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order. 

Banking Financial Company not accepting public deposit and holding certificate of 
14.00127 dated 09/03/2012 from Reserve Bank of India has been issued to the Company.

The Board of Directors of the company has passed a resolution for the non-acceptance of any public deposits.

The company has not accepted any public deposits during the relevant year. 

The company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income recognition, accounting standards, 
assets classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it. 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

ave sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
from our examination of those books. 

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report 
are in agreement with the books of account. 

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2017 taken on record 
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2017 from being appointed as 

a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

The observation of financial transactions does not reveal any matter which has any adverse effect on the 

With respect to adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure- B. 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according 

 

The Company does not have any pending litigations in its financial statements; 

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for 
material foreseeable losses. However, company does not enter into any long-term contracts including 

he specified period; 

iii) The Company is not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

The company had provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to  holdings
in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 and these are 
in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the company. 

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2016 (the Order), as amended, issued by the Central 
he Act, we give in the Annexure- A, a 

Banking Financial Company not accepting public deposit and holding certificate of 
03/2012 from Reserve Bank of India has been issued to the Company. 

acceptance of any public deposits. 

The company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income recognition, accounting standards, 

ave sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears 

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report 

with the Accounting Standards specified under 

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2017 taken on record 
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2017 from being appointed as 

The observation of financial transactions does not reveal any matter which has any adverse effect on the 

With respect to adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the 

e included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according 

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for 
term contracts including 

Investor Education and Protection Fund. 

The company had provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to  holdings as well as dealings 
December, 2016 and these are 
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Signed for the purpose of identification 
 

FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 304040E 
 
Sd/- 
O.P. Pareek 
Partner 
Membership No. 014238 
 

New Delhi, the 30th day of May 2017 
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ANNEXURE

The Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on other Legal 
our report of even date to the members of India Finsec Limited (the Company) for the year ended on 31st March 2017.
 

(i) (a) As per information and explanation given to us, the company is maintaining proper records showing full 
disclosures of the fixed assets. 

 
(b) As per information and explanation given to us, physical verification of fixed assets has been conducted once in 
a year by the management and no material discrepancies were noticed during the course of verification.
 
(c ) According to information and explanation given to us, the company does not hold any immovable property 
during the period dealt with by this report.
 

(ii) As per information and explanation given to us, verification of inventory has been conducted once in a 
management and no material discrepancies were noticed during the course of verification.

 
(iii) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted unsecured loans to parties 

covered in register maintained under section
clause are not applicable. 

 
(iv) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 

185 and section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

(v) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted public deposits and the 
provision of section 73 to 76 or other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder 
are not applicable to the Company; 

 
(vi) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not liable to maintain cost records as 

prescribed under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013;
 

(vii) (a)According to information and explanations given to us, the company is generally reg
statutory dues including income-tax and any other applicable statutory dues to the appropriate authorities and there 
are no outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the financial year concerned for a period of more tha
months from the date they became payable;

 
(b) According to information and explanations given to us, there are no outstanding statutory dues on the part of 
Company which is not deposited on account of dispute;

 
(viii) According to information and explanati

and borrowings obtained from financial institution and banks;
 

(ix) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised money by way of initial public 
offer or further public offer. The Company has not taken any term loans and hence question of its utilization does 
not arise; 
 

(x) According to information and explanations given to us, there is no noticed or unreported fraud on or by the 
Company during the year under audit;

 
(xi) According to information and explanation given to us, the company has paid managerial remuneration in 

accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
 

(xii) As per information, the Company is not a Nidhi
of the Order are not applicable; 

 
(xiii) According to information and explanations given to us,all transactions with the related parties are in compliance 

with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Ac
financial statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards;
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ANNEXURE- A TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT 

The Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of 
our report of even date to the members of India Finsec Limited (the Company) for the year ended on 31st March 2017.

(a) As per information and explanation given to us, the company is maintaining proper records showing full 

(b) As per information and explanation given to us, physical verification of fixed assets has been conducted once in 
a year by the management and no material discrepancies were noticed during the course of verification.

c ) According to information and explanation given to us, the company does not hold any immovable property 
during the period dealt with by this report. 

As per information and explanation given to us, verification of inventory has been conducted once in a 
management and no material discrepancies were noticed during the course of verification. 

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted unsecured loans to parties 
covered in register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence provisions of this sub 

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 
185 and section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

cording to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted public deposits and the 
provision of section 73 to 76 or other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder 

 

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not liable to maintain cost records as 
prescribed under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013; 

(a)According to information and explanations given to us, the company is generally regular in depositing undisputed 
tax and any other applicable statutory dues to the appropriate authorities and there 

are no outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the financial year concerned for a period of more tha
months from the date they became payable; 

(b) According to information and explanations given to us, there are no outstanding statutory dues on the part of 
Company which is not deposited on account of dispute; 

According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not made any default in respect of loans 
and borrowings obtained from financial institution and banks; 

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised money by way of initial public 
or further public offer. The Company has not taken any term loans and hence question of its utilization does 

According to information and explanations given to us, there is no noticed or unreported fraud on or by the 
er audit; 

According to information and explanation given to us, the company has paid managerial remuneration in 
accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

As per information, the Company is not a Nidhi Company, hence provisions of sub- clause (xii) of the Paragraph 3 

According to information and explanations given to us,all transactions with the related parties are in compliance 
with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable and the details have been disclosed in the 
financial statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards; 

 
and Regulatory Requirements” of 

our report of even date to the members of India Finsec Limited (the Company) for the year ended on 31st March 2017. 

(a) As per information and explanation given to us, the company is maintaining proper records showing full 

(b) As per information and explanation given to us, physical verification of fixed assets has been conducted once in 
a year by the management and no material discrepancies were noticed during the course of verification. 

c ) According to information and explanation given to us, the company does not hold any immovable property 

As per information and explanation given to us, verification of inventory has been conducted once in a year by the 

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted unsecured loans to parties 
189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence provisions of this sub 

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 

cording to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted public deposits and the 
provision of section 73 to 76 or other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder 

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not liable to maintain cost records as 

ular in depositing undisputed 
tax and any other applicable statutory dues to the appropriate authorities and there 

are no outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the financial year concerned for a period of more than six 

(b) According to information and explanations given to us, there are no outstanding statutory dues on the part of 

ons given to us, the company has not made any default in respect of loans 

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised money by way of initial public 
or further public offer. The Company has not taken any term loans and hence question of its utilization does 

According to information and explanations given to us, there is no noticed or unreported fraud on or by the 

According to information and explanation given to us, the company has paid managerial remuneration in 

clause (xii) of the Paragraph 3 

According to information and explanations given to us,all transactions with the related parties are in compliance 
t, 2013 wherever applicable and the details have been disclosed in the 
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(xiv) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential allotmen

private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.
 

(xv) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into non
with directors or persons connected wit

 
(xvi) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company is a Non

registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934;
 
Signed for the purpose of identification 
 
 
FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 304040E 
 
Sd/- 
O.P. Pareek 
Partner 
Membership No. 014238 
 
New Delhi, the 30th day of May 2017 
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According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential allotmen
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into non
with directors or persons connected with him; 

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company is a Non- Banking Financial Company duly 
IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934;  

 

 

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or 
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. 

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into non- cash transactions 

Banking Financial Company duly 
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ANNEXURE

 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub
Act, 2013 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of INDIA FINSEC LIMITED (“the Company”) 
as on 31st March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the 
that date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls
 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria 
internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These respons
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding
detection of fraud and errors, the accuracy and completeness of accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based 
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
over Financial Reporting (the Guidance Note) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Finan
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financi
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material aspects.
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial control 
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk 
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of risks 
of material misstatement of the financial statements,
 
We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
 
A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that: 
 

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 
dispositions of the assets of the Company;
 

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accep
Company are being only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and
 

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthoris
disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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ANNEXURE- B TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub- section (3) of Section 143 of the Companies 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of INDIA FINSEC LIMITED (“the Company”) 
as on 31st March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the 

Management’s Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of fraud and errors, the accuracy and completeness of accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based 
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 

the Guidance Note) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and 
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material aspects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial control 
orting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 

based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of risks 
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that: - 

Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the Company; 

Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and the receipt and expenditures of the 
Company are being only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and

Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use or 
disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Section 143 of the Companies 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of INDIA FINSEC LIMITED (“the Company”) 
as on 31st March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 
established by the Company considering the essential components of 

internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting issued by 
ibilities include the design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
of its assets, the prevention and 

detection of fraud and errors, the accuracy and completeness of accounting records, and the timely preparation of 

responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based 
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 

the Guidance Note) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 

cial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and 
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 

al reporting was established and 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial control 
orting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 

based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of risks 

We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
for external purposes in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial 

detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
ted accounting principles, and the receipt and expenditures of the 

Company are being only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and 

ed acquisition, use or 
disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financi
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 
could not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial reporting may became inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectivel
based on “the internal financial controls over financial reporting criteria considering the essential components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issue
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”
 
 
FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 304040E 
 
Sd/- 
O.P. Pareek 
Partner 
Membership No. 014238 
 
New Delhi, the 30th day of May 2017 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 
could not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial control over financial reporting to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial reporting may became inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2017, 
based on “the internal financial controls over financial reporting criteria considering the essential components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issue
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. 

al controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 

financial control over financial reporting to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial reporting may became inadequate 

procedures may deteriorate. 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 
y as at 31st March 2017, 

based on “the internal financial controls over financial reporting criteria considering the essential components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 201

  

Particulars 

    

  

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Shareholders' Funds 

 Share Capital 

 Reserves and Surplus 

  

Non-Current Liabilities 

 Long-term Borrowings 

 Long-term Provisions 

  

Current liabilities 

 Short-term Borrowings 

 Other Current Liabilities 

 Short-Term Provisions 

  

 Total 

  

ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets 

 Fixed Assets 

     Tangible Assets 

 Non-Current Investments 

 Deferred Tax Assets(net) 

 Long Term Loans and Advances 

  

Current Assets 

 Inventories 

 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

 Short-term loan and advances 

 Other current assets 

  

Total 

  

Summary of significant accounting polices

  

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

INDIA FINSEC LIMITED 

CIN- L65923DL1994PLC060827 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017 

  

Note No. As at 

  31st March 2017 

  

  

  

3           249,417,150  

4           184,907,218  

  

  

5                 4,342  

6              698,799  

  

  

7                      -  

8                 812,731  

9                  17,347  

   

            435,857,586  

  

  

  

  

10                 637,375  

11            119,162,685  

12                  234,974   

13            269,657,149  

  

  

14              24,879,742  

15                  795,194  

16              19,862,364    

17                   628,102  

  

              435,857,586  

  

ounting polices 2  

  

[Amount in Rupees] 

As at 

 31st March 2016 

 

 

 

          249,417,150  

          166,935,081  

 

 

                85,062  

             1,722,132  

 

 

             3,000,000  

                710,401  

                     -  

  

           421,869,826  

 

 

 

 

                970,601  

           14,162,685  

                188,790    

                      -  

 

 

           11,621,196  

             1,886,314  

           391,784,036    

               1,256,205  

 

             421,869,826 
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See accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

  

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED

FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO. 

Firm Regn. No. 304040E 

Chartered Accountants 

  

  

 Sd/- 

O.P. Pareek 

Partner 

Membership No. 014238 

  

New Delhi, the 30th day of May 2017 
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See accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

  

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED   

                         For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

                                                    INDIA FINSEC LIMITED

  

  

                           Sd/- 

Gopal Bansal 

Managing Director 

DIN -01246420 

 

 

  Sd/- 

Manoj Kumar Gupta  

                      CFO 

 

 

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  

INDIA FINSEC LIMITED 

 

 

Sd/- 

Mukesh Sharma 

  Director   

DIN -00274217 

  

  

Sd/- 

Varsha Bharti 

Company Secretary 

 MN-37545 
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PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 201

    

Particulars 

    

    

INCOME: 

  Revenue from Operations 

  Other Income 

 Profit on sale of investments  

Total Revenue 

    

EXPENSES 

  Purchases of Stock in trade 

  Changes in inventories of Stock in trade

  Employee Benefit expenses 

  Finance Cost 

  Depreciation & Amortization expenses

  Other Administrative expenses 

Total Expenses 

    

Profit before tax 

Tax expenses 

  Current Tax 

  Deferred Tax  

Total Tax Expenses 

    

Profit after tax (PAT) 

Net profit for the year 

    

Earning per share (EPS) 

  [nominal value of share Rs. 10/-] 

  Basic 

  Diluted 

    

Summary of significant accounting polices

    

See accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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INDIA FINSEC LIMITED 

CIN- L65923DL1994PLC060827 
 

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 201

    

Note 
No. 

 From 1st April 2016  

   to 31st March 2017  

    

    

18 88,010,740 

19 1,040,364 

 2,140,976 

  91,192,080 

   

   

20 57,094,828 

Changes in inventories of Stock in trade 21 (13,258,546) 

22 5,495,264 

23 97,351 

Depreciation & Amortization expenses 10 387,527 

24 17,316,956 

  67,133,379 

   

  24,058,701 

   

  7,140,000 

  (46,184) 

  7,093,816 

   

  16,964,885 

  16,964,885 

    

    

    

                    0.68  

                    0.68  

    

ounting polices 2   

    

accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

[Amount in Rupees] 

 From 1st April 2015  

 to 31st March 2016  

  

  

71,631,216 

759,775 

- 

72,390,991 

 

 

36,653,609 

152,181 

5,141,304 

295,795 

481,542 

21,632,592 

64,357,023 

 

8,033,968 

 

2,526,873 

(51,251) 

2,475,622 

 

5,558,346 

5,558,346 

  

  

  

                  0.22  

                  0.22  
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IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED

FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO. 

Firm Regn. No. 304040E 

Chartered Accountants 

  

  

 Sd/- 

O.P. Pareek 

Partner 

Membership No. 014238 

  

New Delhi, the 30th day of May 2017 
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IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED   

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

INDIA FINSEC LIMITED

  

  

                        Sd/-                                               

Gopal Bansal 

Managing Director 

DIN -01246420 

  

  

        Sd/- 

Manoj Kumar Gupta  

CFO 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  

INDIA FINSEC LIMITED 

 

 

                                               Sd/- 

Mukesh Sharma 

  Director   

DIN -00274217 

  

  

Sd/- 

Varsha Bharti 

Company Secretary 

 MN-37545 
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 
      

      
      
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
  Net profit before tax and after extra-ordinary items as per profit & 

loss account 
  Adjustments for items not included: 
    Depreciation  
  Dividend Received 
  Operating Profit before working capital changes
  Adjustment for Working capital:  
    (Increase)/ decrease in Long term loans and advances
  (Increase)/ decrease in Short term loans and advances
    (Increase)/ decrease in Trade receivables
    (Increase)/ decrease in inventories 
    (Increase)/ decrease in other current assets
  (Increase)/ decrease in Short term borrowings
    Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables 
  Cash generated from operations 
  Direct Taxes Paid 
  Net cash flow from operating activities (A)
      
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
  Sale/(Purchase) of fixed assets 
 Dividend received from investments 
  Sale/(Purchase) of investments 
  Net cash flow from investing activities (B)
      
      
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
  Proceeds/(repayment) of long term borrowings
  Net cash flow from financing activities (C)
      
  Net cash flow during the year (A + B + C)
  Add: Opening cash and cash equivalents 
  Closing cash and cash equivalents 
  Components of cash and cash equivalents
  Cash in hand 
  Deposit with banks  
  Total cash and cash equivalents (Note 15)
      
IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED 
FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO. 
Firm Regn. No. 304040E 
Chartered Accountants 
      
  Sd/-   
O.P. Pareek 

Partner 
Membership No. 014238 
New Delhi, the 30th day of May 2017 
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INDIA FINSEC LIMITED 

CIN- L65923DL1994PLC060827 
 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 
      

 For the year ended  
   31st March 2017  

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :       
ordinary items as per profit &   24,042,619  

    
  387,527  
 (16,889)  

Operating Profit before working capital changes   24,413,256  
    

loans and advances   (269,657,149)  
loans and advances  370,780,823  

(Increase)/ decrease in Trade receivables   -  
  (13,258,546)  

(Increase)/ decrease in other current assets   628,102  
Short term borrowings  (3,000,000)  

   102,330  
  110,008,816  
  5,981,806  

Net cash flow from operating activities (A)   104,027,010  
    

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :     
  (54,300)  
 16,889  
  (105,000,000)  

Net cash flow from investing activities (B)   (105,037,411)  
    
    

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :     
long term borrowings   (80,720)  

Net cash flow from financing activities (C)   (80,720)  
    

Net cash flow during the year (A + B + C)   (1,091,120)  
  1,886,314  
  795,194  

Components of cash and cash equivalents     
  503,610  
  291,584  

Total cash and cash equivalents (Note 15)   795,194  
    
    

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
INDIA FINSEC LIMITED

      
  Sd/-  
  Gopal Bansal    
  Managing 

Director   
  

  DIN -01246420   
      
  Sd/-  
  Manoj Kumar   

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2017 
[Amount in 

Rupees] 
 For the year ended  

   31st March 2016  
  

 8,033,968 

  
 481,542 
 - 
 8,515,510 
  
 (14,618,293) 
 - 
 1,604,446 
 152,181 
 628,102 
 - 
 180,648 
 (3,537,406) 
 1,300,321 
 (2,237,085) 
  
  
 393,826 
 - 
 (14,162,685) 
 (13,768,859) 
  
  
  
 2,936,054 
 2,936,054 
  
 13,069,890 
 14,956,204 
 1,886,314 
  
 502,655 
 1,383,659 
 1,886,314 
  
  

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  
INDIA FINSEC LIMITED 

    
 Sd/- 

Mukesh Sharma 
Director   

 DIN -00274217 
    

 Sd/-   
Varsha Bharti 
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[As required in terms of Paragraph 9BB of Non

 Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998]

D-16, 1st Floor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant Vihar,

    

  Particulars 

  Liabilities side : 

1 Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs

  inclusive of Interest accrued thereon but not paid :

  (a)  Debentures   : Secured

  : Unsecured 

  (other than falling within the meaning of public deposits*)

  (b)  Deferred Credits 

  ('c)  Term Loans (Car Loans)

  (d)  Inter-corporate loans and borrowing

  (e)  Commercial Paper

  (f)  Public Deposits* 

  (g)  Other Loans (specify nature) 

  *Please see Note I below

2 Break-up of (1)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits

  Inclusive of Interest accrued thereon but not paid) :

  (a)  In the form of Unsecured debentures 

  (b)  In the form of partly secured debentures i.e debentures

          where there is a shortfall in the value of security 

  ('c)  Other public deposits

  Assets side : 

3 Break-up of Loans and 

  receivables[other than those Included in (4) below] :

  (a) Secured 

  (b) Unsecured 

4 Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and

  hypothecation loans counting 

  (i)  Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors  :

        (a)  Financial Lease 

        (b) Operating Lease

  (ii)  Stock on hire including hire charges under 

        (a)  Assets on hire 

        (b) Repossessed Assets
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Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a 

 Non-Banking Financial Company 

[As required in terms of Paragraph 9BB of Non-Banking Financial Companies

Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998] 

INDIA FINSEC LIMITED 

CIN- L65923DL1994PLC060827 

16, 1st Floor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant Vihar, 

Sector-14, Rohini, New Delhi-110085 

RBI No. B-14-00127 Dt.09.03.2012 

    

Particulars    

  

Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs   Amount

inclusive of Interest accrued thereon but not paid : Outstanding

(a)  Debentures   : Secured   NIL

  NIL

(other than falling within the meaning of public deposits*)   

   NIL

('c)  Term Loans (Car Loans)   0.85

corporate loans and borrowing   NIL

(e)  Commercial Paper   NIL

   NIL

(g)  Other Loans (specify nature)    NIL

*Please see Note I below    

up of (1)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits   

Inclusive of Interest accrued thereon but not paid) :   

(a)  In the form of Unsecured debentures    NIL

(b)  In the form of partly secured debentures i.e debentures NIL

where there is a shortfall in the value of security    

('c)  Other public deposits   NIL

  Amount Outstanding

up of Loans and Advances including bills   

receivables[other than those Included in (4) below] :  

  

  

up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and 

hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HP Activities 

(i)  Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors  : 

   

(b) Operating Lease   

(ii)  Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors  : 

  

(b) Repossessed Assets   

Gupta  
CFO 

     

Banking Financial Companies 

(Rs.in lakhs) 

31.03.2017 

  

Amount Amount 

Outstanding overdue 

NIL NIL 

NIL NIL 

  

NIL NIL 

85 NIL 

NIL NIL 

NIL NIL 

NIL NIL 

NIL NIL 

    

  

  

NIL NIL 

NIL NIL 

  

NIL NIL 

Amount Outstanding 

  

    

1169.88 

1725.31 

  

NIL 

  

NIL 

NIL 

  

NIL 

NIL 

Company 
Secretary 

M No 37545 
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  (iii) Hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HP activities

        (a) Loans where assets have been repossessed

        (b) Loans other than (a) above
 
 

5 Break-up of Investments :

  Current Investments : 

    1.  Quoted : 

          (i)  Shares :  (a) Equity

                            (b) Preference

          (ii)  Debenture and Bonds

         (iii)  Units of Mutual Funds

         (iv)  Governments Securities

          (v)  Others (please specify)

    2.  Unquoted  : 

         (i)  Shares :  (a)  Equity

                           (b) Preference

         (ii)  Debenture and Bonds 

         (iii)  Units of Mutual Funds

         (iv)  Governments Securities

         (iii)  Others (Please specify)

  Long Term Investments :

  Current Investments : 

    1.  Quoted : 

          (i)  Shares :  (a) Equity

                            (b) Preference

          (ii)  Debenture and Bonds

         (iii)  Units of Mutual Funds

         (iv)  Governments Securities

          (v)  Others (please specify)

    2.  Unquoted  : 

         (i)  Shares :  (a)  Equity

                           (b) Preference

         (ii)  Debenture and Bonds 

         (iii)  Units of Mutual Funds

         (iv)  Governments Securities

         (iii)  Others (Please specify)

6 Borrower group-wise classification  of  all leased

  stock-on-hire and loans and advances :

  Category  

    

        1.  Related Parties " 

              (a)  Subsidiaries 

              (b)  Companies in the same group

              ('c)  Other related parties

        2.  Other than related  parties

             Total 

7 Investor group-wise classification of all investments

  (current and  long  term)  in  shares  and  securities 

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

(iii) Hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HP activities 

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed 

(b) Loans other than (a) above   

up of Investments :   

  

  

(i)  Shares :  (a) Equity   

(b) Preference   

(ii)  Debenture and Bonds   

(iii)  Units of Mutual Funds   

(iv)  Governments Securities   

(v)  Others (please specify)   

  

(i)  Shares :  (a)  Equity   

(b) Preference   

(ii)  Debenture and Bonds    

(iii)  Units of Mutual Funds   

Securities   

(iii)  Others (Please specify)   

Long Term Investments :     

    

    

(i)  Shares :  (a) Equity   

(b) Preference   

(ii)  Debenture and Bonds   

(iii)  Units of Mutual Funds   

(iv)  Governments Securities   

(v)  Others (please specify)   

    

(i)  Shares :  (a)  Equity   

(b) Preference   

(ii)  Debenture and Bonds    

(iii)  Units of Mutual Funds   

Securities   

(iii)  Others (Please specify)   

wise classification  of  all leased   

hire and loans and advances :     

Amount net of provisions

Secured  Unsecured

 NIL NIL

 NIL NIL

(b)  Companies in the same group NIL NIL

('c)  Other related parties NIL NIL

2.  Other than related  parties 1169.88 1725.31

1169.88 1725.31

wise classification of all investments   

(current and  long  term)  in  shares  and  securities    

  

NIL 

NIL 

  

  

  

248.80 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

  

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

  

  

  

141.63 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

  

1050.00 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

  

  

Amount net of provisions 

Unsecured Total 

NIL NIL 

NIL NIL 

NIL NIL 

NIL NIL 

1725.31 2895.20 

1725.31 2895.20 
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  (both quoted and unquoted) :

  Category  

    

    

  1.  Related Parties " 

         (a)  Subsidiaries 

         (b)  Companies in the same group

         ('c)  Other related parties

  2.  Other than related parties

        Total 

8 Other Information  

  Particulars 

  (i)  Gross Non-Performing Assets

         (a)  Related parties

         (b)  Other than related parties

  (ii)  Net Non-Performing Assets

         (a)  Related parties

         (b)  Other than related parties

  (iii)  Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt

 

  

Notes : 
 

1 As defined in Paragraph 2(1)(xii) of the Non
Deposits (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998.

2 Provisioning norms  shall  be  applicable  as  pre
Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998.

3 All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valuation of 
investments and other assets as also assets acquired in satisfaction of debts. However, market value  in  
respect of  quoted  investments  and  break
should be disclosed irrespective of whether they are classified as long term or current in 
above. 
 

FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO. 
  
Firm Regn. No. 304040E 
  
Chartered Accountants  

    

 Sd/-   

O.P. Pareek   

Partner   

Membership No. 014238 
  
New Delhi, the 30th day of May 2017 
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unquoted) :    

Market Value / 

Break-up or 

Fair value or NAV 

  

 NIL 

(b)  Companies in the same group 125.03 

('c)  Other related parties NIL 

2.  Other than related parties NIL 

125.03 

     

  Amount

Performing Assets   
N

parties   
N

(b)  Other than related parties   
N

Performing Assets   
N

parties   
N

(b)  Other than related parties   
N

(iii)  Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt   
N

  

    
As defined in Paragraph 2(1)(xii) of the Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public 
Deposits (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998. 

norms  shall  be  applicable  as  prescribed  in the Non-Banking  Financial  Companies
Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998. 
All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valuation of 
investments and other assets as also assets acquired in satisfaction of debts. However, market value  in  
respect of  quoted  investments  and  break-up/fair  value/ Nav  in  respect of  unquoted investments 
should be disclosed irrespective of whether they are classified as long term or current in 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

INDIA FINSEC LIMITED

    

Sd/- 

Gopal Bansal                Mukesh Sharma

Managing Director             

DIN -01246420               DIN 

   

          Sd/- 

Manoj Kumar 
Gupta Company Secretary
CFO 

    

Book Value 

(Net of  

 Provisions) 

 

1050.00 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

1050.00 

  

Amount   

NIL 
  

NIL 
  

NIL 
  

NIL 
  

NIL 
  

NIL 
  

NIL 
  

  

  
Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public 

Banking  Financial  Companies 

All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valuation of 
investments and other assets as also assets acquired in satisfaction of debts. However, market value  in  

ir  value/ Nav  in  respect of  unquoted investments 
should be disclosed irrespective of whether they are classified as long term or current in column (5) 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  

INDIA FINSEC LIMITED 

  

Sd/- 

Gopal Bansal                Mukesh Sharma 

           Director 

01246420               DIN -00274217 

    

Sd/- 

Varsha Bharti 
Company Secretary 

MN-37545 
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31

1. Basis of preparation of Financial 
 
The Financial Statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these Financial Statements to comply in all material 
respect with the accounting standards notified under the Companies ( Accounting standards) Rule, 2006, (as 
amended) and the relevant provision of the companies Act, 2013.The Financial Statements have been prepared on 
the accrual basis and under the historical cost conventi
 

2. Summary of significant accounting policies :
 

a. Use of estimates 

 
The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make 
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, 
and the disclosure ofcontingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on 
the management's best knowledge of current event and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and es
could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future 
period. 
 

b. Fixed assets 
Fixed assets are carried at the cost of acquisition 
assets includes non-refundable taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses related to the acquisition and 
installation of the respective assets. 
 

c. Depreciation on Fixed assets 
Depreciation on fixed asset is provided on the Written Down V
useful life of the asset as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act 2013.

 
d. Revenue recognition 

Having regards to the size, nature and level of operation of the business, the company is applying 
accounting for recognition of income earned and expenses incurred in the normal course of business.
 

e. Investments 
Investments both current and non-current are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of investments is 
made only if such a decline is other than temporary.
 

f. Inventories    
Inventories including shares and securities held for the purpose of sale in the ordinary course of business has been valued 
at cost or market value, whichever is lower.

 
g. Taxes on Income 

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid 
to the tax authorities, using the applicable tax rates. Deferred income tax reflect the current period timing 
differences between taxable income and accounting income for the period and reversal of timing differences of 
earlier years/period. 
 
Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future income 
will be available except that deferred tax assets, in case there are unabsorbed depreciation or losses, are recognised if 
there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available to realize the same.
 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax 
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.
 

h. Provisions 
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST

 
Basis of preparation of Financial Statement 

The Financial Statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these Financial Statements to comply in all material 

accounting standards notified under the Companies ( Accounting standards) Rule, 2006, (as 
amended) and the relevant provision of the companies Act, 2013.The Financial Statements have been prepared on 
the accrual basis and under the historical cost convention.  

Summary of significant accounting policies : 

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make 
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities 
and the disclosure ofcontingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on 
the management's best knowledge of current event and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and es
could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future 

Fixed assets are carried at the cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation. The cos
refundable taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses related to the acquisition and 

 

Depreciation on fixed asset is provided on the Written Down Value (WDV) Method. Depreciation is provided based on 
useful life of the asset as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act 2013. 

nature and level of operation of the business, the company is applying 
accounting for recognition of income earned and expenses incurred in the normal course of business.

current are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of investments is 
if such a decline is other than temporary. 

      
shares and securities held for the purpose of sale in the ordinary course of business has been valued 

at cost or market value, whichever is lower.. 

comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid 
to the tax authorities, using the applicable tax rates. Deferred income tax reflect the current period timing 

e and accounting income for the period and reversal of timing differences of 

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future income 
red tax assets, in case there are unabsorbed depreciation or losses, are recognised if 

there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available to realize the same.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax law that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. 

ST MARCH 2017 

The Financial Statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these Financial Statements to comply in all material 

accounting standards notified under the Companies ( Accounting standards) Rule, 2006, (as 
amended) and the relevant provision of the companies Act, 2013.The Financial Statements have been prepared on 

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make 
expenses, assets and liabilities 

and the disclosure ofcontingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on 
the management's best knowledge of current event and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates 
could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future 

or construction less accumulated depreciation. The cost of fixed 
refundable taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses related to the acquisition and 

alue (WDV) Method. Depreciation is provided based on 

nature and level of operation of the business, the company is applying accrual basis of 
accounting for recognition of income earned and expenses incurred in the normal course of business. 

current are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of investments is 

 
shares and securities held for the purpose of sale in the ordinary course of business has been valued 

comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid 
to the tax authorities, using the applicable tax rates. Deferred income tax reflect the current period timing 

e and accounting income for the period and reversal of timing differences of 

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future income 
red tax assets, in case there are unabsorbed depreciation or losses, are recognised if 

there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available to realize the same. 

rates and tax law that have been enacted or 
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A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an 
outflow of resource embodying eco
be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined 
based on the best estimate required to settle the obligatio
end of each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
 
 

i. Earnings Per Share 
Basic Earnings per Share has been calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period at
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted Earnings per Share 
has been computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average no. of equity shares considered for 
deriving basic Earnings per Share and also the weighted average no. of equity shares that could have been issued upon 
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.
 

3. Share capital 

   

 Authorised shares 

 2,50,00,000 (31 March 2016: 2,50,00,000) Equity Shares of

 Rs.10 each. 

   

 Issued, subscribed and fully paid

 2,49,41,715 (31 March 2016: 2,49,41,715) Equity Shares of

 Rs.10 each fully paid up. 

   

 Total issued, subscribed and fully paid

   

   

 a. Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting period

   

   

 Share Capital at the beginning of the period

 Issue during the period: - 

  

   

 Outstanding at the end of the period

  
 
b.Terms and rights attached to equity shares

 The company has issued only one class of equity share having a par value of Rs. 10/
shares is entitled to vote per share. The company declares and pays dividend if any, in Indian 
proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
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is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an 
outflow of resource embodying economic benefits will be require to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can 
be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined 
based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are review at the 
end of each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 

per Share has been calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period at
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted Earnings per Share 
has been computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average no. of equity shares considered for 
eriving basic Earnings per Share and also the weighted average no. of equity shares that could have been issued upon 

conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

 
 

   As at 31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

      

: 2,50,00,000) Equity Shares of      
250,000,000  

 

      

      

Issued, subscribed and fully paid- up shares    

2,49,41,715) Equity Shares of      
249,417,150  

 

     

      

Total issued, subscribed and fully paid- up share capital    
249,417,150  

 

      

      

outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting period

    As at 31st March 2017  

    No.   (Rupees)  

Share Capital at the beginning of the period      
24,941,715  

     
249,417,150  

     
24

     

         -            -             

      

Outstanding at the end of the period     
24,941,715  

   
249,417,150  

   
24,941,715 

and rights attached to equity shares 
The company has issued only one class of equity share having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each holder of equity 
shares is entitled to vote per share. The company declares and pays dividend if any, in Indian 
proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

      

is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an 
nomic benefits will be require to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can 

be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined 
n at the reporting date. These estimates are review at the 

per Share has been calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted Earnings per Share 
has been computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average no. of equity shares considered for 
eriving basic Earnings per Share and also the weighted average no. of equity shares that could have been issued upon 

As at 31st March 2016 

 (Rupees) 

  

      
250,000,000  

  

  

  

      
249,417,150  

  

  

    
249,417,150  

  

  

outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting period  

 As at 31st March 2016  

 No.   (Rupees)  

     
24,941,715  

     
249,417,150  

  

 -  - 

  

   
24,941,715  

   
249,417,150  

per share. Each holder of equity 
shares is entitled to vote per share. The company declares and pays dividend if any, in Indian Rupees. The dividend 
proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
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 In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitiled
the company, after distribution of all the preferential amount. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of 
equity shares held by the shareholder.

 
 

  c.1,15,21,470 Equity Shares were allotted as Bonus Shares in the F.Y. 2012
and Reserves. 

 
 

  d.60,00,000 Equity Shares were allotted in F.Y. 2013

 e.55,00,000 Equity Shares were allotted during the year 2014
per share. 

 f.Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

  
 

   

   

  Fidelo Foods (P) Ltd 

  Mukesh Sharma 

  Maa Sharda Distributors Private Limited

  Jagtarni Traders Private Limited 
  La Mancha Enterprises Private Limited

  Gopal Bansal 
E Tricks Enterprises Private Limited

   

4. Reserves and surplus 

   

 Securities premium account 

 Opening balance 
 Add: Premium on issue of equity shares
 Closing balance 
 Special reserves u/s 45-IC of the RBI Act,1934
 Opening balance 
 Add: transfer from surplus 
 Closing balance 
 Surplus/ (deficit) in statement of profit
 Balance as per last financial statements
 Profilt/ (loss) for the year 
 Contingent provision against standard assets
 Contingent provision against sub-standard assets

 Transfer to Special reserve u/s 45-IC
 Income tax adjustment for earlier years
 Net (deficit) in statement of profit and loss
   

5. Long-term Borrowings 

   

 Finance Lease obligation (secured)

 ICICI Bank Car Loan* 
Less: Current portion t/f to other current 
liabilities(Note 8) 

   

 * Car Loan has been secured against hypothecation of respective vehicles.
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In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitiled to receive remaining assets of 
the company, after distribution of all the preferential amount. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of 
equity shares held by the shareholder. 

      1,15,21,470 Equity Shares were allotted as Bonus Shares in the F.Y. 2012-13 by capitalisation of Securities Premium 

      60,00,000 Equity Shares were allotted in F.Y. 2013- 14 purusuant to the scheme of Initial Public Offer (IPO).

55,00,000 Equity Shares were allotted during the year 2014- 15 under preferential allotment at a premium of Rs. 1.65 

f.Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company 

          As at 31st March 2017  

   Nos. % holding 

   4,537,050 18.19% 4,537,050

   1,292,540 5.18% 1,292,540

Sharda Distributors Private Limited - - 2,000,000

  1,500,000 6.01% 1,500,000
Private Limited  - - 2

E Tricks Enterprises Private Limited 
1,574,500 

  1,530,000 
6.31% 

     6.13%          
      

    As at 31st March 2017  

    (Rupees) 

    

   161,081,050  161
Add: Premium on issue of equity shares  -  

    161,081,050 
IC of the RBI Act,1934   

   2,279,386  
3,392,977  1,694,521

    5,672,363 
Surplus/ (deficit) in statement of profit & loss   
Balance as per last financial statements  3,574,645  1,

  16,964,885  5,558,346
Contingent provision against standard assets 325,958  (

standard assets  697,375  (697,375)

IC   (3,392,977)  (1,694,521
Income tax adjustment for earlier years   (16,082)  (783,382)
Net (deficit) in statement of profit and loss  18,153,804 

    184,907,218 

   As at 31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

Finance Lease obligation (secured)    

Less: Current portion t/f to other current 
    85,062 

   (80,720) 

    4,342 

Car Loan has been secured against hypothecation of respective vehicles. 

      

to receive remaining assets of 
the company, after distribution of all the preferential amount. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of 

  13 by capitalisation of Securities Premium 

  14 purusuant to the scheme of Initial Public Offer (IPO). 

15 under preferential allotment at a premium of Rs. 1.65 

   As at 31st March 2016  

Nos. % holding 

4,537,050 18.19% 

1,292,540 5.18% 

2,000,000 8.02% 

1,500,000 6.01% 
2,088,000 8.37% 

349,500 
         - 

1.40% 
- 

  

 As at 31st March 2016  

 (Rupees) 

  

61,081,050  
-  
 161,081,050 
  

584,865  
1,694,521  

 2,279,386 
  

1,370,698  
5,558,346  
(179,120)  
(697,375)  

1,694,521)  
(783,382)  

 3,574,645 
 166,935,081 

As at 31st March 2016 

 (Rupees) 

  

 156,907 
(71,845) 

 85,062 
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6. Long-term provisions 

   

 Contingent provision against standard assets*

 Opening Balance 

 Add: Addition/ (written off) during the year

   

 Contingent provision against Sub

 Opening Balance 

 Add: Addition/ (written off) during the year

   

   

 *A contingent provision of 0.25% (0.30% till 31st March, 201
sub- standard assets has been created on their respective outstanding amount considering RBI circular Ref. No. DNBR (PD) CC.No. 
002/03.10.001/2014-15 dated November 10, 2014.

7 Short-term Borrowings 

   

 Unsecured from others, Body Corporate

 Taxus Enterprises Private Limited 

   

 

8 Other Current Liabilities 

   

 Current portion of long term borrowings (Note 
5) 

 TDS Payable 

 Service Tax Payable 
Salary payable 
Other expenses payable 

   

   

9 Short-term provisions 

   

 For income tax(net of TDS & advance tax)

   

   

11 Non Current Investments 

   

 Investment in Subsidiaries & Associates

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

    As at 31st March 2017  

    (Rupees) 

against standard assets*  

    1,024,757 

Add: Addition/ (written off) during the year  (325,958) 

   TOTAL 
(A) 

698,799 

Contingent provision against Sub-standard assets*  

    697,375 

Add: Addition/ (written off) during the year  (697,375) 

   TOTAL 
(B) 

- 

   TOTAL 
(A+B) 

698,799 

% till 31st March, 2016) against standard assets and 10% (10% till 31st March 201
standard assets has been created on their respective outstanding amount considering RBI circular Ref. No. DNBR (PD) CC.No. 

15 dated November 10, 2014. 

    As at 31st March 2017  

    (Rupees) 

Unsecured from others, Body Corporate   

   - 

    - 

     

    As at 31st March 2017  

    (Rupees) 

Current portion of long term borrowings (Note    80,720 

    211,797 

    21,107 
    351,353 
    147,754 

    812,731 

      

    As at 31st March 2017  

    (Rupees) 

(net of TDS & advance tax)     17,347 

    17,347 

     

  As at 31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

ies & Associates - (At cost)   

 As at 31st March 2016  

 (Rupees) 

  

 845,637 

 179,120 

 1,024,757 

  

 - 

 697,375 

 697,375 

 1,722,132 

till 31st March 2016) against 
standard assets has been created on their respective outstanding amount considering RBI circular Ref. No. DNBR (PD) CC.No. 

 As at 31st March 2016  

 (Rupees) 

  

 3,000,000 

 3,000,000 

  

 As at 31st March 2016  

 (Rupees) 

 71,845 

 76,419 

 7,815 
422,428 
131,894 

 710,401 

  

 As at 31st March 2016  

 (Rupees) 

 - 

 - 

  

As at 31st March 2016 

 (Rupees) 
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 8,89,891 (31 March 2016: 7,11,913) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 
in IFL Enterprises Ltd. 
 
1,05,00,000(31st March 2016: Nil) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 
up in IFL Housing Finance Limited

   

 Aggregate Market Value of Quoted Investments                                            
Aggregate Book Value of Unquoted Investments

12 Deferred Tax Assets 

   

 Deferred revenue expenses 

 Opening Balance 

 Addition/ (written off) during the year

   

   

13 Long-term loan and advances 

   

 Loan portfolio* 

 (recoverable in cash or kind, secured, 
Loan portfolio* 
(recoverable in cash or kind, unsecured, considered good)

   

 *Standard assets - as per the 
classification of loans under 
the RBI guidelines. 
 

 

14 Inventories 

   

 Equity Shares, Quoted (At lower of 
Value): - 

 6,000 (31.03.2016: 30,000) Equity Shares o
AGI Infra Limited 

 

 5,30,000 (31.03.2016: 5,30,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 
in Aryaman Capital Markets Limited

 1,74,000 (31.03.2016: 1,74,000) Equity  Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 
in Aryaman Financial Services Limited

 24,674 (31.03.2016: 24,674) Equity  Shares of Rs. 2 each fully paid up in 
Country Club Hospitality & Holiday Limited

 27 (31.03.2016: 27) Equity  Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in IST 
Limited 

 17,70,000 (31.03.2016: Nil) Equity Shares of Rs. 
Stellar Capital Services Limited 

 33,778 (31.03.2016: 33,778) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in 
Sumedha Fiscal services Limited 

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 

March 2016: Nil) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 
up in IFL Housing Finance Limited 

14,162,685 
 
 
105,000,000 

    119,162,685 

Aggregate Market Value of Quoted Investments                                               12,502,969 
Aggregate Book Value of Unquoted Investments 105,000,000 

 As at 31st March 2017  

    (Rupees) 

    

    - 

(written off) during the year   - 

    - 

      

   As at 31st March 2017  

    (Rupees) 

  116,988,156 

(recoverable in cash or kind, secured, considered good) 

(recoverable in cash or kind, unsecured, considered good) 

152,668,993 

    269,657,149 

      

    As at 31st March 2017  

    (Rupees) 

lower of Cost or Market     

) Equity Shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up in 336,840 

0,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 
in Aryaman Capital Markets Limited 

6,923,179 

,000) Equity  Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 
Limited 

2,165,424 

: 24,674) Equity  Shares of Rs. 2 each fully paid up in 
Country Club Hospitality & Holiday Limited 

301,516 

: 27) Equity  Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in IST 4,791 

) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in 14,531,700 

: 33,778) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in 518,492 

 14,162,685 
 
 
- 
 

 14,162,685 

 As at 31st March 2016  

 (Rupees) 

  

 607,985 

 (607,985) 

 - 

  

 As at 31st March 2016  

 (Rupees) 

 - 

 - 

 - 

  

 As at 31st March 2016  

 (Rupees) 

  

 1,684,198 

 

 6,923,179 

 2,165,424 

 262,778 

 4,791 

 - 

 483,025 
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 41,500 (31.03.2016: 41,500) Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each 
Yamini Investment Co. Limited 

   

   

15 Cash and cash equivalents 

   

 Cash in Hand (as Certified) 

 Balances with Banks in Current Accounts

   

   

   

16 Short-term loan and advances 

   

 Loan portfolio* 

 (recoverable in cash or kind, unsecured, considered good)

   

 Loan portfolio# 

 (recoverable in cash or kind, unsecured, considered 

   

 Advances against purchases & others

 (recoverable in cash or kind, unsecured, considered good)

   

 Advance Income Tax & TDS(net of provisions)

   

 Total (A + B + C+D) 

 
*Standard assets - as per the classification of loans under the RBI guidelines.

 #Sub- standard assets - as per the classification of loans under the RBI 

   

17 Other current assets 

   

 Prepaid expenses 

   

   

18 Revenue from operations 

   

   

 Sale of Shares & Securities 

 Income from Investments & Loans

 Interest on loans 

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

) Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each fully paid up in 97,800 

    24,879,742 

     

  As at 31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

   503,610 

Balances with Banks in Current Accounts   291,584 

    795,194 

     

     

  As at 31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

    9,862,364 

(recoverable in cash or kind, unsecured, considered good)  

    (A)  9,862,364 

    - 

(recoverable in cash or kind, unsecured, considered doubtful)  

    (B)  - 

Advances against purchases & others   10,000,000 

(recoverable in cash or kind, unsecured, considered good)  

    (C)  10,000,000 

Advance Income Tax & TDS(net of provisions)   - 

    (D)  - 

    19,862,364 

 
as per the classification of loans under the RBI guidelines. 

as per the classification of loans under the RBI guidelines. 

     

   As at 31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

    628,102 

    628,102 

     

  For the year ended 

   31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

    38,708,553 

Income from Investments & Loans    

   46,015,104 

 97,800 

 11,621,196 

  

As at 31st March 2016 

 (Rupees) 

 502,655 

 1,383,659 

 1,886,314 

  

  

As at 31st March 2016 

 (Rupees) 

 341,585,499 

  

 341,585,499 

 6,973,750 

  

 6,973,750 

 42,083,938 

  

 42,083,938 

 1,140,849 

 1,140,849 

 391,784,036 

  

  

  

As at 31st March 2016 

 (Rupees) 

 1,256,205 

 1,256,205 

  

For the year ended 

31st March 2016 

 (Rupees) 

 37,534,015 

  

 32,311,116 
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 Interest on Bonds 

 Income from Mutual Funds 
Prepayment Charges 
Loan Processing Fees 

   

   

19 Other Income 

   

   

 Dividend from equity shares 

 Interest on income tax refund 

 Gain on Future & Options 
Miscellaneous Income 

   

   

20 Purchase of stock in trade goods

   

   

 Shares & Securities  

   

   

21 Changes in inventories 

   

   

 Inventories at the beginning of the year 

 Less : Inventories at the end of the year 

   

   

22 Employee benefit expenses 

   

   

 Directors' remuneration (Note 33) 

 Salaries and wages 

 Bonus 

 Staff welfare expenses 

   

   

23 Finance costs 

   

   

 Bank Charges 

 Interest to banks 

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

    - 

   1,905,833 
     428,288 
     952,962 

    88,010,740 

     

   For the year ended 

   31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

   16,889 

    - 

  1,008,302 
      15,173 

    1,040,364 

     

goods   For the year ended 

   31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

   57,094,828 

    57,094,828 

     

   For the year ended 

   31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

Inventories at the beginning of the year - Stock in trade 11,621,196 

Less : Inventories at the end of the year -Stock in trade 24,879,742 

    (13,258,546) 

     

  For the year ended 

   31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

    1,274,915 

    3,680,905 

    - 

    539,444 

    5,495,264 

     

   For the period ended 

   31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

    2,426 

    14,591 

 286,535 

 1,499,550 
- 
- 
 

 71,631,216 

  

For the year ended 

31st March 2016 

 (Rupees) 

 27,222 

 550,187 

 182,366 
 
 

 759,775 

  

For the year ended 

31st March 2016 

 (Rupees) 

 36,653,609 

 36,653,609 

  

For the year ended 

31st March 2016 

 (Rupees) 

 11,773,377 

 11,621,196 

 152,181 

  

For the year ended 

31st March 2016 

 (Rupees) 

 782,165 

 4,041,113 

 25,000 

 293,026 

 5,141,304 

  

For the year ended 

31st March 2016 

 (Rupees) 

 15,048 

 22,490 
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 Interest to others 

   

   

   

24 Other administrative expenses 

   

   

 Auditors remuneration (Note 34) 

 Advertisement & Publication charges

 Business Promotion 

 Car Insurance 

 Commission 

 Computer Repair & Maintenance 

 Conveyance expenses 

 Demat A/c charges 

 Electricity & Water Expenses 

 Fee & Subscriptions 

 Festival Expenses 
Filing Fees 

 Interest and delay payment charges 

 Interest not recovered 

 Listing fees 

 Miscellaneous expenses 

 News Paper, Books & Periodicals  

 Postage, Stamps & Couriers  

 Printing and Stationery  
Professional charges 

 Rent, Rates and taxes 

 Repairs & Maintenance 

 Software Expenses 
STT & Transaction Charges 

 Telephone & Mobile expenses 

 Tours & Travelling 

 Vehicle Running & Maintenance 

 Website expenses 

   

 
25. There is no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 

2006 to which Company owes dues which are outstanding for a period more than 45 days
 

The above information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined on the basis of information 
availed with the Company and has been duly relied by the auditors of the Company.
 

26. Disclosure of Specified Bank Notes
 

 Specified Bank Notes

Closing Cash in Hand as on 
08/11/2016 

0 

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

    80,334 

    97,351 

     

     

 For the year ended 

   31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

  50,590 

Advertisement & Publication charges   74,180 

    4,867,580 

    13,335 

    341,481 

  44,095 

    521,793 

    2,129 

   145,609 

   404,248 

    37,176 
     25,400 

    53,483 

    1,521,261 

  201,000 

   - 

    47,337 

    402,453 

    423,116 
630,430 

    5,487,000 

    85,241 

    5,085 
9,107 

   43,920 

    1,535,925 

   343,981 

    - 

    17,316,956 

There is no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 
2006 to which Company owes dues which are outstanding for a period more than 45 days as on Balance Sheet Date.

The above information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined on the basis of information 
availed with the Company and has been duly relied by the auditors of the Company. 

Notes 

Specified Bank Notes Other Denomination Notes Total

10,43,895 10,43,895

 258,257 

 295,795 

  

  

For the year ended 

31st March 2016 

 (Rupees) 

 28,038 

 422,049 

 1,034,555 

 13,150 

 2,771,000 

 62,435 

 502,711 

 1,833 

 250,027 

 211,595 

 18,190 
24,000 

 - 

 8,811,205 

 508,114 

 328 

 23,372 

 270,857 

 231,305 
750,534 

 5,040,000 

 67,973 

 8,915 
- 

 66,114 

 212,602 

 286,741 

 14,950 

 21,632,592 

There is no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 
as on Balance Sheet Date. 

The above information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined on the basis of information 

Total 

10,43,895 
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Add: Permitted Receipts 0 
Less: Permitted Payments 0 
Less: Amount Deposited in 
Banks 

0 

Closing Cash in Hand as on 
30/12/2016 

0 

 
 

27. Related party disclosures/ transactions
 

(a) Related Parties Covered: - 
 

(i) Holding/ Subsidiary/Associate

(ii) Key Management Personnel 

(iii) Relatives of Key Management Personnel

(iv) Enterprises owned or significantly influenced 
by the Key Management Personnel or their 
Relatives 

 

(b) Transaction with related parties:- 
 

Transactions With Nature of 

Subsidiary Company 

IFL Enterprises Limited Acquisition of Equity Shares
IFL Housing Finance 
Limited 

Acquisition of Equity Shares

Key Management Personnel:- 

Mr. Gopal Bansal Remuneration 
Mr. Mukesh Sharma Remuneration 
Mr. Manoj Kumar Gupta Remuneration 
Ms. Richa Sharma Remuneration
Ms. Varsha Bharti Remuneration
Relatives of Key Management Personnel (KMP):

Sunita Bansal Rent Paid
Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by KMP or their Relatives:

Gopal Bansal (HUF) Rent Pai
 

 
 
 
 

28. Segment Information: 
 

(a) The Company has identified two reportable segments viz., trading in shares and securities and advancing of loans 
after taking into account the nature of product and services and the differing risk and returns on such products and 
services. The accounting policies adopted for segment rep
company with following additional policies for segment reporting: 
 

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

5,50,000 5,50,000
2,21,762 2,21,762
0 0 

13,72,133 13,72,133

ed party disclosures/ transactions 

/Associate Companies IFL Enterprises Limited (Associate)
IFL Housing Finance Limited (Subsidiary)

Mr. Gopal Bansal (Managing Director);
Mr. Mukesh Sharma (Whole-time Director);
Mr. Manoj Kumar Gupta (CFO); and
Ms. Richa Sharma (Past Company Secretary)
Ms. Varsha Bharti (Company Secretary)

Personnel  Mrs. Sunita Bansal; and 
Mrs. Ganga Devi Bansal 
 

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced 
by the Key Management Personnel or their 

M/s Gopal Bansal (HUF) 
 

Nature of Transaction 31/03/2017 (Rs.) 
 

Acquisition of Equity Shares Nil 
Acquisition of Equity Shares 10,50,00,000 

Remuneration  10,20,000 
Remuneration  2,40,000 
Remuneration  9,60,000 
Remuneration  1,54,750 
Remuneration 72,030 

Management Personnel (KMP):- 

Rent Paid 7,20,000 
Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by KMP or their Relatives:- 

Rent Paid 7,20,000 
 

reportable segments viz., trading in shares and securities and advancing of loans 
after taking into account the nature of product and services and the differing risk and returns on such products and 
services. The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policy of the 
company with following additional policies for segment reporting: - 

5,50,000 
2,21,762 

13,72,133 

IFL Enterprises Limited (Associate) 
IFL Housing Finance Limited (Subsidiary) 

Mr. Gopal Bansal (Managing Director); 
time Director); 

Mr. Manoj Kumar Gupta (CFO); and 
Ms. Richa Sharma (Past Company Secretary) 
Ms. Varsha Bharti (Company Secretary) 

31/03/2016 (Rs.) 

55,04,700 
Nil 

4,80,350 
2,40,000 
9,60,000 
1,96,440 

Nil 

7,20,000 

7,20,000 
 

reportable segments viz., trading in shares and securities and advancing of loans 
after taking into account the nature of product and services and the differing risk and returns on such products and 

orting are in line with the accounting policy of the 
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(i) Revenue and expenses have been identified to a segment on the basis of relation 
the segment. Revenue and Ex
reasonable basis have been disclosed as “Un

(ii) Segment Assets and Segment Liabilities represent Assets and Liabilities in respective segments. Assets and 
liabilities that cannot be allocated to a segment on reasonable basis have been disclosed as “Un

 

(b) Primary Segment information: - 
 
 

  

Segment Revenue 

Loan Financing 

Trading in Shares & Securities

Unallocable 

Total Revenue 

  

Segment Results 

(Profit/ loss before interest and taxes)

Loan Financing 

Trading in Shares & Securities

Unallocable 

Less: Finance cost 

Less: Other unallocable expenditure 
(net) 

Add: Other unallocable income

Total Profit Before Taxes 

  

Capital Employed 

(Segment Assets - Segment Liabilities)

Loan Financing 

Trading in Shares & Securities

Unallocable 

Total 

 
 
 

(c) The Reportable segment of “Trading in Share and Securities” includes trading in Quoted Equity Shares, Mutual 
Funds, Bonds, Futures and Options Contracts.
 

(d) Secondary Segment information: - 
The Company does not have secondary segment division in respect of reportable segments.
 

29. In the opinion of the management, the current assets, loans and advances have a realisable value in the ordinary 
course of business is not less than the amount at which they are s

30. Balance shown under head Sundry Debtors, Creditors, Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation.
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Revenue and expenses have been identified to a segment on the basis of relation to operating activities of 
the segment. Revenue and Expenses relates to enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to a segment on 
reasonable basis have been disclosed as “Un-allocable”. 
Segment Assets and Segment Liabilities represent Assets and Liabilities in respective segments. Assets and 

t cannot be allocated to a segment on reasonable basis have been disclosed as “Un

31st March 2017 
(Rs.) 

31st March 2016

    

               4,73,96,354  

Trading in Shares & Securities 4,06,14,386 

31,81,340 

             9,11,92,080  

  

  

(Profit/ loss before interest and taxes)   

4,06,66,032 

Trading in Shares & Securities (32,24,025) 

                            -   

                     (97,351)                   

expenditure (13,285,955)               

Add: Other unallocable income                             -   

             2,40,58,701  

  

  

Segment Liabilities)   

             27,88,20,714  

Trading in Shares & Securities                2,48,79,742  

             13,06,23,912  

           43,43,24,368  

The Reportable segment of “Trading in Share and Securities” includes trading in Quoted Equity Shares, Mutual 
Funds, Bonds, Futures and Options Contracts. 

does not have secondary segment division in respect of reportable segments. 

In the opinion of the management, the current assets, loans and advances have a realisable value in the ordinary 
course of business is not less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. 
Balance shown under head Sundry Debtors, Creditors, Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation.

to operating activities of 
penses relates to enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to a segment on 

Segment Assets and Segment Liabilities represent Assets and Liabilities in respective segments. Assets and 
t cannot be allocated to a segment on reasonable basis have been disclosed as “Un-allocable”. 

31st March 2016 
(Rs.) 

3,23,11,116 

3,95,29,688 

5,50,187 

             7,23,90,991  

  

  

  

3,23,11,116 

27,23,898 

                            -   

                  (2,95,795) 

              (2,67,05,251) 

                            -   

                80,33,968  

  

  

  

38,59,21,055 

1,16,21,196 

1,88,09,980 

           41,63,52,231  

The Reportable segment of “Trading in Share and Securities” includes trading in Quoted Equity Shares, Mutual 

In the opinion of the management, the current assets, loans and advances have a realisable value in the ordinary 

Balance shown under head Sundry Debtors, Creditors, Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation. 
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31. Particulars 
Earnings/ Remittances / Expenditure in Foreign Currency
 

32. Particulars 
Contingent Liability not provided for

 
 
33. Break-up of Payments made to Directors is disclosed as under:

 
Transactions With Nature of Transaction

Gopal Bansal Remuneration 
Mukesh Sharma Remuneration 
Basant Mittal Sitting Fee
Charu Goyal Sitting Fee
Gopal Bansal Sitting Fee
Mukesh Sharma Sitting Fee
Service Tax on above 
Sitting Fee 

 

TOTAL  

 
34. Break-up of Payments made to Statutory Auditors (including Service Tax) is disclosed as under:

 
Particulars 

In respect of Statutory Audit (including Tax Audit)

In respect of Certification 

TOTAL 

 
35. Previous year’s Figures have been re

 
36. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees.

 
37. Figures in brackets indicate negative (

 
Signed for the purpose of Identification 
 

FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

 
Sd/- 
O.P. Pareek 
Partner 
Membership No. 014238 

 
 

 
 

New Delhi, the 30th day of May 2017 
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Earnings/ Remittances / Expenditure in Foreign Currency 
31/03/2017 (Rs.) 

Nil 

Contingent Liability not provided for 
31/03/2017 (Rs.) 

Nil 

up of Payments made to Directors is disclosed as under:- 

Nature of Transaction 31/03/2017 (Rs.) 31/03/2016 (Rs.)

Remuneration  10,20,000 
Remuneration  2,40,000 
Sitting Fee 6,500 
Sitting Fee 6,500 
Sitting Fee Nil 
Sitting Fee Nil 

1,915 

12,74,915 

up of Payments made to Statutory Auditors (including Service Tax) is disclosed as under:

31/03/2017 (Rs.) 

In respect of Statutory Audit (including Tax Audit) 40,250 
10,340 
50,590 

Previous year’s Figures have been re- arranged or re- grouped wherever considered necessary. 

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees. 

Figures in brackets indicate negative (-) figures. 

 

 For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
                 INDIA FINSEC LIMITED

 
          Sd/-                                

    Gopal Bansal             
  Managing Director               Director
    DIN:01246420              DIN :00274217

 Sd/-                                   
 Manoj Kumar Gupta         
          CFO                    Company Secretary
                                

31/03/2016 (Rs.) 
Nil 

31/03/2016 (Rs.) 
Nil 

31/03/2016 (Rs.) 

4,80,350 
2,40,000 
12,000 
12,000 
18,000 
12,000 
7,815 

7,82,165 

up of Payments made to Statutory Auditors (including Service Tax) is disclosed as under:- 

31/03/2016 (Rs.) 

22,900 
5,138 

28,038 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 
INDIA FINSEC LIMITED 

                               Sd/- 
Gopal Bansal                Mukesh Sharma 

Managing Director               Director 
DIN:01246420              DIN :00274217 

 
                                   Sd/- 

Manoj Kumar Gupta         Varsha Bharti 
CFO                    Company Secretary 

                               MN-37545 
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STANDALONE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR
 Note 10 (Fixed Assets)                                                                                                                          
Tangible Assets  Usefu

le 
Life 
(year
s) 

Gross block

Balance 
as at 1 
April, 
2016 

Additio
ns 

(i) Tangible Assets 
 

(a) Air conditioner 
 

5 25,300 29,200 

(b) Computers 
 

3 641,636 - 

(c) Furniture & Fixtures 
 

10 45,000 - 

(d) Fire Resistant 
Cabinet 

10 105,706 - 

(d) I.P. Camera 
 

5 22,000 - 

(e) LCD TV 
 

3 62,450 - 

(f) Mobile Phone 
 

5 318,439 11,400 

(g) Motor Car-Civic 
 

8 1,554,495 - 

(h) Motor Car-Wagon R 8 404,059 - 

(i) Invertor 
 

5 14,500 - 

(j) Oil Heater 9 pin 
 

5 6,500 - 

(k) RO Systems 
 

5 10,000 - 

(l) CCTV Camera 
 

5 72,000 - 

(m) Scooter 
 

8 50,721 - 

(n) Scooty Activa 8 58,782 - 

(o) Refrigerator 
 

5 - 13,700 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2017
                                                                                                                           

Gross block Depreciation 

Adjus
ted 
in 
Sales 

Balance 
as at 31 
March, 
2017 

Balance as 
at 1 April, 
2016 

Depreciati
on during 
the year 

Sales
/Adju
stme
nts 

Balance as 
at 31 
March, 
2017 

W.D.V. as on 
31

 - 54,500 24,035 12,764 - 36,799 

- 641,636 589,390 31,980 - 621,370 

- 45,000 37,483 2,474 - 39,957 

- 105,706 5,548 25,973 - 31,521 

- 22,000 19,320 1,580 - 20,900 

- 62,450 51,891 6,764 - 58,655 

 - 329,839 169,975 72,636 - 242,611 

- 1,554,495 1,191,595 127,691 - 1,319,286 

- 404,059 248,663 51,067 - 299,730 

- 14,500 1,486 5,908 - 7,394 

- 6,500 5,290 638 - 5,928 

- 10,000 7,843 1,086 - 8,929 

- 72,000 32,816 17,682 - 50,498 

- 50,721 11,197 12,402 - 23,599 

- 58,782 24,455 10,893 - 35,348 

 - 13,700 - 5,989 - 5,989 

MARCH 2017 
  (Amount in Rs.) 

Net Block 

W.D.V. as on 
31.03.2017 

W.D.V. as on 
31.03.2016 

17,701             1,265  

20,267           52,246  

5,043             7,517  

74,185          100,158  

1,100             2,680  

3,795           10,559  

87,228          148,464  

235,209          362,900  

104,329          155,396  

7,106           13,014  

572             1,210  

1,071             2,157  

21,502           39,184  

27,122           39,524  

23,434           34,327  

7,711                 -    
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TOTAL  3,391,588 54,300 

Previous Year  2,997,762 393,826

 
 
 
IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED 
FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO.     
Chartered Accountants      
Firm Regn No. 304040E 
 
 
 
 
 Sd/- 
O.P. Pareek                       
Partner                                     
Membership No. 014238      
New Delhi, the 30th day of May 2017 
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 - 3,445,888 2,420,987 387,527 - 2,808,514 

393,826 - 3,391,588 1,939,445 481,542 - 2,420,987 

                               For and on behalf of the  Board of Directors of 
                                            

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- 
 Manoj Kumar Gupta                 Varsha Bharti                Gopal Bansal

                  CFO              Company Secretary          Managing Director
                      MN-37545    DIN-01246420           

637,375 970,601 

970,601 1,058,317 

For and on behalf of the  Board of Directors of  
                                      India Finsec Limited 

 Sd/- 
Gopal Bansal                  Mukesh Sharma 

Managing Director           Director 
01246420                        DIN-00274217 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 
To the Shareholders of 
INDIA FINSEC LIMITED 
 
Report on Consolidated Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial 
“the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”), 
comprising the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017, the Consoli
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements
The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the 
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the 
groupare responsible formaintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application 
of appropriateaccounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to thepreparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a t
and fair view and are free frommaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of 
preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.While conducting the 
audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are requ
to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.
 
We conducted our audit of consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under 
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards requi
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evid
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of mate
misstatement  
of the consolidated financial statements, whether
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company’s preparation of the 
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit proce
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness o
accounting estimates made by the Holding Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the ove
financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
consolidated financial statements. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Report on Consolidated Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of INDIA FINSEC LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as 
“the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”), 
comprising the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the 
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other 

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 
The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 

dated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the 

with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the 
groupare responsible formaintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 

assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application 
of appropriateaccounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,implementation 

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to thepreparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a t

frommaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of 
preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

ity is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.While conducting the 
audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are requ

in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. 

We conducted our audit of consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under 
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the consolidated 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of mate

of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those  
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company’s preparation of the 
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness o
accounting estimates made by the Holding Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

statements of INDIA FINSEC LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as 
“the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”), 

dated Statement of Profit and Loss and the 
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other 

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 

dated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, 

with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the 
groupare responsible formaintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 

assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application 
of appropriateaccounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,implementation 

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to thepreparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true 

frommaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of 
preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid. 

ity is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.While conducting the 
audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required 

We conducted our audit of consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under 
re that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

ence about the amounts and the disclosures in the consolidated 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 

risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company’s preparation of the 
dures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
rall presentation of the consolidated 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
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Opinion 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated 
financial statementsgive the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confo
with accounting principles generally accepted in India of 

i. The consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March 2017, 
ii. The consolidated profit and 
iii. The consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

 
Other Matters 
 
We did not audit the financial statement of 1 subsidiary, whose financial statements reflect total assets (net) of Rs.105,010,170 as 
at March 31, 2017, total revenue of Rs.154,383 and net cash inflows amounting to Rs.103,697,099 for the year then ended. This
financial statement has been audited by other auditor whose report has been furnished to us by the management, and our opinion 
is based solely on the report of the other auditor. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
 
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
 
 
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 

necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid 
 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial 
statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
 

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of accounts maintained for the purpose of preparation of 
the consolidated financial statements.
 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
 

e. On the basis of the written representati
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and audit report of its subsidiary, none of the directors 
of these entities is disqualified as on 31st March, 201
Act. 
 

f. With respect to adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our Report in Annexure
Company and its Subsidiary. 

 
g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit 

and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 
i) The Company does not have any pending litigations in its consolidated financial statements;
 
ii) Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements, as required under the 

standards, for material foreseeable losses. However, the Holding Company and its Subsidiary has not entered into any 
long-term contracts including derivative during the specified period;
 

iii) The Holding Company and its Subsidiary 
Protection Fund. 
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated 
financial statementsgive the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confo
ith accounting principles generally accepted in India of  

state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March 2017,  
profit and  

The consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

financial statement of 1 subsidiary, whose financial statements reflect total assets (net) of Rs.105,010,170 as 
at March 31, 2017, total revenue of Rs.154,383 and net cash inflows amounting to Rs.103,697,099 for the year then ended. This

t has been audited by other auditor whose report has been furnished to us by the management, and our opinion 
is based solely on the report of the other auditor. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements. 

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial 
statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

ated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of accounts maintained for the purpose of preparation of 

al statements. 

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 31st March, 2017 
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and audit report of its subsidiary, none of the directors 
of these entities is disqualified as on 31st March, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the 

With respect to adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our Report in Annexure- A which isbasedon the auditor’s report of the Holding 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit 
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations in its consolidated financial statements;

Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements, as required under the 
standards, for material foreseeable losses. However, the Holding Company and its Subsidiary has not entered into any 

term contracts including derivative during the specified period; 

The Holding Company and its Subsidiary is not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated 
financial statementsgive the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity 

financial statement of 1 subsidiary, whose financial statements reflect total assets (net) of Rs.105,010,170 as 
at March 31, 2017, total revenue of Rs.154,383 and net cash inflows amounting to Rs.103,697,099 for the year then ended. This 

t has been audited by other auditor whose report has been furnished to us by the management, and our opinion 
is based solely on the report of the other auditor. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter. 

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial 

ated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of accounts maintained for the purpose of preparation of 

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 

ons received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 31st March, 2017 
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and audit report of its subsidiary, none of the directors 

7 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the 

With respect to adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating 
A which isbasedon the auditor’s report of the Holding 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit 
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

The Company does not have any pending litigations in its consolidated financial statements; 

Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements, as required under the applicable law or accounting 
standards, for material foreseeable losses. However, the Holding Company and its Subsidiary has not entered into any 

is not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and 
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iv) The holding company and its subsidiary had provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to holdings as 
well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during 
are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the company.
 

 
Signed for the purpose of identification 
 
FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 304040E 
 
 
Sd/- 
O.P. Pareek 
Partner 
Membership No. 014238 
 
New Delhi, the 30th day of May 2017 
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The holding company and its subsidiary had provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to holdings as 
well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 and these 
are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the company. 

 

The holding company and its subsidiary had provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to holdings as 
the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 and these 
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ANNEXURE- A TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STAEMENTS

 
 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub
 
In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statement of the Company as of and for the year ended 31st March 
2017, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of INDIA FINSEC LIMITED
to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”), as 
of that date. 
 

Management’s Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls
 

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its Subsidiaryare responsible for establishing and maintaining 
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by these entities con
the essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Control over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly 
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevent
detection of fraud and errors, the accuracy and completeness of accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
 

Auditor’s Responsibility 
 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company’s 
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the Guidance Note) and the Standards on Auditing, issued 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standar
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such c
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial control system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of in
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakne
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiv
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of risks of material misstatement of the consolidated 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
 
We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
Group’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
 

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in acco
with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that: - 
 

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflec
dispositions of the assets of the Company;
 

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principl
Company are being only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and
 

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use or 
the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.
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A TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STAEMENTS

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub- section (3) of Section 143

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statement of the Company as of and for the year ended 31st March 
2017, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of INDIA FINSEC LIMITED
to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”), as 

Management’s Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls 

ctors of the Holding Company and its Subsidiaryare responsible for establishing and maintaining 
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by these entities con

f internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Control over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, 

dequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly 
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevent

the accuracy and completeness of accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on 
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the Guidance Note) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material aspects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial control system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakne
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of risks of material misstatement of the consolidated 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

that the audit evidences we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
Group’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in acco
with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those

Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflec
dispositions of the assets of the Company; 

Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and the receipt and expenditures of the 
Company are being only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and

Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use or 
the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.
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 of the Companies Act, 2013 

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statement of the Company as of and for the year ended 31st March 
2017, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of INDIA FINSEC LIMITED (hereinafter referred 
to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”), as 

ctors of the Holding Company and its Subsidiaryare responsible for establishing and maintaining 
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by these entities considering 

f internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Control over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, 

dequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly 
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 

the accuracy and completeness of accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 

internal financial controls over financial reporting based on 
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit 

ds and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 

ontrols operated effectively in all material aspects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial control system 
ternal financial controls over financial reporting included 

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, 
eness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 

selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of risks of material misstatement of the consolidated 

that the audit evidences we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 

Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding 
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 

Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial 
es, and the receipt and expenditures of the 

Company are being only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and 

Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use or disposition of 
the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements. 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial control
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and could not be detected. 
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
that the internal financial controls over financial reporting may became inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
degree of compliance with the policies or procedure
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, to the best of information and according to explanation given to us, the Holding Company and its Subsidiary h
in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting a
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2017, based on “the internal financial controls over fin
reporting criteria considering the essential components of internal control stated in th
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.
 
 
FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 304040E 
 
Sd/- 
O.P. Pareek 
Partner 
Membership No. 014238 
 
New Delhi, the 30th day of May 2017 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or 
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and could not be detected. 
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk 
that the internal financial controls over financial reporting may became inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

In our opinion, to the best of information and according to explanation given to us, the Holding Company and its Subsidiary h
in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls 
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2017, based on “the internal financial controls over fin
reporting criteria considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

s over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or 
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and could not be detected. 

control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk 
that the internal financial controls over financial reporting may became inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the 

In our opinion, to the best of information and according to explanation given to us, the Holding Company and its Subsidiary has, 
nd such internal financial controls 

over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2017, based on “the internal financial controls over financial 
e Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. 
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CONSOLIDATED 

  

Particulars 

    

  

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Shareholders' Funds 

 Share Capital 

 Reserves and Surplus 

 Minority Interest 

  

Non-Current Liabilities 

 Long-term Borrowings 

 Long-term Provisions 

  

Current liabilities 

 Short-term Borrowings 

 Trade Payables 

 Short-Term Provisions 

 Other Current Liabilities 

  

 Total 

  

ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets 

     Goodwill on Consolidation 

 Fixed Assets 

     Tangible Assets 

 Non-Current Investments 

 Deferred Tax Assets(net) 

 Long Term Loans and Advances 

  

Current Assets 

 Inventories 

 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

     Trade Receivables 

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

INDIA FINSEC LIMITED 

CIN- L65923DL1994PLC060827 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 201

  

Note 
No. 

As at 

  31st March 2017 

  

  

  

5           249,417,150  

6           185,180,769  

 - 

  

  

7                 4,342  

8              698,799  

  

  

9                      -  

10     - 

11                 18,778  

12                817,731  

   

            436,137,568  

  

  

  

              1,121,138 

  

13                 637,375  

14            14,435,969  

15                  234,974   

16            269,657,149  

  

  

17              24,879,742  

18              104,526,371  

19 - 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017 

[Amount in Rupees] 

As at 

31st March 2016 

 

 

 

          249,417,150  

          172,176,958  

            10,604,867 

 

 

                85,062  

             1,722,132  

 

 

             3,000,000  

700,322 

              3,082,574  

                 551,635 

  

           441,340,699  

 

 

 

- 

 

                1,350,403  

              224,045,500  

                165,822    

                      -  

 

 

           12,101,195  

             3,934,610  

919,947 
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 Short-term loan and advances 

 Other current assets 

  

Total 

  

Summary of significant accounting polices

  

See accompanying notes are an integral part of the 

  

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED

FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO. 

Firm Regn. No. 304040E 

Chartered Accountants 

  

  

 Sd/- 

O.P. Pareek 

Partner 

Membership No. 014238 

  

New Delhi, the 30th day of May 2017 
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20              19,862,364    

21                   782,485  

  

              436,137,568  

  

ounting polices 4  

  

See accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

  

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED   

                         For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

                                                    INDIA FINSEC 

  

  

                           Sd/- 

Gopal Bansal 

Managing Director 

DIN -01246420 

  

  

  Sd/- 

Manoj Kumar Gupta  

                      CFO 

  

           399,567,017    

               1,256,205  

 

            441,340,699 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  

INDIA FINSEC LIMITED 

 

 

Sd/- 

Mukesh Sharma 

  Director   

DIN -00274217 

  

  

Sd/- 

Varsha Bharti 

Company Secretary 

 MN-37545 
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE 

    

Particulars 

    

    

INCOME: 

  Revenue from Operations 

  Other Income 

 Profit from sale of investments  

Total Revenue 

    

EXPENSES 

  Purchases of Stock in trade 

  Changes in inventories of Stock in trade

  Employee Benefit expenses 

  Finance Cost 

  Depreciation & Amortization expenses

  Other Administrative expenses 

Total Expenses 

    

Profit before tax 

Tax expenses 

  Current Tax 

  Deferred Tax  

Total Tax Expenses 

    

Profit after tax (PAT) 

Add: Share of Profit in associates 

Add: Share of Profit transferred to Minority Interest

Net profit for the year 

    

Earning per share (EPS) 

  [nominal value of share Rs. 10/-] 

  Basic 

  Diluted 
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INDIA FINSEC LIMITED 

CIN- L65923DL1994PLC060827 
 

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 201

    

Note 
No. 

 From 1st April 2016  

   to 31st March 2017  

    

    

22 88,010,740 

23 1,194,747 

 2,140,976 

  91,346,463 

   

   

24 57,094,828 

Changes in inventories of Stock in trade 25 (13,258,546) 

26 5,495,264 

27 101,164 

Depreciation & Amortization expenses 13 387,527 

28 17,462,893 

  67,283,130 

   

  24,063,333 

   

  7,141,431 

  (69,152) 

  7,072,279 

   

  16,991,054 

 273,284 

Add: Share of Profit transferred to Minority Interest  - 

  17,264,338 

    

    

    

                    0.69  

                    0.69  

    

YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 

[Amount in Rupees] 

 From 1st April 2015  

 to 31st March 2016  

  

  

75,007,287 

760,144 

- 

76,312,931 

 

 

36,653,609 

152,181 

6,032,956 

302,989 

613,197 

22,651,316 

66,406,248 

 

9,906,684 

 

3,082,574 

(28,283) 

3,054,291 

 

6,852,393 

- 

(830,966) 

6,021,427 

  

  

  

                  0.24  

                  0.24  
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Summary of significant accounting polices

    

See accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

    

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED

FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO. 

Firm Regn. No. 304040E 

Chartered Accountants 

  

  

 Sd/- 

O.P. Pareek 

Partner 

Membership No. 014238 

  

New Delhi, the 30th day of May 2017 
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ounting polices 4   

    

See accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

    

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED   

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

INDIA FINSEC LIMITED

  

  

                        Sd/-                                               

Gopal Bansal 

Managing Director 

DIN -01246420 

  

  

        Sd/- 

Manoj Kumar Gupta  

CFO 

  

  

  

  

  

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  

INDIA FINSEC LIMITED 

 

 

                                               Sd/- 

Mukesh Sharma 

  Director   

DIN -00274217 

  

  

Sd/- 

Varsha Bharti 

Company Secretary 

 MN-37545 
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 201
      

      
      
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
  Net profit before tax and after extra-ordinary items as per profit & 

loss account 
  Adjustments for items not included: 
            Profit on sale of Investments 
    Depreciation  
  Dividend Received 
  Operating Profit before working capital changes
  Adjustment for Working capital:  
    (Increase)/ decrease in loans and advances
    (Increase)/ decrease in Trade receivables
    (Increase)/ decrease in inventories
    (Increase)/ decrease in other current assets
  Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables
  (Increase)/ decrease in Short term borrowings
    Increase/ (decrease) in current liabilities
  Cash generated from operations 
  Direct Taxes Paid 
  Net cash flow from operating activities (A)
      
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
       (Acquisition)/Disposal of Subsidiary/Associates
  Dividend received from investments 
 Sale/(Purchase) of fixed assets  
  Sale/(Purchase) of investments 
  Net cash flow from investing activities (B)
      
      
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
  Proceeds from issue of share capital 
       Increase/(decrease) in borrowings 
  Net cash flow from financing activities (C)
      
  Net cash flow during the year (A + B + C)
  Add: Opening cash and cash equivalents
  Closing cash and cash equivalents 
  Components of cash and cash equivalents
  Cash in hand 
  Balances with banks  
  Total cash and cash equivalents (Note 1
      
IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED
FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO. 
Firm Regn. No. 304040E 
Chartered Accountants 
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INDIA FINSEC LIMITED 

CIN- L65923DL1994PLC060827 
 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 201
      

 For the year ended  
   31st March 2017  

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :       
ordinary items as per profit &   24,047,251 

    
 (2,140,976) 
  387,527 
 (16,889) 

changes   22,276,913 
   

(Increase)/ decrease in loans and advances   (101,123,674) 
(Increase)/ decrease in Trade receivables   - 
(Increase)/ decrease in inventories   (13,258,546) 
(Increase)/ decrease in other current assets   473,719 
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables  102,330 

Short term borrowings  (3,000,000) 
liabilities   (652,910) 

  107,065,180 
  5,982,046 

Net cash flow from operating activities (A)   101,083,134 
   

INVESTING ACTIVITIES :    
(Acquisition)/Disposal of Subsidiary/Associates  (2,514,218) 

  16,889 
 (54,300) 
  (2,140,976) 

Net cash flow from investing activities (B)   (410,653) 
   
   

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :    
  - 
 (80,720) 

Net cash flow from financing activities (C)   (80,720) 
   

Net cash flow during the year (A + B + C)   100,591,761 
Add: Opening cash and cash equivalents   3,934,610 

  104,526,371 
Components of cash and cash equivalents    

  549,010 
  103,977,361 

Total cash and cash equivalents (Note 16)   104,526,371 
   

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED    
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

INDIA FINSEC LIMITED
      

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2017 
 [Amount in 

Rupees] 
 For the year ended  

   31st March 2016  
   

 9,906,684 

  
 (545,500) 
 613,197 
 (227,222) 
 9,947,159 
  
 (3,177,893) 
 684,499 
 152,181 
 628,102 
 - 
 - 
 (16,833,796) 
 (8,599,748) 
 1,054,763 
 (7,544,985) 
  
  
 - 
 27,222 
 (117,631) 
 (113,162,685) 
 (13,253,094) 
  
  
  
 5,504,700 
 2,936,054 
 8,440,754 
  
 (12,357,325) 
 16,291,935 
 3,934,610 
  
 633,465 
 3,301,145 
 3,934,610 
  
  

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  
INDIA FINSEC LIMITED 
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  Sd/-   
O.P. Pareek 

Partner 
Membership No. 014238 
New Delhi, the 30th day of May 2017 
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  Sd/- 
  Gopal Bansal    
  Managing 

Director   
  

  DIN -01246420 
      
  Sd/- 
  Manoj Kumar 

Gupta  
CFO 

  

     

 Sd/- 
 Mukesh Sharma 
 Director   

  DIN -00274217 
     

 Sd/-   
 Varsha Bharti 

Company 
Secretary 

 M No-37545 
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NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31

1.     Basis of preparation of Financial Statement
 

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these Consolidated Financial Statements to comply in all 
material respect with the accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting standards) Rule, 2006, (as 
amended) and the relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013.The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared 
on the accrual basis and under the hist
 

2.    Principles of Consolidation 
 

The consolidated financial statements relate to India Finsec Limited (‘the Company’) and its subsidiary company “IFL 
Housing Finance Limited”. The consolidated financial statements have been 
 
a. The Financial Statements of the company and its subsidiary company are combined on line

together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating 
balances and intra-group transactions in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 21 
Statements”. 
 

b. The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiary, over the net assets at the time of acquisition of shar
the subsidiaries is recognised in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve, as the case may be.
 

c. The difference between the proceeds from disposal of investment in subsidiary and the carrying amount of its assets less 
liabilities as of the date of disposal is recognised in the consolidated Profit and Loss Statement being the profit or loss on 
disposal of investment in subsidiary.
 

d. Minority Interest’s share of net profit of consolidated subsidiary for the year is identified and adjusted 
of the group in order to arrive at the net income attributable to shareholders of the Company.
 

e. Minority Interest’s share of net assets of consolidated subsidiary is identified and presented in the consolidated balance 
sheet separate from liabilities and the equity of the Company’s shareholders. 
 

f. As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like 
transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented in the 
financial statements. 

 
3.   Investments other than in subsidiary have been accounted as per Accounting Standard 

 
4.    Other significant accounting policies :

These are set out under “Significant Accounting Policies” as given in the Company’s standalone financial statements.
 

5. Share capital 

   

 Authorised shares 

 2,50,00,000 (31 March 2016: 2,50,00,000) Equity Shares of

 Rs.10 each. 
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NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
 
 

Basis of preparation of Financial Statement 

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these Consolidated Financial Statements to comply in all 

ith the accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting standards) Rule, 2006, (as 
amended) and the relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013.The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared 
on the accrual basis and under the historical cost convention.  

The consolidated financial statements relate to India Finsec Limited (‘the Company’) and its subsidiary company “IFL 
Housing Finance Limited”. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis: 

The Financial Statements of the company and its subsidiary company are combined on line
together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating 

group transactions in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 21 

The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiary, over the net assets at the time of acquisition of shar
the subsidiaries is recognised in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve, as the case may be.

The difference between the proceeds from disposal of investment in subsidiary and the carrying amount of its assets less 
the date of disposal is recognised in the consolidated Profit and Loss Statement being the profit or loss on 

disposal of investment in subsidiary. 

Minority Interest’s share of net profit of consolidated subsidiary for the year is identified and adjusted 
of the group in order to arrive at the net income attributable to shareholders of the Company.

Minority Interest’s share of net assets of consolidated subsidiary is identified and presented in the consolidated balance 
m liabilities and the equity of the Company’s shareholders.  

As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like 
transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the Company’s separate 

Investments other than in subsidiary have been accounted as per Accounting Standard -13 on “Accounting for Investments”.

Other significant accounting policies : 
under “Significant Accounting Policies” as given in the Company’s standalone financial statements.

 
   As at 31st March 2017

    (Rupees)

     

2,50,00,000) Equity Shares of      
250,000,000 

     

     

NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017 

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these Consolidated Financial Statements to comply in all 

ith the accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting standards) Rule, 2006, (as 
amended) and the relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013.The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared 

The consolidated financial statements relate to India Finsec Limited (‘the Company’) and its subsidiary company “IFL 
prepared on the following basis: - 

The Financial Statements of the company and its subsidiary company are combined on line-by-line basis by adding 
together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group 

group transactions in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 21 - “Consolidated Financial 

The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiary, over the net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in 
the subsidiaries is recognised in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve, as the case may be. 

The difference between the proceeds from disposal of investment in subsidiary and the carrying amount of its assets less 
the date of disposal is recognised in the consolidated Profit and Loss Statement being the profit or loss on 

Minority Interest’s share of net profit of consolidated subsidiary for the year is identified and adjusted against the income 
of the group in order to arrive at the net income attributable to shareholders of the Company. 

Minority Interest’s share of net assets of consolidated subsidiary is identified and presented in the consolidated balance 

As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like 
same manner as the Company’s separate 

13 on “Accounting for Investments”. 

under “Significant Accounting Policies” as given in the Company’s standalone financial statements. 

7 As at 31st March 2016 

(Rupees)  (Rupees) 

  

250,000,000  
      

250,000,000  
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 Issued, subscribed and fully paid

 2,49,41,715 (31 March 2016: 2,49,41,715) Equity Shares of

 Rs.10 each fully paid up. 

   

 Total issued, subscribed and fully paid

   

   

 a. Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting period

   

   

 Share Capital at the beginning of the period

 Issue during the period: - 

  

   

 Outstanding at the end of the period

  
 
b. Terms and rights attached to equity shares

 The company has issued only one class of equity 
entitled to vote per share. The company declares and pays dividend if any, in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the 
Board of Directors is subject to approval of the share

    In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders
company, after distribution of all the
held by the shareholder. 

 
 

  c. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

  
 

   

   

  Fidelo Foods (P) Ltd 

  Mukesh Sharma 

  Maa Sharda Distributors Private Limited

  Jagtarni Traders Private Limited 
  La Mancha Enterprises Private Limited

  Gopal Bansal 
E Tricks Enterprises Private Limited

   

6. Reserves and surplus 

   

 Securities premium account 

 Opening balance 
Add: On acquisition of Subsidiary 

 Less: On disposal of subsidiary 
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Issued, subscribed and fully paid- up shares   

: 2,49,41,715) Equity Shares of      
249,417,150 

    

     

Total issued, subscribed and fully paid- up share capital    
249,417,150 

     

     

Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting period

    As at 31st March 2017  

    No.   (Rupees) 

Share Capital at the beginning of the period      24,941,715       
249,417,150 

    

         -            -           

     

Outstanding at the end of the period     24,941,715     
249,417,150 

Terms and rights attached to equity shares 
The company has issued only one class of equity share having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is 
entitled to vote per share. The company declares and pays dividend if any, in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the 
Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

     In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the 
company, after distribution of all the preferential amount. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares 

     Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company 

         As at 31st March 2017

   Nos. % holding 

   4,537,050 18.19% 

   1,292,540 5.18% 

Sharda Distributors Private Limited - 0.00% 

  1,500,000 6.01% 
La Mancha Enterprises Private Limited  - 0.00% 

E Tricks Enterprises Private Limited 
1,574,500 

  1,530,000 
6.31% 

     6.13% 
     

    As at 31st March 2017

    (Rupees)

    

 
   163,216,653 

         - 
 

 (2,135,603)  

  

249,417,150  
      

249,417,150  
  

  

249,417,150  
    

249,417,150  
  

  

Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting period  

 As at 31st March 2016  

(Rupees)   No.   (Rupees)  

249,417,150  
     24,941,715       

249,417,150  
  

             -  - 

  

249,417,150  
   24,941,715     

249,417,150  

per share. Each holder of equity shares is 
entitled to vote per share. The company declares and pays dividend if any, in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the 

holders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
  led to receive remaining assets of the 

preferential amount. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares 

  

  7   As at 31st March 2016  

 Nos. % holding 

4,537,050 18.19% 

1,292,540 5.18% 

2,000,000 8.02% 

1,500,000 6.01% 
2,088,000 8.37% 

349,500 
         - 

1.40% 
- 

  

7   As at 31st March 2016  

(Rupees)  (Rupees) 

  

161,081,050 
  2,135,603 

 
 

-  



 

90 | P a g e     A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6

 

 Closing balance 
 Special reserves u/s 45-IC of the RBI Act,1934
 Opening balance 
 Add: transfer from surplus 
 Closing balance 

Capital reserve account 
Opening balance 
Add: On acquisition of subsidiary 
Less: On disposal of subsidiary 
 
 
 

Closing balance 

 Surplus/ (deficit) in statement of profit & loss

 Balance as per last financial statements
 Profit/ (loss) for the year 

On account of acquisition of subsidiary
On account of disposal of subsidiary

 Contingent provision against standard assets
 Contingent provision against sub-standard assets

 Transfer to Special reserve u/s 45-IC
 Income tax adjustment for earlier years
 Net (deficit) in statement of profit and loss
   

7. Long-term Borrowings 

   

 Finance Lease obligation (secured)

 ICICI Bank Car Loan* 
Less: Current portion t/f to other current 
liabilities(Note 12) 

   

 * Car Loan has been secured against hypothecation of respective vehicles.

   

8. Long-term provisions 

   

 Contingent provision against standard assets*

 Opening Balance 

 Add: Addition/ (written off) during the year

   

 Contingent provision against Sub

 Opening Balance 

 Add: Addition/ (written off) during the year

   

   

 *A contingent provision of 0.25% (0.30
standard assets has been created on their respective outstanding amount considering RBI circular Ref. No. DNBR (PD) CC.No. 
002/03.10.001/2014-15 dated November 10, 2014.

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

    161,081,050
IC of the RBI Act,1934   

   2,279,386  
3,392,977  

    
 
   2,643,192 
          - 
 (2,643,192) 

5,672,363 
 
 
 
 
 
 - 

(deficit) in statement of profit & loss   

Balance as per last financial statements  4,037,727  

On account of acquisition of subsidiary 
On account of disposal of subsidiary 

  17,264,338 
      267 
  (489,250) 

 

Contingent provision against standard assets 325,958  
standard assets  697,375  

IC   (3,392,977)  
earlier years   (16,082)  

Net (deficit) in statement of profit and loss  18,427,356 
    185,180,769

   As at 31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

obligation (secured)    

Less: Current portion t/f to other current 
    85,062 

   (80,720) 

    4,342 

Car Loan has been secured against hypothecation of respective vehicles. 

     

    As at 31st March 2017

    (Rupees)

Contingent provision against standard assets* 

    1,024,757 

Add: Addition/ (written off) during the year  (325,958) 

   TOTAL (A) 698,799 

Contingent provision against Sub-standard assets*  

    697,375 

Add: Addition/ (written off) during the year  (697,375) 

   TOTAL (B) - 

   TOTAL (A+B) 698,799 

30% till 31st March, 2016) against standard assets and 10% (10%
standard assets has been created on their respective outstanding amount considering RBI circular Ref. No. DNBR (PD) CC.No. 

15 dated November 10, 2014. 

161,081,050  163,216,653 
  

584,865  
1,694,521  

  
 
        - 
  2,643,192 
         - 

2,279,386 
 
 
 
 
 

2,643,192 

  

1,370,698  
6,021,427 

- 
- 

 

(179,120)  
(697,375)  

(1,694,521)  
(783,382)  

  4,037,727 
769  172,176,958 

As at 31st March 2016 

  (Rupees) 

  

 156,907 
(71,845) 

 85,062 

  

7   As at 31st March 2016  

(Rupees)  (Rupees) 

   

  845,637 

  179,120 

 1,024,757 

  

 - 

  697,375 

 697,375 

 1,722,132 

10% till 31st March 2016) against sub- 
standard assets has been created on their respective outstanding amount considering RBI circular Ref. No. DNBR (PD) CC.No. 
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9. Short-term Borrowings 

   

 Unsecured from others, Body Corporate

 Taxus Enterprises Private Limited 

   

10    Trade Payables 
 
 
 
        Sundry Creditors for expenses 
 
 
 
11      Short-term Provisions 
 
 
 
        For income tax(net of TDS & advance tax)

12 Other Current Liabilities 

   

 Current portion of long term borrowings (Note 
7) 

 TDS Payable 

 Service Tax Payable 
Salary payable 
Other expenses payable 

   

   

   

14 Non Current Investments 

   

 Investment in Equity Shares of Associates

 8,89,891 (31 March 2016: 7,11,913) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid in 
IFL Enterprises Ltd.(Refer Note 14(a) & 14(b))
 
Investment in equity shares of others
Nil(31st March 2016: 2,63,288) equity shares of Rs. 10 e
Stellar Capital Services Limited 
Investment in Bonds & Debentures (quoted
Nil(31st march, 2016: 2 units) of Rs. 10 lakhs each in 10.05% Perpetual Non
Convertible Debentures of Axis Bank
Nil(31st march, 2016: 17 units) of Rs. 10 lakhs each in 9.48% Bank of 
Maharashtra Basel-III At-1 Perpetual Bond Series

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

    As at 31st March 2017

    (Rupees)

Unsecured from others, Body Corporate   

   - 

    - 

(net of TDS & advance tax) 

                                    As at 31st 
March 

2017(Rupees) 
  

                - 
 
 - 
 
As at 31st 
March 
2017(Rupees) 
 
18,778 
 
18,778 

    As at 31st March 2017

    (Rupees)

of long term borrowings (Note    80,720 

    211,797 

    21,107 
    351,353 
    152,754 

    817,731 

     

     

  As at 31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

Equity Shares of Associates - (quoted)   

) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid in 
(Refer Note 14(a) & 14(b)) 

Investment in equity shares of others (quoted) 
) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in 

Investment in Bonds & Debentures (quoted) 
march, 2016: 2 units) of Rs. 10 lakhs each in 10.05% Perpetual Non-     

Bank 
march, 2016: 17 units) of Rs. 10 lakhs each in 9.48% Bank of 

1 Perpetual Bond Series-I 

14,435,969 
 
 
         - 
 
 
 
         - 
 
         - 

7   As at 31st March 2016  

(Rupees)  (Rupees) 

  

 3,000,000 

 3,000,000 

  As at 31st 
March 
2016(Rupees) 
 
700,322 
 
700,322 
 
As at 31st 
March 
2016(Rupees) 
 

3,082,574 
 

3,082,574 
 
 
 

 

7   As at 31st March 2016  

(Rupees)  (Rupees) 

 71,845 

 106,419 

 

 373,371 
- 
- 

 551,635 

  

  

As at 31st March 2016 

  (Rupees) 

  

  - 
 
 

2,632,880 
 
 
 

2,090,300 
 

17,322,320 
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 Aggregate Market Value of Quoted Investments                                               
 
 
(a) Carrying amount of investments in associates in accordance with Accounting Standard 23
Consolidated Financial Statements”as on March 31, 2017 is arrived as follows:

Particulars 
Name of the Associate 
Original Cost of Investment(Rs.) 
Goodwill/(Capital Reserve) 
Share in Post Acquisition Profits 
Carrying amount of 
Investments(Rs.) 

 
 
 

15 Deferred Tax Assets 

   

 Deferred tax asset(Net) 

 On account of timing difference between 
written down value under Companies Act 
with that of under Income Tax Act 

  

   

   

16 Long-term loan and advances 

   

 Loan portfolio* 

 (recoverable in cash or kind, secured, considered good)
Loan portfolio* 
(recoverable in cash or kind, unsecured, considered good)

   

 *Standard assets - as per the 
classification of loans under 
the RBI guidelines. 
 

 

17 Inventories 

   

 Equity Shares, Quoted (At lower of 
Value): - 

 6,000 (31.03.2016: 30,000) Equity Shares o
Infra Limited 

 

 5,30,000 (31.03.2016: 5,30,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in 
Aryaman Capital Markets Limited 

 1,74,000 (31.03.2016: 1,74,000) Equity  Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in 
Aryaman Financial Services Limited

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

    14,435,969 

Aggregate Market Value of Quoted Investments                                                     12,502,969 

(a) Carrying amount of investments in associates in accordance with Accounting Standard 23
Statements”as on March 31, 2017 is arrived as follows: 

As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st 

 

 

IFL Enterprises Limited 
12,347,786 
1,814,899 
273,284 

N.A. 
- 
- 
- 

Carrying amount of 14,435,969  

 As at 31st March 2017

    (Rupees)

   

between 
written down value under Companies Act 

 

    234,974 

  234,974 

     

     

   As at 31st March 2017

    (Rupees)

  116,988,156

(recoverable in cash or kind, secured, considered good) 

(recoverable in cash or kind, unsecured, considered good) 

152,668,993

    269,657,149

     

    As at 31st March 2017

    (Rupees)

lower of Cost or Market    

) Equity Shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up in AGI 336,840 

0,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in 
 

6,923,179 

,000) Equity  Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in 
Limited 

2,165,424 

  22,045,500 

 

(a) Carrying amount of investments in associates in accordance with Accounting Standard 23-Äccounting for Associates in 

 March 2016 

7   As at 31st March 2016  

(Rupees)  (Rupees) 

   

 165,822 

 (165,822) 

  

  

7   As at 31st March 2016  

(Rupees)  (Rupees) 

116,988,156  - 

152,668,993  - 

269,657,149  - 

  

7   As at 31st March 2016  

(Rupees)  (Rupees) 

  

 1,684,198 

 

  6,923,179 

  2,165,424 
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 24,674 (31.03.2016: 24,674) Equity  Shares of Rs. 2 each fully paid up in 
Country Club Hospitality & Holiday Limited

 27 (31.03.2016: 27) Equity  Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in IST Limited

 17,70,000 (31.03.2016: Nil) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in Stellar 
Capital Services Limited 

 33,778 (31.03.2016: 33,778) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in 
Sumedha Fiscal services Limited 

 41,500 (31.03.2016: 41,500) Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each 
Investment Co. Limited 

   

   

18 Cash and cash equivalents 

   

 Cash in Hand (as Certified) 

 Balances with Banks in Current Accounts
Balances with Banks in fixed deposits

 
 
 
19 

 
 
 
Trade Receivables 
(Unsecured and considered 
good) 
Outstanding for a period 
exceeding six months 
Others 

 
 

   

   

20 Short-term loan and advances 

   

 Loan portfolio* 

 (recoverable in cash or kind, unsecured, 

   

 Loan portfolio# 

 (recoverable in cash or kind, unsecured, considered doubtful)

   

 Advances against purchases & others

 (recoverable in cash or kind, unsecured, considered good)

   

 Balances with Revenue Authorities 

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

: 24,674) Equity  Shares of Rs. 2 each fully paid up in 
Country Club Hospitality & Holiday Limited 

301,516 

: 27) Equity  Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in IST Limited 4,791 

17,70,000 (31.03.2016: Nil) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in Stellar 14,531,700 

: 33,778) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in 518,492 

) Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each fully paid up in Yamini 97,800 

    24,879,742 

     

  As at 31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

   549,010 

Balances with Banks in Current Accounts 
Balances with Banks in fixed deposits 

  33,977,361 
 700,00,000 

    
 
 As at 31st 
March 
2017(Rupees) 
 
     - 
 
     - 
     - 

104,526,371

     

     

  As at 31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

    9,862,364 

(recoverable in cash or kind, unsecured, considered good)  

    (A)  9,862,364 

    - 

(recoverable in cash or kind, unsecured, considered doubtful)  

    (B)  - 

Advances against purchases & others   10,000,000 

(recoverable in cash or kind, unsecured, considered good)  

    (C)  10,000,000 

   - 

 262,778 

 4,791 

  - 

 483,025 

 97,800 

  11,621,196 

  

As at 31st March 2016 

  (Rupees) 

 633,465 

 
 

 3,301,145 
- 

104,526,371  
 
As at 31st 
March 
2016(Rupees) 
 
       - 
 
   919,947 
   919,947 

3,934,610 
 
 
 
 
 

  

  

As at 31st March 2016 

  (Rupees) 

  346,585,499 

  

  341,585,499 

 6,973,750 

  

 6,973,750 

  42,083,938 

  

  42,083,938 

 3,923,830 
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 Total (A + B + C+D) 

 
*Standard assets - as per the

 #Sub- standard assets - as per the classification of loans under the RBI guidelines.

   

21 Other current assets 

   

 Prepaid expenses 
Interest accrued on fixed deposits 

   

   

22 Revenue from operations 

   

   

 Sale of Products 
Shares & Securities 
Rendering of Services 
Professional Services 

 Income from Investments & Loans

 Interest on unsecured loans 

 Interest on Bonds 

 Income from Mutual Funds 
Prepayment Charges 
Loan Processing Fees 

   

   

23 Other Income 

   

   

 Dividend from equity shares 

 Interest on fixed deposits 
Interest on refund 

 Gain on Future & Options 
Miscellaneous Income 

   

   

24 Purchase of stock in trade goods

   

   

 Shares & Securities  

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

    (D)  - 

    19,862,364 

 
as per the classification of loans under the RBI guidelines. 

as per the classification of loans under the RBI guidelines. 

     

   As at 31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

 
    628,102 

    154,383 
    782,485 

     

  For the year ended 

   31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

    38,708,553 
 
 - 

Income from Investments & Loans    

   46,015,104 

    - 

   1,905,833 
     428,288 
     952,962 

    88,010,740 

     

   For the year ended 

   31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

   16,889 

    154,383 
         - 

  1,008,302 
      15,173 

    1,194,747 

     

goods   For the year ended 

   31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

   57,094,828 

 3.923.830 

  399,567,017 

  

  

  

As at 31st March 2016 

  (Rupees) 

 
 1,256,205 

       - 
 1,256,205 

  

For the year ended 

31st March 2016 

  (Rupees) 

  37,534,015 
 
  3,376,071 

  

  32,311,116 

 286,535 

 
 
 

 1,499,550 
- 
- 
 

  75,007,287 

  

For the year ended 

31st March 2016 

  (Rupees) 

 27,222 

 - 
   550,556 

 
 

 182,366 
- 
 

  760,144 

  

For the year ended 

31st March 2016 

  (Rupees) 

  36,653,609 
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25 Changes in inventories 

   

   

 Inventories at the beginning of the year 
Less: on account of disposal of subsidiary

 Less : Inventories at the end of the year 

   

   

26 Employee benefit expenses 

   

   

 Directors' remuneration (Salary) 

 Directors’sitting fees 
Salaries and wages 

 Bonus 

 Staff welfare expenses 

   

   

27 Finance costs 

   

   

 Bank Charges 

 Interest to banks 

 Interest to others 

   

   

   

28 Other administrative expenses 

   

   

 Auditors remuneration  

 Advertisement & Publication charges

 Business Promotion 

 Car Insurance 
DSC Charges Paid 

 Commission 

 Computer Repair & Maintenance 

 Conveyance expenses 

 Demat and STT charges 

 Electricity & Water Expenses 

 Filing Fee & Subscriptions 

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

    57,094,828 

     

   For the year ended 

   31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

Inventories at the beginning of the year - Stock in trade 
disposal of subsidiary 

12,101,196 
  (480,000) 

Less : Inventories at the end of the year -Stock in trade 24,879,742 

    (13,258,546)

     

  For the year ended 

   31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

   1,260,000 

    14,915 
   3,680,905 

    - 

    539,444 

    5,495,264 

     

   For the period ended 

   31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

    2,426 

    14,591 

    84,147 

    101,164 

     

     

 For the year ended 

   31st March 2017 

    (Rupees) 

  55,590 

Advertisement & Publication charges   74,180 

    4,867,580 

    13,335 
    200,000 

    341,481 

  44,095 

    524,785 

    11,236 

   145,609 

   238,048 

  36,653,609 

  

For the year ended 

31st March 2016 

  (Rupees) 

 
 

 12,253,377 
          - 

  12,101,196 

(13,258,546)  152,181 

  

For the year ended 

31st March 2016 

  (Rupees) 

  750,350 

 
 61,815 

  4,835,953 
 25,000 

 395,838 

  6,032,956 

  

For the year ended 

31st March 2016 

  (Rupees) 

 22,242 

 22,490 

 258,257 

 302,989 

  

  

For the year ended 

31st March 2016 

  (Rupees) 

 48,038 

 422,049 

  1,034,555 

 
 13,150 

  2,771,000 
 300 

 90,681 

 608,275 

 1,833 

 250,027 

 622,245 
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 Interest and delay payment charges 

 Interest not recovered 

 Listing fees 

 Change in ST Rate 

 News Paper, Books & Periodicals  

 Postage, Stamps & Couriers  

 Printing and Stationery  
Professional charges 

 Rent, Rates and taxes 

 Repairs & Maintenance 

 Telephone & Mobile expenses 

 Tours & Travelling 

 Vehicle Running & Maintenance 

 Website expenses 

   

 

29. Enterprises consolidated as Subsidiary in accordance with Accounting Standard 21
 

Name of Enterprise 

IFL Housing Finance Limited

 
30. There is no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under Micro, Small &

2006 to which Company owes dues which are outstanding for a period more than 45 days as on Balance Sheet Date. 
information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined on the basis of 
the Company and has been duly relied by the auditors of the Company.
 

31.  Related party disclosures/ transactions
 

(a)  Related Parties Covered: - 
 

(i) Key Management Personnel

(ii) Relatives of Key Management Personnel

(iii) Enterprises owned or significantly influenced 
by the Key Management Personnel or their 
Relatives 

 
(b) Transaction with related parties:- 

 
Transactions With 

Key Management Personnel:

Mr. Gopal Bansal 

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

    53,488 

    1,521,261 

  201,000 

   - 

    47,337 

    402,453 

    427,997 
752,930 

    5,487,000 

    85,241 

   46,080 

    1,535,925 

   343,981 

    - 

    17,462,893 

 
 

Enterprises consolidated as Subsidiary in accordance with Accounting Standard 21- Consolidated Financial 

Country of Origin Proportion of Ownership/ Interest

Limited India 

There is no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 
2006 to which Company owes dues which are outstanding for a period more than 45 days as on Balance Sheet Date. 
information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined on the basis of 
the Company and has been duly relied by the auditors of the Company. 

ed party disclosures/ transactions 

Key Management Personnel Mr. Gopal Bansal (Managing Director);
Mr. Mukesh Sharma (Whole
Mr. Manoj Kumar Gupta (CFO); and
Ms. Richa Sharma (Past 
Ms. Varsha Bharti(Company Secretary)
 

Relatives of Key Management Personnel  Mrs. SunitaBansal; and
Mrs. Ganga Devi Bansal
 

owned or significantly influenced 
by the Key Management Personnel or their 

M/s Gopal Bansal (HUF)
 

Nature of Transaction 31/03/2017 (Rs.)
 

Key Management Personnel:- 

Remuneration  1,380,000

 - 

  8,811,205 

 508,114 

 328 

 23,372 

 270,857 

 289,569 
750,534 

  5,160,000 

 67,973 

 66,114 

  212,601 

 286,741 

 14,950 

  22,651,316 

Consolidated Financial Statements 

Proportion of Ownership/ Interest 

100% 

Medium Enterprises Development Act, 
2006 to which Company owes dues which are outstanding for a period more than 45 days as on Balance Sheet Date. The said 
information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined on the basis of information availed with 

Mr. Gopal Bansal (Managing Director); 
Sharma (Whole-time Director); 

Mr. Manoj Kumar Gupta (CFO); and 
Past Company Secretary) 

Ms. Varsha Bharti(Company Secretary) 

Mrs. SunitaBansal; and 
Mrs. Ganga Devi Bansal 

M/s Gopal Bansal (HUF) 

(Rs.) 31/03/2016(Rs.) 

1,380,000 510,350 
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Mr. Mukesh Sharma 

 

Mr. Manoj Kumar Gupta 

Ms. Richa Sharma 

Ms. Varsha Bharti 

 
Relatives of Key Management Personnel (KMP):

Ms. SunitaBansal 

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by KMP or their Relatives:

M/s Gopal Bansal (HUF)

 
 

32. Segment Information: 
 

(a)  The Company has identified two reportable segments viz., trading in shares and securities and advancing of loans after taking
into account the nature of product and services and the differing risk and returns on such products and services. The 
accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policy of the company with following 
additional policies for segment reporting: 
 
(i) Revenue and expenses have been identified to a segment on the basis of relation to operating activ

Revenue and Expenses relates to enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to a segment on reasonable 
disclosed as “Un-allocable”. 

 
(ii) Segment Assets and Segment Liabilities represent Assets and Liabilities in resp

cannot be allocated to a segment on reasonable basis have been disclosed as “Un
 

(b) Primary Segment information: - 
 
Particulars  
  

Segment Revenue :- 

Loan Financing 

  
Trading in Shares & Securities 
  
Unallocable 
  
Total Revenue 
Segment Results :-  

(Profit/ loss before interest and taxes)

Loan Financing 

  
Trading in Shares & Securities 
  
Unallocable 
Less:Finance Cost 

Less:Other unallocable expenditure (net)

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

Sitting Fees Paid 
Remuneration  240,000
Sitting Fees Paid 

 Remuneration 960,000
Remuneration 154,750
Remuneration 72,030

Relatives of Key Management Personnel (KMP):- 

Rent Paid 780,000
Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by KMP or their Relatives:- 

M/s Gopal Bansal (HUF) Rent Paid 780,000
 

The Company has identified two reportable segments viz., trading in shares and securities and advancing of loans after taking
into account the nature of product and services and the differing risk and returns on such products and services. The 

policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policy of the company with following 
additional policies for segment reporting: - 

Revenue and expenses have been identified to a segment on the basis of relation to operating activ
Revenue and Expenses relates to enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to a segment on reasonable 

Segment Assets and Segment Liabilities represent Assets and Liabilities in respective segments. Assets and 
cannot be allocated to a segment on reasonable basis have been disclosed as “Un-allocable”.

31st March 2017 (Rs.) 31st March 2016 (Rs.)

    

47,396,354                 

 
40,614,385 

3,335,722 

              91,346,463  

  

interest and taxes)   

40,666,032 

 
(3,233,132) 

                            -   

(101,164) 

unallocable expenditure (net)  (13,268,403) 

Nil 18,000 
40,000 240,000 

Nil 12,000 
60,000 960,000 
54,750 196,440 
72,030 Nil 

80,000 780,000 

80,000 780,000 
 
 

The Company has identified two reportable segments viz., trading in shares and securities and advancing of loans after taking 
into account the nature of product and services and the differing risk and returns on such products and services. The 

policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policy of the company with following 

Revenue and expenses have been identified to a segment on the basis of relation to operating activities of the segment. 
Revenue and Expenses relates to enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to a segment on reasonable  basis have been 

ective segments. Assets and  liabilities that 
allocable”. 

31st March 2016 (Rs.) 

                32,311,116  

39,529,688 

4,472,127 

76,312,931 

  

  

32,311,116 

3,269,398 

                            -   

(302,989) 

 (25,370,841) 
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Add:Other unallocable income

  
Total Profit Before Taxes 

Capital Employed  

(Segment Assets - Segment Liabilities)

Loan Financing 
  
Trading in Shares & Securities 
  
Unallocable 
  
Total 
 

(c) The Reportable segment of “Trading in Share and Securities” includes trading in Quoted Equity Shares, Mutual Funds, Bonds, 
Futures and Options Contracts. 

 
(d) Secondary Segment information: - 

The Company does not have secondary segment division in respect of reportable segments.
 

33. In the opinion of the management, the current assets, loans and advances have a realisable value in the ordinary course of 
business is not less than the amount at which they are stated
 

34. Balance shown under head Sundry Debtors, Creditors, Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation.
 

35. 
  

Particulars 
Earnings/ Remittances / Expenditure in Foreign Currency
 

36.  Particulars 
Contingent Liability not provided for

 
37.Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees.

 
38. Figures in brackets indicate negative (

 
Signed for the purpose of Identification 

 
FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

 
Sd/- 
O.P. Pareek 
Partner 
Membership No. 014238 

 
New Delhi, the 30th day of May 2017 

 
 

 
 
 

A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6 - 1 7  

Add:Other unallocable income                             -   

              24,063,333  

 

Segment Liabilities) 
 

               288,820,714  

                 24,879,742  

               120,897,462  

            434,597,919  

The Reportable segment of “Trading in Share and Securities” includes trading in Quoted Equity Shares, Mutual Funds, Bonds, 

have secondary segment division in respect of reportable segments. 

In the opinion of the management, the current assets, loans and advances have a realisable value in the ordinary course of 
business is not less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. 

Balance shown under head Sundry Debtors, Creditors, Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation.

Earnings/ Remittances / Expenditure in Foreign Currency 
31/03/2017 (Rs.) 

Nil 

Contingent Liability not provided for 
31/03/2017 (Rs.) 

Nil 

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees. 

Figures in brackets indicate negative (-) figures. 

 

 For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
   INDIA FINSEC LIMITED

 
Sd/- 

    Gopal Bansal            
  Managing Director               
    DIN:01246420              DIN :00274217

      Sd/- 
 Manoj Kumar Gupta             
          CFO                    
                                

                            -   

                9,906,684  

 

 

390,921,055 

13,021,142 

28,256,777 

432,198,974 

The Reportable segment of “Trading in Share and Securities” includes trading in Quoted Equity Shares, Mutual Funds, Bonds, 

In the opinion of the management, the current assets, loans and advances have a realisable value in the ordinary course of 

Balance shown under head Sundry Debtors, Creditors, Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation. 

31/03/2016 (Rs.) 
Nil 

31/03/2016 (Rs.) 
Nil 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 
INDIA FINSEC LIMITED 

Sd/- 
Gopal Bansal                 Mukesh Sharma 

Managing Director               Director 
DIN:01246420              DIN :00274217 

 
Sd/- 

Manoj Kumar Gupta             Varsha Bharti 
CFO                      Company Secretary 

                               MN-37545 
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 

Note -13 (Fixed Assets) 
Tangible Assets  Usef

ule 
Life 
(year
s) 

Gross block

Balance as 
at 1 April, 
2016 

Addition
s 

(i) Tangible Assets 
 

(a) Air conditioner 5 25,300 29,200

(b) Computers 3 951,313 - 

(c) Furniture & Fixtures 10 246,780 - 

(d) Fire Resistant 
Cabinet 

10 105,706 - 

(d) I.P. Camera 5 22,000 - 

(e) LCD TV 3 62,450 - 

(f) Mobile Phone 5 318,439 11,400

(g) Motor Car-Civic 8 1,554,495 - 

(h) Motor Car-Wagon R 8 404,059 - 

(i) Invertor 5 14,500 - 

(j) Oil Heater 9 pin  5 6,500 - 

(k) RO Systems 5 10,000 - 

(l) CCTV Camera 5 72,000 - 

(m) Scooter 8 50,721 - 

(n) Scooty Activa 8 58,782 - 

(o) Refrigerator 5 - 13,700

(p) Generator 15   

TOTAL  3,903,045 54,300

Previous Year  2,997,762 905,283
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2017
 

Gross block Depreciation 

Addition Sales/Ad
justmen
ts 

Balance as 
at 31 
March, 
2017 

Balance ast 
at 1 April, 
2016 

Depreci
ation 
during 
the year 

Sales/Ad
justmen
ts 

Balance as 
at 31 
March, 
2017 

29,200 - 54,500 24,035 12,764 - 36,799

309,677 641,636 692,277 31,980 102,887 621,370

201,780 45,000 66,251 2,474 28,768 39,957

- 105,706 5,548 25,973 - 31,521

- 22,000 19,320 1,580 - 20,900

- 62,450 51,891 6,764 - 58,655

11,400 - 329,839 169,975 72,636 - 242,611

- 1,554,495 1,191,595 127,691 - 1,319,286

- 404,059 248,663 51,067 - 299,730

- 14,500 1,486 5,908 - 7,394

- 6,500 5,290 638 - 5,928

- 10,000 7,843 1,086 - 8,929

- 72,000 32,816 17,682 - 50,498

- 50,721 11,197 12,402 - 23,599

- 58,782 24,455 10,893 - 35,348

13,700 - 13,700 - 5,989 - 5,989

-    - - 

54,300 511,457 3,445,888 2,552,642 387,527 131,655 2,808,514

905,283 - 3,903,045 1,939,445 613,197 - 2,552,642

 
 
 
 
 

MARCH 2017 

Amount(in Rs.) 
Net Block 

Balance as 

March, 

W.D.V. as 
on 
31.03.201
7 

W.D.V. as on 
31.03.2016 

36,799 17,701 1,265 

621,370 20,267 259,036 

39,957 5,043 180,529 

31,521 74,185 100,158 

20,900 1,100 2,680 

58,655 3,795 10,559 

242,611 87,228 148,464 

1,319,286 235,209 362,900 

299,730 104,329 155,396 

7,394 7,106 13,014 

5,928 572 1,210 

8,929 1,071 2,157 

50,498 21,502 39,184 

23,599 27,122 39,524 

35,348 23,434 34,327 

5,989 7,711 - 

  

2,808,514 637,375 1,350,403 

2,552,642 1,350,403 1,058,317 
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IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED 
FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO.     
Chartered Accountants      
Firm Regn No. 304040E 
 
 
 
 
 Sd/- 
O.P. Pareek                         
Partner                                       
Membership No. 014238      
 
New Delhi, the 30th Day of May, 2017 
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                            For and on behalf of the  Board of Directors of 
                                 India Finsec Limited

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- 
      Manoj Kumar Gupta               Varsha Bharti                  Gopal Bansal

                    CFO          Company Secretary                Managing Director
                  MN-37545    DIN-01246420           

 
 
 

For and on behalf of the  Board of Directors of  
India Finsec Limited 

 Sd/- 
Gopal Bansal                   Mukesh Sharma 

Managing Director           Director 
01246420                       DIN-00274217 
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Dear Members/Directors/Auditors, 
 
You are cordially invited to attend the 2
(“the Company”) to be held on Satur
Prashant Vihar, Sector-14, Rohini, Delhi
 
The Notice of the meeting containing the business to be transacted, is enclosed
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide its members the facility to cast 
their votes by electronic means on all resolutions set forth in the Notice. The instructions for e
Notice.  
 
Thanking You, 
 
For and on behalf of the Board 
India Finsec Limited 
 
 
Sd/- 
Varsha Bharti 
Company Secretary 
 
 
Enclosures: 
 

1. Notice to the 23rd Annual General Meeting
2. Attendance Slip 
3. Proxy Form 
4. Route Map to the venue of AGM. 
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        September  0

You are cordially invited to attend the 23nd Annual General Meeting (the “AGM”) of the members of 
Saturday, September 30, 2017 at 11:00 a.m. at D-16, First Floor, Above ICICI Bank, 

14, Rohini, Delhi-110085. 

The Notice of the meeting containing the business to be transacted, is enclosed herewith. As per section 108 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of 

isclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide its members the facility to cast 
their votes by electronic means on all resolutions set forth in the Notice. The instructions for e

Annual General Meeting 

September  05, 2017 
 
 

Annual General Meeting (the “AGM”) of the members of India Finsec Limited 
16, First Floor, Above ICICI Bank, 

s per section 108 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing 

isclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide its members the facility to cast 
their votes by electronic means on all resolutions set forth in the Notice. The instructions for e-voting are enclosed with the 
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Notice to the 23rd Annual General Meeting 

Notice is hereby given that the 23nd Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of 
Saturday, September 30, 2017 at 11:00
Prashant Vihar, Sector-14, Rohini, New Delhi
 
 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 

Item No. 1 - Adoption of financial Statements
 
 

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements (including the consolidated financial statements) of the company 
for the year ended March 31, 2017 i.e. Audited Balance Sheet as on March 31, 201
for the year ended on March 31, 2017 along with the reports of the Board of Directors (‘the Board’) and the Auditors thereon. 
 

Item No. 2 - Appointment of Mr. Mukesh Sharma as a director liable to retire by rotation
 

To appoint Mr. Mukesh Sharma, Non-
Meeting and, being eligible, offers himself for re
 

Item No. 3 - Re-appointment of Auditors 
 

To ratify the appointment of Statutory Auditors of the company and fix their 
as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

 
“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of S
2013 and the Rules made there under and pursuant to the recommendations of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, 
the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby acco
Chartered Accountants (FRN 304040E), as the statutory  auditors of the Company for the financial year 201
office till the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting
Directors of the Company be and are hereby 
recommended by the Audit Committee in consultation with the Auditors for the financial
such remuneration may be paid on such basis as may be agreed upon between the Board of Directors of the Company and the 
Auditors.”  
 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 

Item No. 4 – Increase in Authorised Share Capital of the Company
the Memorandum of Association of the Company
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 sub
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendment thereto or re
Capital of the Company be and is hereby increased from the existing Rs. 
2,50,00,000 (Two Crores Fifty Lakhs) Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/
Thirty crores) divided into 3,00,00,000 (T
50,00,000 (Fifty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Memorandum of Association of the Company be and is hereby altered by substituting 
the existing Clause V thereof by the following new Clause Vas under: 
 
V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 
Crores) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees ten only) each.” 
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Annual General Meeting 
 

Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of India Finsec Limited
:00 a.m. at the registered office of the company at D-16, First

14, Rohini, New Delhi-110085 to transact the following business:  

Adoption of financial Statements 

consider and adopt the audited financial statements (including the consolidated financial statements) of the company 
i.e. Audited Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss
along with the reports of the Board of Directors (‘the Board’) and the Auditors thereon. 

Appointment of Mr. Mukesh Sharma as a director liable to retire by rotation 

- Executive Director (DIN:00274217), who retires by rotation at this Annual General 
Meeting and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

appointment of Auditors  

To ratify the appointment of Statutory Auditors of the company and fix their remuneration and to pass the following resolution 

pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the  Companies Act, 
2013 and the Rules made there under and pursuant to the recommendations of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, 
the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to ratify the appointment of 

(FRN 304040E), as the statutory  auditors of the Company for the financial year 201
Annual General Meeting (AGM) to be held in the calendar year 2018
hereby authorized to fix such remuneration (excluding out of pocket expenses) as may be 

recommended by the Audit Committee in consultation with the Auditors for the financial year ending March 31, 201
remuneration may be paid on such basis as may be agreed upon between the Board of Directors of the Company and the 

Increase in Authorised Share Capital of the Company and consequently alteration of the capital clause in 
the Memorandum of Association of the Company.   

o consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary

pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 sub-section (1), read with Section 61 and 64 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof) Authorised Share 

and is hereby increased from the existing Rs. 25,00,00,000 (Twenty Five Crores) divided into 
ty Lakhs) Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) to Rs. 

Three Crores) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees ten only) each, by creation of additional 
akhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-(Rupees ten only) each.”  

the Memorandum of Association of the Company be and is hereby altered by substituting 
thereof by the following new Clause Vas under:  

V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 30,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirty Crores only) div
(Rupees ten only) each.”  

India Finsec Limited will be held on 
First Floor, Above ICICI Bank, 

consider and adopt the audited financial statements (including the consolidated financial statements) of the company 
, the Statement of Profit and Loss Account, 

along with the reports of the Board of Directors (‘the Board’) and the Auditors thereon.  

(DIN:00274217), who retires by rotation at this Annual General 

remuneration and to pass the following resolution 

ection 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the  Companies Act, 
2013 and the Rules made there under and pursuant to the recommendations of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, 

rded to ratify the appointment of M/s V. N. Purohit & Co., 
(FRN 304040E), as the statutory  auditors of the Company for the financial year 2017-2018 to hold 

d in the calendar year 2018 and that Board of 
to fix such remuneration (excluding out of pocket expenses) as may be 

year ending March 31, 2018 and that 
remuneration may be paid on such basis as may be agreed upon between the Board of Directors of the Company and the 

and consequently alteration of the capital clause in 

Ordinary Resolution:  

section (1), read with Section 61 and 64 and other applicable 
enactment thereof) Authorised Share 

Twenty Five Crores) divided into 
(Rupees Ten Only) to Rs. 30,00,00,000 (Rupees 
(Rupees ten only) each, by creation of additional 

the Memorandum of Association of the Company be and is hereby altered by substituting 

Crores only) divided into 3,00,00,000 (Three 
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"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board of Directors of the Company 
be and is hereby authorised to take all such st
absolute discretion, deem appropriate.”  

 
Item No. 5 – To issue equity shares on preferential basis to Non
 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 
 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 62, 42 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules made thereunder(including any statutory modification(s) or re
time being in force) (“the Act”) to the extent notified and in effect and 
and Articles of Association of the Company and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009(“SEBI (ICDR Regulations)”), Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with 
the Stock Exchanges on which the Company’s shares are listed
applicable laws/rules/regulations and subject to the consent/approval of any other authorities/institutions, consent of the 
Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board to offer, issue, allot and deliver
each fully paid up at a price of Rs.16.28
(Rupees Five Crores Sixty One Thousand
 
 
S. No. Name of the proposed allottees
1. MBM Bearings (Rajasthan) Private Limited

2. Geet Infracon Private Limited

3. Value Distributors Private Limited

 
 
and the aforesaid shares shall be issued and allotted on such terms and conditions as may be determined by the Board 
Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” which shall be deemed to include any duly authorized 
Committee thereof at the time of issue or allotment
of the law as may be prevailing at the time.”
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (ICDR Regulations), 2009, the “Relevant Date” 
for the purpose of determining the price of equity shares is August
General Meeting i.e. September 30, 2017.
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the issue of equity shares on a preferential basis, as mentioned herein above shall be subject 
to the following terms and conditions: 
 

h. The equity shares shall be allotted 
Meeting (AGM) or from the date of getting in
statutory approval, as may be required, whichever is later;

i. Each equity share of face value of Rs. 10/
j. The cost of acquisition of each equity share of face value o

calculated as per Regulation 76 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009;
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for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board of Directors of the Company 
be and is hereby authorised to take all such steps and actions and give such directions and delegate such authorities, as it may in its 

 

To issue equity shares on preferential basis to Non- Promoter.   

o consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

pursuant to the provisions of Section 62, 42 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies 
ith the relevant rules made thereunder(including any statutory modification(s) or re

time being in force) (“the Act”) to the extent notified and in effect and in accordance with the provisions of the Memorandum 
Association of the Company and  Chapter VII of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009(“SEBI (ICDR Regulations)”), Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with 
n which the Company’s shares are listed, or any other relevant authority from time to time and any other 

applicable laws/rules/regulations and subject to the consent/approval of any other authorities/institutions, consent of the 
corded to the Board to offer, issue, allot and deliver 30,75,000 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/

28/-(Rupees Sixteen and Paise Twenty Eight only) each aggregating 
One Thousand only) to the following categories of persons on a preferential basis for cash

Name of the proposed allottees No. of equity shares Category 
MBM Bearings (Rajasthan) Private Limited 12,30,000 Body Corporate/General 

Public/Non 
Category

Geet Infracon Private Limited 12,30,000 Body Corporate/General 
Public/Non Promoter 
Category

Value Distributors Private Limited 6,15,000 Body Corporate/General 
Public/Non Promoter 
Category

shares shall be issued and allotted on such terms and conditions as may be determined by the Board 
Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” which shall be deemed to include any duly authorized 

sue or allotment) in accordance with SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009 or any other provisions 
may be prevailing at the time.” 

in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (ICDR Regulations), 2009, the “Relevant Date” 
purpose of determining the price of equity shares is August 31, 2017, which is 30 days prior to the date of this Annual 

i.e. September 30, 2017.” 

the issue of equity shares on a preferential basis, as mentioned herein above shall be subject 

shares shall be allotted in dematerialized form within 15 days from the date of Annual general 
or from the date of getting in- principle approval from Stock Exchanges or such other 

statutory approval, as may be required, whichever is later; 
Each equity share of face value of Rs. 10/- each; 
The cost of acquisition of each equity share of face value of Rs. 10/- each will be Rs.
calculated as per Regulation 76 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009; 

for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board of Directors of the Company 
eps and actions and give such directions and delegate such authorities, as it may in its 

o consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution:  

pursuant to the provisions of Section 62, 42 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies 
ith the relevant rules made thereunder(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the 

in accordance with the provisions of the Memorandum 
Chapter VII of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009(“SEBI (ICDR Regulations)”), Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with 
, or any other relevant authority from time to time and any other 

applicable laws/rules/regulations and subject to the consent/approval of any other authorities/institutions, consent of the 
equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- 
) each aggregating to Rs. 5,00,61,000 

categories of persons on a preferential basis for cash:   

Category  
Body Corporate/General 
Public/Non Promoter 
Category 
Body Corporate/General 
Public/Non Promoter 
Category 
Body Corporate/General 
Public/Non Promoter 
Category 

shares shall be issued and allotted on such terms and conditions as may be determined by the Board of 
Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” which shall be deemed to include any duly authorized 

in accordance with SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009 or any other provisions 

in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (ICDR Regulations), 2009, the “Relevant Date” 
, 2017, which is 30 days prior to the date of this Annual 

the issue of equity shares on a preferential basis, as mentioned herein above shall be subject 

within 15 days from the date of Annual general 
principle approval from Stock Exchanges or such other 

each will be Rs.16.28/- each which is 
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k. The number of equity shares and the price per equity share shall be appropriately be adjusted subject to the 
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
issue, stock split, merger, demerger, transfer of undertaking, sale of a division or any such capital or corporate 
restructuring.” 

 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Equity shares to be 
belonging to non- promoter category, shall be locked in for such period as specified under Regulation 78 of the SEBI (ICDR) 
Regulations, 2009.” 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the proposed 
to be allotted shall rank pari passu in all respects including as to dividend, with the existing equity shares of the Company, subject 
to the relevant provisions contained in the Memorandum and Articles of Association 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board be and is hereby authorised to 
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute discreti
purpose, including without limitation, issuing clarifications, resolving all questions of doubt, effecting any modifications 
changes to the foregoing (including modification to the terms of the issue),
documents (including for appointment of agencies, intermediaries and advisors for the Issue) and to authorize all such person
may be necessary, in connection therewith and incidental thereto as the Bo
being required to seek any fresh approval of the shareholders of the Company and to settle all questions, difficulties or dou
that may arise in regard to the offer, issue and allo
take all other steps which may be incidental, consequential, relevant or ancillary in this connection and to effect any modif
to the foregoing and the decision of the Board shall be final and 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the powers herein conferred 
by the above resolutions to any Director(s) or to any Committee of the Board or any other Officer(s) of the Company to give 
effect to the aforesaid resolution.” 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board or Committee(s) duly constituted for this purpose in 
connection with any matter(s) referred to or contemplated in the foregoing resolution be and are hereby approved, 
confirmed in all respects.” 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: 05.09.2017 
Place: New Delhi 
 
 
 
 
Notes: 
 

1. The Statement is annexed with the Notice in respect of Special Business
Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
 

2. Proxy/Authorized Representative
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The number of equity shares and the price per equity share shall be appropriately be adjusted subject to the 
Act, 2013 and SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, for corporate actions such as bonus issue, right 

issue, stock split, merger, demerger, transfer of undertaking, sale of a division or any such capital or corporate 

the Equity shares to be issued and allotted on a preferential basis 
tegory, shall be locked in for such period as specified under Regulation 78 of the SEBI (ICDR) 

the proposed allottees pursuant to the aforesaid preferential allotment and the equity shares 
in all respects including as to dividend, with the existing equity shares of the Company, subject 

the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company.”

for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board be and is hereby authorised to 
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute discretion deem necessary, desirable and expedient for such 
purpose, including without limitation, issuing clarifications, resolving all questions of doubt, effecting any modifications 
changes to the foregoing (including modification to the terms of the issue), entering into contracts, arrangements, agreements, 
documents (including for appointment of agencies, intermediaries and advisors for the Issue) and to authorize all such person
may be necessary, in connection therewith and incidental thereto as the Board in its absolute discretion shall deem fit without 
being required to seek any fresh approval of the shareholders of the Company and to settle all questions, difficulties or dou
that may arise in regard to the offer, issue and allotment of the Equity Shares and utilisation of proceeds of the Equity Shares, 
take all other steps which may be incidental, consequential, relevant or ancillary in this connection and to effect any modif
to the foregoing and the decision of the Board shall be final and conclusive.” 

the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the powers herein conferred 
by the above resolutions to any Director(s) or to any Committee of the Board or any other Officer(s) of the Company to give 

all actions taken by the Board or Committee(s) duly constituted for this purpose in 
connection with any matter(s) referred to or contemplated in the foregoing resolution be and are hereby approved, 

The Statement is annexed with the Notice in respect of Special Business (Item No.4 & Item No. 5
Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Proxy/Authorized Representative 

 

          
 
 
 
                     
                       By Order of the Board of Directors

 
 

 
 
 

The number of equity shares and the price per equity share shall be appropriately be adjusted subject to the 
ations, 2009, for corporate actions such as bonus issue, right 

issue, stock split, merger, demerger, transfer of undertaking, sale of a division or any such capital or corporate 

issued and allotted on a preferential basis to the proposed allottees 
tegory, shall be locked in for such period as specified under Regulation 78 of the SEBI (ICDR) 

allottees pursuant to the aforesaid preferential allotment and the equity shares 
in all respects including as to dividend, with the existing equity shares of the Company, subject 

of the Company.” 

for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board be and is hereby authorised to 
on deem necessary, desirable and expedient for such 

purpose, including without limitation, issuing clarifications, resolving all questions of doubt, effecting any modifications or 
entering into contracts, arrangements, agreements, 

documents (including for appointment of agencies, intermediaries and advisors for the Issue) and to authorize all such persons as 
ard in its absolute discretion shall deem fit without 

being required to seek any fresh approval of the shareholders of the Company and to settle all questions, difficulties or doubts 
utilisation of proceeds of the Equity Shares, 

take all other steps which may be incidental, consequential, relevant or ancillary in this connection and to effect any modification 

the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the powers herein conferred 
by the above resolutions to any Director(s) or to any Committee of the Board or any other Officer(s) of the Company to give 

all actions taken by the Board or Committee(s) duly constituted for this purpose in 
connection with any matter(s) referred to or contemplated in the foregoing resolution be and are hereby approved, ratified and 

& Item No. 5), as required under 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For India Finsec Limited 

 
 

                 Sd/- 
 

Varsha Bharti 
Company Secretary 
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(i) A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and 
vote in the meeting instead of himself/herself
appointing proxy (Proxy Form), in order to be effective must be deposited at the registered office of the company, not less 
than forty-eight (48) hours before the commencement of the Annua
with the Notice. Members are requested to note that a person can act as proxy on behalf of the members not exceeding 50 
(Fifty) and holding in aggregate not more than ten (10) percent of the total share cap
rights. However, a member holding more than ten (10) percent, of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting 
rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other per

 

A member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company, during 
the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the AGM and ending with the conclusion of 
the AGM, provided that not less than 3 days of notice in writing is to be given to the Company.

 

(ii) Corporate Members intending to send their Authorized Representatives to attend the AGM are requested to send a certified 
copy of the Board Resolution to the Compan
Meeting. 

 

(iii) Members/ Proxies/ Authorized Representatives should bring the duly filled Attendance Slip enclosed herewith to attend 
the meeting. 

 

(iv) In case of joint holders attending t
vote. 

 
3. Book Closure 

 

Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 
September 30, 2017 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of AGM.
 

4. Cut- off date: 
 

 
(i) This Notice is being sent to all the members whose name appears as on 

beneficial owners as received from 
of the Company. 

 

(ii) A person whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the 
depositories as on September 22, 201
the AGM. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their share of the paid
Company as on the Cut Off date. 

 
5. Communication To Members 

 

(i) The Notice of the AGM along with the Attendance Slip and Proxy Form, and a copy of Annual Report are being sent by 
electronic mode to all members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) unless a 
member has requested for a hard copy of the same a
who have not registered their email addresses, physical copies of the abridged annual report along with aforesaid documents 
are being sent by the permitted mode.

 

(ii) Abridged and full version of the annual report and notice of AGM will also be available on the website
the web link of the above is
www.evotingindia.com. Hard copies of the full annual reports will be sent to those shareholders who will request the same.

 
(iii) All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice and Register of Directors and Key 

their Shareholding are open for inspection at the registered office of the Company on all working days except Saturdays and 
Sunday, between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. up to the date of Annual General Meeting.
 

(iv) In case you have any query relating to the enclosed annual accounts you are requested to send the same to the Company 
Secretary at the Registered office of the Company or on E
date of AGM so as to enable the management 
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A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and 
vote in the meeting instead of himself/herself and such proxy need not be a member of the company. The instrument 
appointing proxy (Proxy Form), in order to be effective must be deposited at the registered office of the company, not less 

eight (48) hours before the commencement of the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”). Proxy Form is enclosed 
with the Notice. Members are requested to note that a person can act as proxy on behalf of the members not exceeding 50 
(Fifty) and holding in aggregate not more than ten (10) percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting 
rights. However, a member holding more than ten (10) percent, of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting 
rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other per

A member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company, during 
the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the AGM and ending with the conclusion of 

provided that not less than 3 days of notice in writing is to be given to the Company.

Corporate Members intending to send their Authorized Representatives to attend the AGM are requested to send a certified 
copy of the Board Resolution to the Company, authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the 

Representatives should bring the duly filled Attendance Slip enclosed herewith to attend 

In case of joint holders attending the AGM, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to 

Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 
(both days inclusive) for the purpose of AGM. 

This Notice is being sent to all the members whose name appears as on September 01, 2017
owners as received from M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, the Registrar and Transfer Agent

A person whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the 
, 2017 (the “Cut-off Date”) only shall be entitled to vote through Remote E

the AGM. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their share of the paid-

ith the Attendance Slip and Proxy Form, and a copy of Annual Report are being sent by 
electronic mode to all members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) unless a 
member has requested for a hard copy of the same and also to the Auditors and Directors of the Company. For members 
who have not registered their email addresses, physical copies of the abridged annual report along with aforesaid documents 
are being sent by the permitted mode. 

f the annual report and notice of AGM will also be available on the website
the web link of the above is http://www.indiafinsec.com/investors-info/and at the website of CDSL at 

. Hard copies of the full annual reports will be sent to those shareholders who will request the same.

All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice and Register of Directors and Key 
their Shareholding are open for inspection at the registered office of the Company on all working days except Saturdays and 
Sunday, between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. up to the date of Annual General Meeting. 

ry relating to the enclosed annual accounts you are requested to send the same to the Company 
Secretary at the Registered office of the Company or on E-mail Id “indiafinsec@gmail.com”
date of AGM so as to enable the management to keep the information ready. 

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and 
and such proxy need not be a member of the company. The instrument 

appointing proxy (Proxy Form), in order to be effective must be deposited at the registered office of the company, not less 
l General Meeting (“AGM”). Proxy Form is enclosed 

with the Notice. Members are requested to note that a person can act as proxy on behalf of the members not exceeding 50 
ital of the Company carrying voting 

rights. However, a member holding more than ten (10) percent, of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting 
rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or member. 

A member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company, during 
the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the AGM and ending with the conclusion of 

provided that not less than 3 days of notice in writing is to be given to the Company. 

Corporate Members intending to send their Authorized Representatives to attend the AGM are requested to send a certified 
y, authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the 

Representatives should bring the duly filled Attendance Slip enclosed herewith to attend 

he AGM, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to 

Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from September 22, 2017 to 

, 2017 in the register of members or 
Private Limited, the Registrar and Transfer Agent 

A person whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the 
entitled to vote through Remote E-voting and at 

-up equity share capital of the 

ith the Attendance Slip and Proxy Form, and a copy of Annual Report are being sent by 
electronic mode to all members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) unless a 

nd also to the Auditors and Directors of the Company. For members 
who have not registered their email addresses, physical copies of the abridged annual report along with aforesaid documents 

f the annual report and notice of AGM will also be available on the website of the Company i.e. 
and at the website of CDSL at 

. Hard copies of the full annual reports will be sent to those shareholders who will request the same. 

All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice and Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and 
their Shareholding are open for inspection at the registered office of the Company on all working days except Saturdays and 

ry relating to the enclosed annual accounts you are requested to send the same to the Company 
“indiafinsec@gmail.com”, at least 10 days before the 
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(v) In order to implement the Green Initiatives of the Government, whereby Companies have now been allowed to send/ serve 
notice(s)/document(s)/Annual Report(s) etc, to their members through electronic mode, your Company her
its members to register their email ID with the Registrar and Transfer Agent (in case of Physical holding) and with the 
Depository Participant (in case of Dematerialized holding), if not yet provided, to promote Green Initiative.

 
6.      Voting By Members 
 

The voting for the agenda items as mentioned in the Notice shall be done in the following manner:
 

(i) Members may cast their votes through electronic means by using an electronic voting system from a place other than the 
venue of AGM (“Remote E-voting
Para 6(A)(I). 
 

(ii) At the venue of AGM, voting shall be done through ballot papers (“
have not casted their vote by Remote E
 

(iii) A Member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through Remote E
allowed to vote again at the venue of the AGM. If a Member cast
then voting done through Remote E

 

(A)    Voting Through Electronic Means
 

In compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act
Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, the Company is pleased to provide facility of Remote E
on all resolutions set forth in this Notice electronically and the business mentioned in the Notice may be transacted through
e-voting. Remote E-voting is optional and not mandatory. 
 

The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for the purpose of providing 
Remote E-voting facility to all its Members. 
 

(I) The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:
 

(i) The voting period begins on Wednes
(05:00 p.m.). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 
dematerialized form, as on the cut
e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
 
 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue.
 

 

(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e
 

 

(iv) Click on Shareholders. 
 

 

(v) Now Enter your User ID  
 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
 

 

(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
 

 

(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to 
any company, then your existing password is to be used. 

 

(viii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
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In order to implement the Green Initiatives of the Government, whereby Companies have now been allowed to send/ serve 
notice(s)/document(s)/Annual Report(s) etc, to their members through electronic mode, your Company her
its members to register their email ID with the Registrar and Transfer Agent (in case of Physical holding) and with the 
Depository Participant (in case of Dematerialized holding), if not yet provided, to promote Green Initiative.

The voting for the agenda items as mentioned in the Notice shall be done in the following manner:

Members may cast their votes through electronic means by using an electronic voting system from a place other than the 
voting”) in the manner provided below during the e-voting period as mentioned below in 

At the venue of AGM, voting shall be done through ballot papers (“Ballot Paper”) and the members attending AGM who 
Remote E-voting shall be entitled to cast their vote through Ballot Paper.

A Member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through Remote E
allowed to vote again at the venue of the AGM. If a Member casts votes through Remote E
then voting done through Remote E-voting shall prevail and voting done at the AGM shall be treated as invalid.

(A)    Voting Through Electronic Means 

In compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, the Company is pleased to provide facility of Remote E-voting to all its Members, to enable them to cast their votes 
on all resolutions set forth in this Notice electronically and the business mentioned in the Notice may be transacted through

voting is optional and not mandatory.  

ervices of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for the purpose of providing 
voting facility to all its Members.  

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under: 

Wednesday, September 27, 2017 (10:00 a.m.) and ends on 
. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 

dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of September 22, 2017, may cast their vote electronically. The 
voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of 
any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

In order to implement the Green Initiatives of the Government, whereby Companies have now been allowed to send/ serve 
notice(s)/document(s)/Annual Report(s) etc, to their members through electronic mode, your Company hereby requests all 
its members to register their email ID with the Registrar and Transfer Agent (in case of Physical holding) and with the 
Depository Participant (in case of Dematerialized holding), if not yet provided, to promote Green Initiative. 

The voting for the agenda items as mentioned in the Notice shall be done in the following manner: 

Members may cast their votes through electronic means by using an electronic voting system from a place other than the 
voting period as mentioned below in 

”) and the members attending AGM who 
voting shall be entitled to cast their vote through Ballot Paper. 

A Member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through Remote E-voting but shall not be 
s votes through Remote E-voting and also at the AGM, 

voting shall prevail and voting done at the AGM shall be treated as invalid. 

, 2013 read with Rule 20 of Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

mbers, to enable them to cast their votes 
on all resolutions set forth in this Notice electronically and the business mentioned in the Notice may be transacted through 

ervices of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for the purpose of providing 

and ends on Friday, September 29, 2017 
. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 

, may cast their vote electronically. The 

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue. 

Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 

and voted on an earlier voting of 

Form and Physical Form 
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PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
 

• Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits 
of the sequence number in the PAN field.

• In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 
0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL 
letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter 
RA00000001 in the PAN f

Dividend Bank 
Details 

OR Date of Birth 
(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 
recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

• 

 
(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

 

(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then dire
holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter 
their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is 
for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e
voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other per
utmost care to keep your password confidential.
 

(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e
this Notice. 
 

(xii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <
 

(xiii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for 
voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option 
NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

 

(xiv) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
 

(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If 
you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify 
your vote. 

 

(xvi) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
 
 

(xvii) You can also take a print of the votes cast b
 

 

(xviii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and 
click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.
 
 

(xix) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m
The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by 
the mobile app while voting on your mobile
 
 

(xx) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians
 

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to 
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate.

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

• After receiving the login detai
Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.
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Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits 
of the sequence number in the PAN field. 
In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 
0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL 
letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter 
RA00000001 in the PAN field. 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 
recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please 
enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as 
mentioned in instruction (v). 

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members 
holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter 
their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders 
for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e
voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other per
utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in 

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <India Finsec Limited> on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for 
voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option 

that you dissent to the Resolution. 

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If 
to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify 

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and 
click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android based mobiles. 
Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by 

the mobile app while voting on your mobile. 

Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to 
and register themselves as Corporate. 

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 
After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The 
Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits 

In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 
0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL 
letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 
recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

depository or company please 
enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as 

ctly reach the Company selection screen. However, members 
holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter 

to be also used by the demat holders 
for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-
voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

voting on the resolutions contained in 

which you choose to vote. 

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for 
voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option 

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If 
to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify 

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

y clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page. 

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and 

Voting available for android based mobiles. 
Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by 

Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to 

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 

ls a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The 
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• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 
accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the 
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scr
 

 

(xxi) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e
e-voting manual available at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
 

(xxii) User ID and Password for the members who became Members after dispatch of AGM notice:
acquired shares and became members of the Company after the dispatch of the notice of AGM but before the cut
of September 22, 2017, may obtain their user ID and password for e
Transfer Agent or CDSL. 

 

(II)    Voting Through Ballot Paper 
 

Members who have not exercised the option of 
the AGM on the date of the AGM
Ballot Papers and Members attending the AGM shall be able to exercise their voting rights at the meeting through Ballot 
Papers. After the agenda item has been discussed, the Chairman will instruct the Scru
voting on all the resolutions through Ballot Papers. 
The Ballot Paper/s will be issued to the Shareholders/Proxy holders/Authorized Representatives
The Shareholders may exercise their right of vote by tick marking as (
may be, on the agenda item in the Ballot Paper and drop the same in the Ballot Box(es) kept at the meeting hall for t
purpose. 

 

7.       Scrutinizer 
 

(I) Mr. Nakul Kumar, Company Secretary in Practice
been appointed as scrutinizer (“Scrutinizer
in a fair and transparent manner. 
 

(II) The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at the AGM by 
Ballot Papers and thereafter unblock the votes casted through e
employment of the Company. The Scrutinizer shall, within a period not exceeding 
AGM, prepare and present a consolidated report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any
Company or a person authorised by him in writing who shall countersign the same.

 

8         Declaration of Results 
 

Based on the Scrutinizer’s Report, the Company will submit within 48 hours of the conclusion of the AGM to the Stock 
Exchanges, details of the voting results as required under Regulation 44(3) of the Listing Regulations. The results declared 
along with the Scrutinizer’s Report, will be posted on the website of the Company at 
website of CDSL immediately after the declaration of the result by the Chairman or any person authorised by him i
writing and communicated to the Stock Exchanges.

 

9. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in
their Depository Participants and Members
T Agents. 

 

10. The Members are requested to inform of any change in their addresses immediately to:
 

(i) Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (R&T Agents) in case of shares held in Physical Form or
 

(ii) Depository Participants in case of shares held in Electronic Form
 

11.       Nomination 
Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of making/changing 
in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory re
requested to submit the request in prescribed form SH
Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA), M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited. (Enclosed with this Notice)
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The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  
A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the 
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and 
voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

User ID and Password for the members who became Members after dispatch of AGM notice:
acquired shares and became members of the Company after the dispatch of the notice of AGM but before the cut

, may obtain their user ID and password for e-voting from the Company’s Registrar and Share 

Members who have not exercised the option of  Remote E-voting shall be entitled to participate and vote at the venue of 
the AGM on the date of the AGM i.e. Saturday, September 30, 2017. Voting at the venue of AGM shall be done through 
Ballot Papers and Members attending the AGM shall be able to exercise their voting rights at the meeting through Ballot 
Papers. After the agenda item has been discussed, the Chairman will instruct the Scrutinizer to initiate the process of 
voting on all the resolutions through Ballot Papers.  

ssued to the Shareholders/Proxy holders/Authorized Representatives
The Shareholders may exercise their right of vote by tick marking as (�) against “FOR” or “AGAINST” as his/her choice 
may be, on the agenda item in the Ballot Paper and drop the same in the Ballot Box(es) kept at the meeting hall for t

Mr. Nakul Kumar, Company Secretary in Practice (Membership No. 35669) having consented to act as a scrutinizer has 
Scrutinizer”) for scrutinizing the voting process (Ballot Paper as well a
 

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at the AGM by 
Ballot Papers and thereafter unblock the votes casted through e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the 
employment of the Company. The Scrutinizer shall, within a period not exceeding two days
AGM, prepare and present a consolidated report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any
Company or a person authorised by him in writing who shall countersign the same. 

Based on the Scrutinizer’s Report, the Company will submit within 48 hours of the conclusion of the AGM to the Stock 
Exchanges, details of the voting results as required under Regulation 44(3) of the Listing Regulations. The results declared 

Scrutinizer’s Report, will be posted on the website of the Company at www.indiafinsec.com
website of CDSL immediately after the declaration of the result by the Chairman or any person authorised by him i
writing and communicated to the Stock Exchanges. 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are required to submit their PAN

their Depository Participants and Members holding shares in physical form shall submit their

The Members are requested to inform of any change in their addresses immediately to: 

gistrar and Share Transfer Agents (R&T Agents) in case of shares held in Physical Form or

Depository Participants in case of shares held in Electronic Form 

Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of making/changing a Nomination in respect of their shareholding 
in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory re
requested to submit the request in prescribed form SH-13 and SH-14, as applicable for this pur
Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA), M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited. (Enclosed with this Notice)

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the 

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the 
utinizer to verify the same. 

voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and 
ion or write an email to 

User ID and Password for the members who became Members after dispatch of AGM notice: Persons who have 
acquired shares and became members of the Company after the dispatch of the notice of AGM but before the cut-off date 

voting from the Company’s Registrar and Share 

voting shall be entitled to participate and vote at the venue of 
. Voting at the venue of AGM shall be done through 

Ballot Papers and Members attending the AGM shall be able to exercise their voting rights at the meeting through Ballot 
tinizer to initiate the process of 

ssued to the Shareholders/Proxy holders/Authorized Representatives present at the AGM. 
) against “FOR” or “AGAINST” as his/her choice 

may be, on the agenda item in the Ballot Paper and drop the same in the Ballot Box(es) kept at the meeting hall for this 

) having consented to act as a scrutinizer has 
”) for scrutinizing the voting process (Ballot Paper as well as Remote E-voting) 

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at the AGM by 
nce of at least two witnesses not in the 
two days from the conclusion of the 

AGM, prepare and present a consolidated report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of the 

Based on the Scrutinizer’s Report, the Company will submit within 48 hours of the conclusion of the AGM to the Stock 
Exchanges, details of the voting results as required under Regulation 44(3) of the Listing Regulations. The results declared 

www.indiafinsec.com and on the 
website of CDSL immediately after the declaration of the result by the Chairman or any person authorised by him in 

SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) 
required to submit their PAN to 

holding shares in physical form shall submit their PAN to the Company/ R & 

gistrar and Share Transfer Agents (R&T Agents) in case of shares held in Physical Form or 

a Nomination in respect of their shareholding 
in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory re-enactment thereof, are 

14, as applicable for this purpose to the Company’s 
Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA), M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited. (Enclosed with this Notice) 
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12.      Dematerialization 
 

Pursuant to the directions of the SEBI, trading in the shares of your Company is in compulsory de
Members who have not yet got their shares de
through Depository Participant(s) with whom they have opened the de

 
13.      Additional Information 
 

Additional Information of Directors seeking 
the Listing Regulations and Clause 1.2.5 of the SS

 
14.     Other Information 
 

          As a measure of economy, copies of Annual Reports will not be distributed at the venue of the Annual General Meeting. 
Members are, therefore, requested to bring their own copies of the Annual Reports to the meeting.
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Pursuant to the directions of the SEBI, trading in the shares of your Company is in compulsory de
Members who have not yet got their shares de-materialized, are requested to opt for the same in their own interest and send their share cer
through Depository Participant(s) with whom they have opened the de-materialization account to the Company’s RTA.

Directors seeking re-appointment at the ensuing AGM, as required under 
the Listing Regulations and Clause 1.2.5 of the SS-2, is annexed to the Notice. 

As a measure of economy, copies of Annual Reports will not be distributed at the venue of the Annual General Meeting. 
Members are, therefore, requested to bring their own copies of the Annual Reports to the meeting.

Pursuant to the directions of the SEBI, trading in the shares of your Company is in compulsory de-materialized form. 
materialized, are requested to opt for the same in their own interest and send their share certificates 

materialization account to the Company’s RTA. 

appointment at the ensuing AGM, as required under Regulation 36(3) of 

As a measure of economy, copies of Annual Reports will not be distributed at the venue of the Annual General Meeting. 
Members are, therefore, requested to bring their own copies of the Annual Reports to the meeting. 
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(Pursuant to section 10
 

Item No. 4 

The present authorised capital of the Company is Rs. 

Fifty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each. A

Lakhs Seventy Five Thousand) Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each has been submitted for the approval of Shareholders 

under item no. 5 of this Notice. The preference capital component of authorised capital is sought to be reclassified to enable this 

issue.  

As per the provisions of Sections 13 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Company can alter the Share Capital Clause of its 

Memorandum of Association with the consent of Shareholders. On reclassification of authorised capital, it would be necessary to 

amend Clause V of the Memorandum of Association. 

The Resolution seeks approval of Members to reclassify the Share Capital and to amend the sai

The Board of Directors recommends the passing of this Resolution by 

None of the Directors / key managerial persons of the Company or their relatives is interested, financially or otherwise, in 

aforesaid resolution. 

Item No. 5 

Your Company's business is growing and the funds are required by the Company for meeting its capital requirements and 

permissible business investments as allowed under applicable laws. 

It is proposed to raise funds by issue of equity shares through

compliances as may be required to be obtained and complied with under applicable laws in India. 

The Board at its meeting held on 05th September

Five Thousand Only) equity shares of face value Rs. 10 each, on a preferential basis 
Only) for cash at a price of Rs. 16.28/-

5,00,61,000/- (Rupees Five Crores Sixty One Thousand 

Eight Only) per Equity Share, to the below mentioned proposed non 

the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations on such terms and conditions and in such manner, as the Board may, in its discretion, t

(“Preferential Issue”). 

The name of the proposed allottees, the identities of the persons who 

and/or who ultimately control the proposed allottees, the percentage of post preferential issue capital that may be held 

by them and change in control: 

S. 

No. 

Name of 

the 

propose

d 

allottees 

PAN 
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EXPLANANTORY STATEMENT 
(Pursuant to section 102(1) of the Companies, Act, 2013)

The present authorised capital of the Company is Rs. 25,00,00,000 (Twenty Five Crores) divided into 

(Rupees Ten Only) each. A separate proposal for Preferential Issue of 

Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each has been submitted for the approval of Shareholders 

of this Notice. The preference capital component of authorised capital is sought to be reclassified to enable this 

As per the provisions of Sections 13 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Company can alter the Share Capital Clause of its 

ssociation with the consent of Shareholders. On reclassification of authorised capital, it would be necessary to 

amend Clause V of the Memorandum of Association.  

The Resolution seeks approval of Members to reclassify the Share Capital and to amend the said Clause. 

The Board of Directors recommends the passing of this Resolution by ordinary resolution.  

None of the Directors / key managerial persons of the Company or their relatives is interested, financially or otherwise, in 

Your Company's business is growing and the funds are required by the Company for meeting its capital requirements and 

permissible business investments as allowed under applicable laws.  

It is proposed to raise funds by issue of equity shares through preferential allotment subject to statutory approvals and 

compliances as may be required to be obtained and complied with under applicable laws in India.  

September, 2017 approved the proposed issue of up to 30

y shares of face value Rs. 10 each, on a preferential basis having face value of Rs. 10/
- (Rupees Sixteen  and Paise Twenty Eight Only) per Equity

Sixty One Thousand Only), including premium of Rs. 6.28/- (Rupees 

Share, to the below mentioned proposed non –promoters allottees in accordance with the provisions of 

the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations on such terms and conditions and in such manner, as the Board may, in its discretion, t

The name of the proposed allottees, the identities of the persons who are ultimate beneficial owner of the shares 

and/or who ultimately control the proposed allottees, the percentage of post preferential issue capital that may be held 

Category Pre-

holdin

g(%) 

No. of 

equity 

shares 

proposed 

to be 

Consideration 

payable 

(1) of the Companies, Act, 2013) 

Crores) divided into 2,50,00,000 (Two Crores 

separate proposal for Preferential Issue of 30,75,000 (Thirty 

Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each has been submitted for the approval of Shareholders 

of this Notice. The preference capital component of authorised capital is sought to be reclassified to enable this 

As per the provisions of Sections 13 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Company can alter the Share Capital Clause of its 

ssociation with the consent of Shareholders. On reclassification of authorised capital, it would be necessary to 

d Clause.  

None of the Directors / key managerial persons of the Company or their relatives is interested, financially or otherwise, in the 

Your Company's business is growing and the funds are required by the Company for meeting its capital requirements and 

preferential allotment subject to statutory approvals and 

30,75,000 (Thirty Lakhs Seventy 

having face value of Rs. 10/-(Rupees Ten 
Equity Share aggregating upto Rs. 

(Rupees Six and Paise Twenty 

in accordance with the provisions of 

the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations on such terms and conditions and in such manner, as the Board may, in its discretion, think fit 

are ultimate beneficial owner of the shares 

and/or who ultimately control the proposed allottees, the percentage of post preferential issue capital that may be held 

Post 

holding

(%) 

Beneficial 

Ownership 
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1. MBM 

Bearings 

(Rajastha

n) Private 

Limited 

AACCM7145H 

2. Geet 
Infracon 

Private 

Limited 

AADCG3433D 

3. Value 

Distribut

ors 

Private 

Limited 

AACCV9202C 
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allotted 

 Non- 

promoter 

Body 

Corporat

e 

0 12,30,000 2,00,24,400 

 Non- 
promoter 

Body 

Corporat

e 

1.40 12,30,000 2,00,24,400 

 Non- 

promoter 

Body 

Corporat

e 

0 6,15,000 1,00,12,200 

4.39 Mrs. Kripa 

Devi Bansal, 

Mrs. Pinki 

Sharma and 

Mr. Vishnu 
Kumar Bansal 

holds more 

than 10% 

shares in the 

Company. 
Mr. Sanjay 

Kumar 

Sharma and 

Mr. Sushil 

Kumar 
Sharma are 

the directors 

and 

promoters of 

the Company 

and manages 

the Company. 

5.64 No person 
holds more 

than 10% 

shares in the 

Company. 

The 

Company is 
managed by 

Mrs. Rinku 

Goyal and 

Mr. Yogesh 

Bansal, 
directors and 

promoters of 

the Company. 

2.20 No person 

holds more 

than 10% 

shares in the 

Company. 
The 

Company is 

managed by 



 

112 | P a g e     A n n u a l  R e p o r t  2 0 1 6

 

 

The proposed issue and allotment of the 

framed there under (including any statutory modification or re

association of the Company, the listing agreement entered into between the Company and BSE Limited where the equity shares 

of the Company are listed, the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2009 (“SEBI ICDR 
Regulations”) as amended from time to time. The issuance of the 

subject to customary conditions including applicable governmental and regulatory approvals and other third party approvals. T

satisfaction of these conditions is not necessarily within the control of the Company. The 

shall rank pari-passu with all other equity shares of the Company in respect of all rights including dividend.

The Company submits the following inf

in Item No. 5 of the Notice of the meeting by way of Special Resolution:

Objects of the above preferential issue:

The Company’s business is growing and the funds are 

permissible business investments as allowed under applicable laws.
 

Total No. of shares or other securities to be issued:

30,75,000(Thirty Lakhs Seventy Five Thousand Only

Class or classes of persons to whom the allotment is proposed to be allotted

Non-promoter and Non-QIBs 

 

Terms of Issue of Equity shares, if any:

The Equity Shares allotted in terms of this resolution shall rank pari passu

respects. 

Relevant Date: 

The relevant date as per the ICDR Regulations for the determination of the price per equity share pursuant to the preferentia

allotment is August 31, 2017 (“Relevant Date”) (i.e. 

approve the proposed preferential issue).

subscribe to the offer. 

Pricing of Preferential Issue: 

The price of equity shares to be issued is fixed at Rs. 1
Regulation 76 of the ICDR Regulations. 
 

Basis on which the price has been arrived at:

The Company is listed on BSE Limited an
71A of the ICDR Regulations.  
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The proposed issue and allotment of the Equity Shares will inter-alia be governed by the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules 

framed there under (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the articles of 

association of the Company, the listing agreement entered into between the Company and BSE Limited where the equity shares 

of the Company are listed, the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2009 (“SEBI ICDR 
ded from time to time. The issuance of the Equity Shares to the Investors on a preferential basis will be 

subject to customary conditions including applicable governmental and regulatory approvals and other third party approvals. T

conditions is not necessarily within the control of the Company. The Equity Shares allotted to the Investor 

passu with all other equity shares of the Company in respect of all rights including dividend.

The Company submits the following information for taking appropriate decision for approval of the proposed r

of the Notice of the meeting by way of Special Resolution: 

Objects of the above preferential issue: 

The Company’s business is growing and the funds are required by the Company for meeting its capital requirements and 

permissible business investments as allowed under applicable laws. 

Total No. of shares or other securities to be issued: 

Five Thousand Only) Equity Shares 

s or classes of persons to whom the allotment is proposed to be allotted 

Terms of Issue of Equity shares, if any: 

The Equity Shares allotted in terms of this resolution shall rank pari passu with existing equity shares of the Company in all 

The relevant date as per the ICDR Regulations for the determination of the price per equity share pursuant to the preferentia

(“Relevant Date”) (i.e. 30 days prior to the date of proposed AGM which is 

approve the proposed preferential issue).The proposal of the promoters, directors or key managerial personnel of the issue to 

The price of equity shares to be issued is fixed at Rs. 16.28 per equity share in accordance with the price determined in terms of 
 

Basis on which the price has been arrived at: 

The Company is listed on BSE Limited and the equity shares of the Company are frequently traded in accordance with Regulation 

Mr. Naveen 

Kumar Gupta 

and Mr. 
Sushil Kumar 

Gupta, 

directors and 

promoters of 

the Company. 

alia be governed by the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules 

enactment thereof for the time being in force), the articles of 

association of the Company, the listing agreement entered into between the Company and BSE Limited where the equity shares 

of the Company are listed, the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2009 (“SEBI ICDR 
Shares to the Investors on a preferential basis will be 

subject to customary conditions including applicable governmental and regulatory approvals and other third party approvals. The 

Shares allotted to the Investor 

passu with all other equity shares of the Company in respect of all rights including dividend. 

ormation for taking appropriate decision for approval of the proposed resolution set out 

required by the Company for meeting its capital requirements and 

with existing equity shares of the Company in all 

The relevant date as per the ICDR Regulations for the determination of the price per equity share pursuant to the preferential 

GM which is September 30, 2017, to 

The proposal of the promoters, directors or key managerial personnel of the issue to 

per equity share in accordance with the price determined in terms of 

d the equity shares of the Company are frequently traded in accordance with Regulation 
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In terms of ICDR Regulations, the equity shares shall be allotted at a price not less than higher of the following:

a. Average of the weekly high and low of the volume weighted average prices of the equity shares of the Company quoted on the 
stock exchange, during the twenty six weeks preceding the Relevant Date or

 

 

b. Average of the weekly high and low of the volume weighted average price of 
stock exchange, during the two weeks preceding the Relevant Date.

Accordingly, price per equity share to be issued is fixed at 
provisions. 
 

Since the equity shares of the Company have been listed on the recognized stock exchanges for a period of more than 26 weeks 

prior to the Relevant Date, the Company is not required to re

Intention of the Promoters, Directors or Key Managerial Personnel to subscribe to the offer.

None of the promoters, directors or key managerial personnel intend to subscribe to the proposed issue.

 

Proposed time within which the allotment shall be completed:

As required under the ICDR Regulations, the Company shall complete the allotment of equity shares as aforesaid on or before 

the expiry of 15 days from the date of passing of the special resolution by the shareholders granting consent for preferentia

or in the event allotment of equity shares would require any approval(s) from any regulatory authority or the Central Government, 

within 15 days from the date of such approval(s), as the case may be.

 

No. of persons to whom allotment on preferential basis has already been made du
securities as well as price: 

During the year, no preferential allotment has been made to any person.
 

Change in control, if any, in the Company that would occur consequent to the preferential offer:

There shall be no change in management or control of the Company pursuant to the issue of the equity shares.

 

The justification for the allotment proposed to be made for consideration other than cash together with valuation report 
of the registered valuer: 

Not Applicable. 
 

Lock in period: 
The proposed allotment of the equity shares, shall be subject to a lock

Auditor’s Certificate: 

A certificate from M/s. VN Purohit & Co.
made in accordance with requirements of ICDR Regulations shall be placed before the general meeting of the shareholders.

Relevant documents are open for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on al
business hours up to the date of the Meeting. Additionally, copies of the relevant documents are available for inspection at 
corporate office of the Company and will also be made available at the Meeting.

 

Undertaking: 
I. The issuer shall re-compute the price of the specified securities in terms of the provision of these regulations where 

it is required to do so.  
II. If the amount payable on account of the re

regulations, the specified securities shall continue to be locked
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In terms of ICDR Regulations, the equity shares shall be allotted at a price not less than higher of the following:

high and low of the volume weighted average prices of the equity shares of the Company quoted on the 
stock exchange, during the twenty six weeks preceding the Relevant Date or 

b. Average of the weekly high and low of the volume weighted average price of the equity shares of the Company quoted on the 
stock exchange, during the two weeks preceding the Relevant Date. 

to be issued is fixed at Rs. 16.28/-, which has been calculated in accordance with the above 

ince the equity shares of the Company have been listed on the recognized stock exchanges for a period of more than 26 weeks 

prior to the Relevant Date, the Company is not required to re-compute the price per equity share. 

Directors or Key Managerial Personnel to subscribe to the offer.

None of the promoters, directors or key managerial personnel intend to subscribe to the proposed issue.

Proposed time within which the allotment shall be completed: 

R Regulations, the Company shall complete the allotment of equity shares as aforesaid on or before 

the expiry of 15 days from the date of passing of the special resolution by the shareholders granting consent for preferentia

t of equity shares would require any approval(s) from any regulatory authority or the Central Government, 

within 15 days from the date of such approval(s), as the case may be. 

No. of persons to whom allotment on preferential basis has already been made during the year, in terms of number of 

During the year, no preferential allotment has been made to any person. 

Change in control, if any, in the Company that would occur consequent to the preferential offer:

change in management or control of the Company pursuant to the issue of the equity shares.

The justification for the allotment proposed to be made for consideration other than cash together with valuation report 

The proposed allotment of the equity shares, shall be subject to a lock-in as per the requirements of ICDR Regulations

VN Purohit & Co., Statutory Auditors of the Company, certifying that the 
made in accordance with requirements of ICDR Regulations shall be placed before the general meeting of the shareholders.

Relevant documents are open for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on al
business hours up to the date of the Meeting. Additionally, copies of the relevant documents are available for inspection at 
corporate office of the Company and will also be made available at the Meeting. 

compute the price of the specified securities in terms of the provision of these regulations where 

If the amount payable on account of the re-computation of price is not paid within the time stipulated in these 
ns, the specified securities shall continue to be locked-in till the time such amount is paid by the allottees.

In terms of ICDR Regulations, the equity shares shall be allotted at a price not less than higher of the following: 

high and low of the volume weighted average prices of the equity shares of the Company quoted on the 

the equity shares of the Company quoted on the 

, which has been calculated in accordance with the above 

ince the equity shares of the Company have been listed on the recognized stock exchanges for a period of more than 26 weeks 

Directors or Key Managerial Personnel to subscribe to the offer. 

None of the promoters, directors or key managerial personnel intend to subscribe to the proposed issue. 

R Regulations, the Company shall complete the allotment of equity shares as aforesaid on or before 

the expiry of 15 days from the date of passing of the special resolution by the shareholders granting consent for preferential issue 

t of equity shares would require any approval(s) from any regulatory authority or the Central Government, 

ring the year, in terms of number of 

Change in control, if any, in the Company that would occur consequent to the preferential offer: 

change in management or control of the Company pursuant to the issue of the equity shares. 

The justification for the allotment proposed to be made for consideration other than cash together with valuation report 

in as per the requirements of ICDR Regulations. 

, Statutory Auditors of the Company, certifying that the issue of equity shares is being 
made in accordance with requirements of ICDR Regulations shall be placed before the general meeting of the shareholders. 

Relevant documents are open for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, during 
business hours up to the date of the Meeting. Additionally, copies of the relevant documents are available for inspection at the 

compute the price of the specified securities in terms of the provision of these regulations where 

computation of price is not paid within the time stipulated in these 
in till the time such amount is paid by the allottees. 
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The shareholding pattern of the issuer before and after the preferential issue as given below:

S.No Category 

  

A Promoters’ holding :

1 Indian : 

  Individual /HUF  

  Bodies Corporate 

  Sub Total 

2 Foreign Promoters

  Sub Total (A) 

B Non-Promoters’ holding

1 Institutional Investors 

2 Non-Institution: 

  Bodies Corporate 

  Individual 

 HUF 

  Clearing Members 

  NRI 

  Sub Total(B) 

  GRAND TOTAL(A+B)
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he shareholding pattern of the issuer before and after the preferential issue as given below:

 

 
 
 
 
 

Pre- Issue (as on 30th June, 

2017) 

Post Issue

No. of shares % of 

share 

holding 

No. of shares

Promoters’ holding :       

    

4840015 19.41 4840015

4537050 18.19 4537050

9377065 37.60 9377065

Foreign Promoters NIL NIL NIL 

9377065 37.60 9377065

Promoters’ holding:    

Institutional Investors  NIL NIL NIL 

    

2974075 11.92 6049075

11819575 47.39 11819575

771000 3.09 771000 

 NIL NIL NIL 

NIL NIL NIL 

15564650 62.40 18639650

(A+B) 24941715 100 28016715

he shareholding pattern of the issuer before and after the preferential issue as given below:- 

Post Issue 

No. of shares % of share 

holding 

  

  

4840015 17.28 

4537050 16.19 

9377065 33.47 

NIL 

9377065 33.47 

 

NIL 

 

6049075 21.59 

11819575 42.19 

 2.75 

NIL 

NIL 

18639650 66.53 

28016715 100 
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The consent of the members is now being sought under Section 42 and 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed 
there under, Chapter VII of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, and provisions of the listing agreement executed by the Company with 
the BSE Limited where the equity shares of the Company are listed. 
 
None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel along with their relatives may be deemed to be concerned or interested in 
the aforesaid resolution except to the extent of their shareholding, if a
 
The Board of Directors of the Company believes that the aforesaid preferential issue is in the best interest of the Company a
hence, recommends the special resolution for the approval of the shareholders.
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Date: 05.09.2017 
Place: New Delhi 
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The consent of the members is now being sought under Section 42 and 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed 
there under, Chapter VII of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, and provisions of the listing agreement executed by the Company with 

ited where the equity shares of the Company are listed.  

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel along with their relatives may be deemed to be concerned or interested in 
the aforesaid resolution except to the extent of their shareholding, if any.  

The Board of Directors of the Company believes that the aforesaid preferential issue is in the best interest of the Company a
hence, recommends the special resolution for the approval of the shareholders. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

          
 
 
 
 
 
                        
                       By Order of the Board of Directors

 
 

 
 
 

The consent of the members is now being sought under Section 42 and 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed 
there under, Chapter VII of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, and provisions of the listing agreement executed by the Company with 

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel along with their relatives may be deemed to be concerned or interested in 

The Board of Directors of the Company believes that the aforesaid preferential issue is in the best interest of the Company and 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For India Finsec Limited 

 
 
 

Sd/- 
Varsha Bharti 

Company Secretary 
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Additional Information of Director seeking re
and  Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Name of the Director 
Date of Birth 
Qualifications 
Remuneration last drawn (In Rupees)
Nature of his expertise in specific functional areas
Brief Profile 

Name of the Listed Entities in which the person 
holds the Directorships  
Name of the Listed Entities in which the person 
holds the Memberships of committees
Board 
Shareholding in the Company (Equity)
Relationship with other Directors/Manager/Key 
Managerial Personnel 
Number of Board Meetings attended during the 
FY 2016-17 
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Annexure to the Notice 
 
 

seeking re-appointment at the 23rdAnnual General Meeting pursuant to Secretarial Standards 
and  Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

 
Mr. Mukesh Sharma 
April 20,1978 
M.Com 

Remuneration last drawn (In Rupees) Rs. 20,000 p.m. 
Nature of his expertise in specific functional areas Financial & Portfolio Management 

Mr. Mukesh Sharma having expertise in the field of 
financing, investment, management consultancy, 
taxation and Finance etc. He was 
Director as on December 18, 2006. Thereafter, as per 
his knowledge and experience, the members of the 
Company had re-appointed him as Whole Time 
Director of the Company during the financial year 
2016-17. Presently, he is providing valuable services 
to the Company.    

Name of the Listed Entities in which the person IFL Enterprises Limited 

Name of the Listed Entities in which the person 
Memberships of committees of the 

IFL Enterprises Limited 

Shareholding in the Company (Equity) 12,92,540 shares (5.18% ) as on March 31, 2017
Relationship with other Directors/Manager/Key Nil 

eetings attended during the Thirteen out of Thirteen Meeting. 

 

Annual General Meeting pursuant to Secretarial Standards 
and  Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Mr. Mukesh Sharma having expertise in the field of 
financing, investment, management consultancy, 

was appointed s a 
. Thereafter, as per 

his knowledge and experience, the members of the 
appointed him as Whole Time 

during the financial year 
he is providing valuable services 

(5.18% ) as on March 31, 2017 
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Regd. Office- D-16, 1stFloor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant Vihar, Sector
E-mail Id- indiafinsec@gmail.com

Full Name and Address of theShareholder/Proxy 
Holder(in block letters) 
 

Joint Holder 1(in block letters) 
 
Joint Holder 2(in block letters) 
 
Folio No./DP ID*/Client ID*: 
 
No. of Shares Held 
 

I hereby certify that I am a member/proxy for the member of the Company.
 
 
 

 

 
I/we hereby record my presence at the Twenty 
held on Saturday, September 30, 2017
Rohini, Delhi-110085. 
 
 
Note: Shareholders attending the Meeting in person or by proxy are requested to complete the attendance slip and hand over at 
the entrance of the premise. Shareholders 
copies of Annual Reports will not be distributed at the venue of the Annual General Meeting.
 
*Applicable for shareholders holding shares in electronic form.
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

E VOTING EVENT NUMBER
(EVEN) 

 

 

 
Note: Please read the instructions printed under the Note to the Notice of Twenty 
September 05, 2017 for e-voting process. The E
September 29, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. The voti
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 
 

ddress of theShareholder/Proxy  

 

 

 

 

I hereby certify that I am a member/proxy for the member of the Company.

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy 

Twenty Third Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of 
7 at 11:00 a.m. at D-16, First Floor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant Vihar, Sector

Shareholders attending the Meeting in person or by proxy are requested to complete the attendance slip and hand over at 
the entrance of the premise. Shareholders are also requested to bring their copy of annual report. As a measure of economy, 
copies of Annual Reports will not be distributed at the venue of the Annual General Meeting. 

Applicable for shareholders holding shares in electronic form. 

………………………………………………………………………
 

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 
 

E VOTING EVENT NUMBER USER ID 
 

  

Please read the instructions printed under the Note to the Notice of Twenty Third Annual General Meeting dated 
voting process. The E-voting period starts from September 27, 2017 at 10:00 a.m., and will end on 

at 5:00 p.m. The voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

 
 
 
 
 
 

14, Rohini, New Delhi-110085 
Contact No. 01145805612 

I hereby certify that I am a member/proxy for the member of the Company. 

of the Shareholders of India Finsec Limited 
16, First Floor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant Vihar, Sector-14, 

Shareholders attending the Meeting in person or by proxy are requested to complete the attendance slip and hand over at 
are also requested to bring their copy of annual report. As a measure of economy, 

……………………………………………………………………… 

PASSWORD 

Annual General Meeting dated 
at 10:00 a.m., and will end on 

DSL for voting thereafter. 
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Regd. Office- D-16, 1stFloor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant Vihar, Sector
E-mail Id- indiafinsec@gmail.com

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,

 

CIN: L65923DL1994PLC060827 
Name of the Company: India Finsec Limited
Registered Office: D-16, First Floor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant Vihar, Sector
 

Name of the member(s): 
Registered Address : 
Email ID: 
Folio No./Client ID : 
DP ID : 
 

 

 

I/ We being the member(s) holding _______________shares of the 
 

1. Name :_____________________________________________________________________________________
 

Address      :___________________________________________________________________________
 

Email ID :_______________________________________________________________
 

2. Name :_______________________________________________________________
 

Address      : ___________________________________________________________________________
 

Email ID : _______________________________________________________________
 

3. Name :__________________________________________________________________________
 

Address      : ___________________________________________________________________________
 

Email ID : _____________________________________________________
  

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/
Saturday, September 30, 2017 at 11:00 a.m.
and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
 

 

 
Signed this.............................. Day of.............................201
     
 
Signature of the member………....................………
 

Signature of the Proxy holder(s) (1) ………
 

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective 
not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting

Resolution No.                                                      

1. To receive, consider and adopt the 
March 31, 2017 and the S
2017 along with the reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Mukesh Sharma, 
by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offers himself for re

3. To ratify appoint

4. To increase in Authorised Share Capital of the Company and consequently alteration of the capital clause in 
the Memorandum of Association of the Company.

5. To issue equity shares on preferential basis to non
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INDIA FINSEC LIMITED 
CIN- L65923DL1994PLC060827 

Floor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant Vihar, Sector-14, Rohini, New Delhi
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PROXY FORM 

(Form No. MGT-11) 
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,

2014] 

India Finsec Limited 
Floor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant Vihar, Sector-14, Rohini, New Delhi-110085

I/ We being the member(s) holding _______________shares of the India Finsec Limited hereby appoint: 

:_____________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________

:__________________________________________________________________________

:__________________________________________________________________________

Address      : ___________________________________________________________________________

: __________________________________________________________________________

:__________________________________________________________________________

Address      : ___________________________________________________________________________

: _________________________________________________________________________

nd and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/behalf at the 22ndAnnual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 
.m. at D-16, 1st Floor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant Vihar, Sector

nd at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

this.............................. Day of.............................2017      

………....................……… 

(s) (1) ………………..(2)………………..(3)……………….. 

This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, 
not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 

                                                     Resolution 

Ordinary Business 

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statement consisting of Balance Sheet for the yea
and the Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on March 31, 

along with the reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.  

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Mukesh Sharma, Non-Executice Director (DIN:00274217), who retires 
by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offers himself for re

appointment of Statutory Auditors and to fix their remuneration 

Special Business 

Authorised Share Capital of the Company and consequently alteration of the capital clause in 
the Memorandum of Association of the Company.   
To issue equity shares on preferential basis to non-promoter. 

14, Rohini, New Delhi-110085 
Contact No. 01145805612 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 

110085 

:_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________Or failing him  

_______________________ 

Address      : ______________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________Or failing him  

:______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address      : ______________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________  Or failing him  

Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 
Floor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant Vihar, Sector-14, Rohini, New Delhi-110085 

should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, 

financial statement consisting of Balance Sheet for the year ended 
tatement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on March 31, 

 

Director (DIN:00274217), who retires 
by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

Authorised Share Capital of the Company and consequently alteration of the capital clause in 

Affix 
Re. 1/- 
Revenue 
Stamp 
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Regd. Office- D-16, 1stFloor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant Vihar, 
E-mail Id- indiafinsec@gmail.com

[Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(1) of 

To 
India Finsec Limited 
CIN: L65923DL1994PLC060827 
Regd. Office: D-16, First Floor, Above ICICI Bank,
Prashant Vihar, Sector-14, Rohini, 
New Delhi-110085 
 
I/We ……………………………………..the holder(s) of the securities particulars of which are given hereunder wish to make 
nomination and do hereby nominate the following persons in whom shall vest, all the rights in respect of such securities in 
event of my/our death. 
 
< 

(1)  PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being made)
 

Nature of 
securities 

Folio No. 

  

  

 
(2) PARTICULARS OF THE  NOMINEE/S: 

(a) Name:  _______________________________________________________________
(b) Date of Birth: ___________________________________________________________
(c ) Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s _______________________________________________
(d) Occupation:  ________________
(e) Nationality: ____________________________________________________________
(f) Address: _______________________________________________________________
(g) E-mail Id: __________________________________________
(h) Relationship with the security holder: _______________________________________
 

(3) IN CASE NOMINEE IS A MINOR
(a) Date of Birth: ___________________________________________________________
(b) Date of attaining maturity: ________
(c) Name of Guardian: ______________________________________________________
(d) Address of Guardian: _____________________________________________________

 
Name: 
 
Address: 
 
Name of the Security Holder (s) 
 
 
 
Signature     
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Nomination Form 
(Form No. SH-13) 

[Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(1) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) 
Rules 2014] 

Floor, Above ICICI Bank, 

I/We ……………………………………..the holder(s) of the securities particulars of which are given hereunder wish to make 
nomination and do hereby nominate the following persons in whom shall vest, all the rights in respect of such securities in 

PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being made)

No. of securities Certificate No Distinctive No.
 

   

   

PARTICULARS OF THE  NOMINEE/S: — 
_______________________________________________________________

Date of Birth: ___________________________________________________________
Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s _______________________________________________
Occupation:  ___________________________________________________________
Nationality: ____________________________________________________________
Address: _______________________________________________________________

mail Id: ______________________________________________________________
Relationship with the security holder: _______________________________________

IN CASE NOMINEE IS A MINOR— 
Date of Birth: ___________________________________________________________
Date of attaining maturity: ________________________________________________
Name of Guardian: ______________________________________________________
Address of Guardian: _____________________________________________________

  Witness with name and address

 

14, Rohini, New Delhi-110085 
Contact No. 011-45805612 

the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) 

I/We ……………………………………..the holder(s) of the securities particulars of which are given hereunder wish to make 
nomination and do hereby nominate the following persons in whom shall vest, all the rights in respect of such securities in the 

PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being made) 

Distinctive No. 

_______________________________________________________________ 
Date of Birth: ___________________________________________________________ 
Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s _______________________________________________ 

___________________________________________ 
Nationality: ____________________________________________________________ 
Address: _______________________________________________________________ 

____________________ 
Relationship with the security holder: _______________________________________ 

Date of Birth: ___________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 

Name of Guardian: ______________________________________________________ 
Address of Guardian: _____________________________________________________ 
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Regd. Office- D-16, 1stFloor, Above ICICI Bank, Prashant Vihar, Sector
E-mail Id- indiafinsec@gmail.com

Cancellation or Variation of Nomination

[Pursuant to sub-section (3) of section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(9) of 

 
To 
India Finsec Limited 
CIN: L65923DL1994PLC060827 
Regd. Office: D-16, First Floor, Above ICICI Bank,
Prashant Vihar, Sector-14, Rohini, 
New Delhi-110085 
 
I/ We hereby cancel the nomination(s) made by me/us in favour of …………….(name and address of the nominee) in respect 
of the below mentioned securities. 

 
I/We hereby nominate the following person in place of 
mentioned securities in whom shall vest all rights in respect of the below mentioned securities in whom shall vest all rights
respect of such securities in the event of my/our death.
 
(1)  PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being cancelled/ varied)
 

Nature of securities Folio No.

  

  

 
(2) PARTICULARS OF THE NEW NOMINEE: 

(a) Name:  _______________________________________________________________
(b) Date of Birth: ___________________________________________________________
(c) Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s _______________________________________________
(d) Occupation:  _________________
(e) Nationality: ____________________________________________________________
(f) Address: _______________________________________________________________
(g) E-mail Id: ___________________________________________
(h) Relationship with the security holder: _______________________________________
 

(3) IN CASE NOMINEE IS A MINOR
(a) Date of Birth: ___________________________________________________________
(b) Date of attaining maturity: _________
(c) Name of Guardian: ______________________________________________________
(d) Address of Guardian: _____________________________________________________

 
Signature 
Name of the Security Holder (s) 
 
 
     
Witness with name and address 
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INDIA FINSEC LIMITED 
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Cancellation or Variation of Nomination 
(Form No. SH-14) 

section (3) of section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(9) of the Companies (Share Capital 
and Debentures) Rules 2014] 

Floor, Above ICICI Bank, 

I/ We hereby cancel the nomination(s) made by me/us in favour of …………….(name and address of the nominee) in respect 

or 

I/We hereby nominate the following person in place of ……………………………as nominee in respect of the below 
mentioned securities in whom shall vest all rights in respect of the below mentioned securities in whom shall vest all rights
respect of such securities in the event of my/our death. 

SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being cancelled/ varied)

Folio No. No. of securities Certificate No 

  

  

PARTICULARS OF THE NEW NOMINEE: — 
_______________________________________________________________

Date of Birth: ___________________________________________________________
Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s _______________________________________________
Occupation:  ___________________________________________________________
Nationality: ____________________________________________________________
Address: _______________________________________________________________

mail Id: ______________________________________________________________
Relationship with the security holder: _______________________________________

IN CASE NOMINEE IS A MINOR— 
Date of Birth: ___________________________________________________________
Date of attaining maturity: ________________________________________________
Name of Guardian: ______________________________________________________
Address of Guardian: _____________________________________________________

  

14, Rohini, New Delhi-110085 
Contact No. 01145805612 

the Companies (Share Capital 

I/ We hereby cancel the nomination(s) made by me/us in favour of …………….(name and address of the nominee) in respect 

……………………………as nominee in respect of the below 
mentioned securities in whom shall vest all rights in respect of the below mentioned securities in whom shall vest all rights in 

SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being cancelled/ varied) 

Distinctive No. 
 

 

 

_______________________________________________________________ 
Date of Birth: ___________________________________________________________ 
Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s _______________________________________________ 

__________________________________________ 
Nationality: ____________________________________________________________ 
Address: _______________________________________________________________ 

___________________ 
Relationship with the security holder: _______________________________________ 

Date of Birth: ___________________________________________________________ 
_______________________________________ 

Name of Guardian: ______________________________________________________ 
Address of Guardian: _____________________________________________________ 
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